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Chihuly Installation. Photo by Paul Houston
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President & CEO’s Summary
Dear Members and Friends:

I am pleased to report to you on the activities and accomplishments of fiscal 
year 2010–2011. It was a very busy twelve months!

As I indicated last year, one of the central principles that we embrace as 
an institution is accessibility across the spectrum of our local and national 
community and beyond. With that vision for the future in mind, the Museum 
has worked tirelessly to reach out, and invite in, community members who 
have yet to experience OKCMOA and patrons who continue to support the 
organization. Over the past twelve months, the Museum made significant 
strides in reaching the community and establishing new connections and 
partnerships. Our focus on programming, particularly within the context 
of our core program areas, made for a number of highly thoughtful and 
successful initiatives.  

I am proud to note that we again joined hundreds of museums across 
the United States and participated in the Blue Star Museums initiative that 
provided free admission to active duty military personnel and their families 
from Memorial Day to Labor Day. It is a small effort for each institution 
independently, but collectively it is a positive, symbolic message that we 
want to convey to our military families across the nation.

During fiscal year 2010–2011, we launched our first College Month at 
OKCMOA. College Month is a unique opportunity for students from 
Oklahoma higher education institutions to engage with the Museum free-
of-charge during the month of September. In addition to free admission, the 
Museum offered targeted programming to college and university audiences. 
College Month underscores the Museum’s commitment to creating a cultural 
legacy of art and education for the community.

We also created the Museum’s first teen council, called the Youth Arts 
Advocates. The original YAA group consisted of 11 highly motivated, intelligent, and creative high school juniors and seniors with a passion 
for the visual arts. The purpose of the program is to engage this age group and to give them unique opportunities that will encourage their 
passion for art. Students met at the Museum monthly throughout the school year and had the opportunity to learn about various careers 
within the arts, organize and promote a film screening, and plan and organize an art event for teens. 

In addition, we focused on developing a two-pronged healing arts program realized through important new partnerships. The first program 
is outreach to Epworth Villa and Cypress Springs to reach senior adults affected by Alzheimer’s disease, and the second is outreach to 
hospitalized children and their families visiting The Zone at The Children’s Hospital at OU Medical Center. These programs serve as a vehicle 
for the Museum to extend its mission of enriching lives through the visual arts to those individuals in the community who would not ordinarily 
have the opportunity to visit the Museum. We are grateful to have the honor and privilege of working with these organizations and 
individuals.

As always, we offered numerous visitors a broad spectrum of educational opportunities that included camps, docent-led tours, studio art 
classes, family days, and the Yellow Bus Brigade program, which brings thousands of schoolchildren to the Museum each year for learning 
opportunities through an interdisciplinary educational approach in collaboration with schools and teachers throughout Oklahoma City and 
beyond. These initiatives effectively offer important services to the community as well as provide greater awareness of the Museum and of 
new partnership opportunities. 

Looking at the permanent collection, we added 107 works of art to the Museum’s holdings through purchases and gifts with the support 
of many generous patrons, along with an additional 18 films to the film collection. Highlights of these acquisitions include a spectacular 
piece of American decorative arts from 1780 attributed to Benjamin Frothingham, donated by Martha Williams in loving memory of her 
husband Dr. G. Rainey Williams, her parents Mr. and Mrs. Charles Alden Vose, and her grandparents Mr. and Mrs. Richard Alden Vose; fifty 
photographs by Brett Weston, through a gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. Keesee Collection; an important lithograph 
by Luis Jiménez titled Artist with Model, 2007, donated by Joe A. Diaz; and a painting donated to the Museum by the Oklahoma Art 
League titled Brittany Woman, by Nellie Shepherd, from about 1910, which is a companion painting to A Brittany Fisherman, already in the 
collection.

A diverse and illuminating series of exhibitions were presented to the delight of over 125,000 Museum guests. These exhibits helped to attract 
people from throughout Oklahoma City and surrounding states, as well as visitors from across the country and around the globe. The shows 
ranged from major exhibitions organized by the Museum, and major travelling exhibitions, to smaller, more intimate presentations. Examples 
of these fine productions include La Serenissima: Eighteenth-Century Art from North American Collections; George Nelson: Architect, Writer, 
Designer, Teacher; Alfonso Ossorio: Gifts from the Ossorio Foundation; Passages; Jill Downen: COUNTERPARTS; Sketch to Screen: The Art of 



9ANNUAL REPORT | 2010–2011

Hollywood Costume Design; Amy Blakemore: Photographs 1988–2008, and more. We are so grateful to our Museum sponsors for providing 
critical financial support that makes our work in the presentation of art, and the production of new scholarship, possible.

Building on the success of the previous fiscal year, the film program had another record-breaking year. The Nordic film sensation, The Girl 
with the Dragon Tattoo, became the top-grossing film in our program’s history, helping annual attendance to exceed our previous record. 
The Museum hosted numerous events, created new collaborations, and formed new partnerships as we embarked on one of the most 
active and exciting film years ever. 

The Museum Cafe continued to provide incredible service and amazing meals to the delight of all our guests. We provide full-service 
lunch and dinner, and brunch on Sunday, as well offer a full bar, catering services, and high tea! I am so pleased to share with you that 
the Museum Cafe had a couple of first-time experiences in fiscal year 2010–2011. We had our first-ever, sold-out beer dinner and received 
fantastic coverage in the Wall Street Journal in an article on museums with great wines, alongside some of the nation’s greatest art 
institutions. We were named one of the top fifty brunch locations in the USA by Open Table diners, and we had our best month ever during 
the month of June 2011! 

Fundraising efforts continued with wonderful success this year, thanks to our generous sponsors, friends, Board of Trustees, and great 
development staff. We are so fortunate to be able to report robust support through membership, the annual fund, in-kind contributions, 
and endowment gifts. I am pleased to share with you that in November 2010 the Friends’ Lecture Series was named the James C. Meade 
Friends’ Lecture Series in honor of longtime Friends Chairman James C. Meade. The Board of Trustees further moved to create the 
James C. Meade Friends’ Lecture Series Endowment in honor of Mr. Meade. Each of the fundraisers and benefits this year exceeded our 
expectations, including the Renaissance Ball, Beaux Arts Ball, Art on Tap, and the Omelette Party, which brought many people together, 
and through their participation, helped this institution continue to succeed. 

On March 16, 2012, the Oklahoma City Museum of Art, Donald W. Reynolds Visual Arts Center, will celebrate its 10th anniversary in downtown 
Oklahoma City. In preparation for this significant milestone, and after successfully completing the multi-phase, reaccreditation process 
with the American Association of Museums, we developed a series of program initiatives and community events that will be launched on 
New Year’s Eve 2011. The Museum’s 10th Anniversary Celebration, A Cultural Legacy, supports our mission, and our purpose to create a 
cultural legacy of art and education, and will be a way for the Museum to say thank you to the Oklahoma City community for a decade of 
amazing support. 

The Museum’s commitment to excellence and professional standards of operation remains at the top of our list of achievements. We 
continue to engage in an ongoing process of learning and improvement that underscores the superb teamwork of board and staff and 
recognizes effective action in museum practice at all levels of the institution’s operations, as well as in stewardship and governance. 
The wonderful service and support provided by the Museum’s board leadership, members, staff, and hundreds of volunteers made it 
possible for us to continue to deliver our mission to enrich lives through the visual arts, and thus contribute to improving the quality of life in 
Oklahoma City and beyond.

I wish to thank you for your generous contributions throughout the year and for your participation in the Museum’s programming. Your 
unwavering commitment and your generous support are deeply appreciated.

I look forward to seeing you again soon.

Sincerely,

Glen Gentele
President and  Chief Executive Officer

President & CEO’s Summary
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Accessions, Loans & Deaccessions

ACCESSIONS TO THE PERMANENT COLLECTION
During the fiscal year 2010–2011, 107 objects were accessioned.

GIFTS
Attributed to Benjamin Frothingham (American, 1734–1809). Chest-
on-Chest, ca. 1780–1800. Mahogany, pine, and brass, 87 1/2 x 42 
x 23 in. (222.3 x 106.7 x 58.4 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. 
Donated by Martha Vose Williams in loving memory of her husband 
Dr. G. Rainey Williams, her parents Mr. and Mrs. Charles Alden Vose, 
and her grandparents Mr. and Mrs. Richard Alden Vose, from whom 
the chest was inherited, 2010.030

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Rock Formation, 1950. Gelatin 
silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. Keesee 
Collection, 2010.031

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Rocks and Snow, Yosemite, 
1952. Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.032

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Rock Monolith, ca. 1960. 
Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.033

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Trees and Dune, Oregon, 
1962. Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.034

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Rock Formation, Pebble 
Beach, 1969. Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). 
Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from 
the Christian K. Keesee Collection, 2010.035

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Reeds, Japan, 1970. Gelatin 
silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. Keesee 
Collection, 2010.036

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Trees and Water, Japan, 
1970. Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.037

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Houses and Snow, Europe, ca. 
1970. Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.038

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Rocks and Kelp, ca. 1970. 
Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.039

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Pond, High Sierra, ca. 1970. 
Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.040

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Rock Formation, ca. 1970. 
Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.041

Installation of Chest-on-Chest. Photo by Joseph Mills
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Accessions, Loans & Deaccessions
Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Trees and Fog, Oregon, 1971. 
Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.042

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Rock Formation, 1971. Gelatin 
silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. Keesee 
Collection, 2010.043

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Logging Pond, Alaska, 1973. 
Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.044

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Mountains and Snow, Alaska, 
1973. Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.045

Brett Weston (American, 
1911–1993). Rocks and Snow, 
1974. Gelatin silver print, 
11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). 
Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Gift of the Brett Weston 
Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.046

Brett Weston (American, 
1911–1993). Kelp and Tide 
Pool, 1974. Gelatin silver print, 
11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). 
Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Gift of the Brett Weston 
Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.047

Brett Weston (American, 
1911–1993). Rock Formation, 
1974. Gelatin silver print, 
11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). 
Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Gift of the Brett Weston 
Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.048

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Rock Formation, 1974. Gelatin 
silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. Keesee 
Collection, 2010.049

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Rock Formation, 1975. Gelatin 
silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. Keesee 
Collection, 2010.050

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Rock Formation, 1975. Gelatin 
silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. Keesee 
Collection, 2010.051

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Banyan Roots, Hawaii, 1978. 
Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.052

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Leaf, Hilo, 1978. Gelatin silver 
print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift 
of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. Keesee Collection, 
2010.053

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Water Reflections, 1978. 
Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.054

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Calligraphy, Hawaii, 1979. 
Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.055

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Lava, Hawaii, ca. 1980. Gelatin 
silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. Keesee 
Collection, 2010.056

Brett Weston (American, 1911–
1993). Water Reflections, Hawaii, 
ca. 1980. Gelatin silver print, 11 x 
14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma 
City Museum of Art. Gift of the 
Brett Weston Archive from the 
Christian K. Keesee Collection, 
2010.057

Brett Weston (American, 1911–
1993). Mountain and Clouds, 
Hawaii, ca. 1980. Gelatin silver 
print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). 
Oklahoma City Museum of Art. 
Gift of the Brett Weston Archive 
from the Christian K. Keesee 
Collection, 2010.058

Brett Weston (American, 1911–
1993). Clouds and Mountains, 
ca. 1980. Gelatin silver print, 11 x 
14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma 
City Museum of Art. Gift of the 
Brett Weston Archive from the 
Christian K. Keesee Collection, 
2010.059

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Clouds and Mountains, ca. 
1980. Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.060

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Leaf, Hawaii, ca. 1980. Gelatin 
silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. Keesee 
Collection, 2010.061

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Leaves, Hawaii, ca. 1980. 
Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.062

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Banyan Roots, Hawaii, ca. 
1980. Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.063

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Dead Leaf, Hawaii, 1986. Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. 
(27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the 
Christian K. Keesee Collection, 2010.079
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Accessions, Loans & Deaccessions
Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Trees, ca. 1980. Gelatin silver 
print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift 
of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. Keesee Collection, 
2010.064

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Leaves, Hawaii, 1981. Gelatin 
silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. Keesee 
Collection, 2010.065

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Leaves, Hawaii, 1981. Gelatin 
silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. Keesee 
Collection, 2010.066

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Rock Formation, 1981. Gelatin 
silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. Keesee 
Collection, 2010.067

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Tree, Hawaii, 1981. Gelatin 
silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. Keesee 
Collection, 2010.068

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Leaves, Hawaii, ca. 1985. 
Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.069

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Plants, Hawaii, ca. 1985. 
Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.070

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Leaves, Hawaii, ca. 1985. 
Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.071

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Leaf, Hawaii, ca. 1985. Gelatin 
silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. Keesee 
Collection, 2010.072

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Leaves, Hawaii, ca. 1985. 
Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.073

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Leaves, Hawaii, ca. 1985. 
Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.074

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Leaves, Hawaii, ca. 1985. 
Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.075

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Leaves, Hawaii, ca. 1985. 
Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.076

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Plants, ca. 1985. Gelatin silver 
print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift 
of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. Keesee Collection, 
2010.077

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Lava, Hawaii, ca. 1985. Gelatin 
silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. Keesee 
Collection, 2010.078

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Dead Leaf, Hawaii, 1986. 
Gelatin silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. 
Keesee Collection, 2010.079

Brett Weston (American, 1911–1993). Leaf, Hawaii, 1986. Gelatin 
silver print, 11 x 14 in. (27.9 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Gift of the Brett Weston Archive from the Christian K. Keesee 
Collection, 2010.080

Nellie Shepherd (American, 1877–1920). Brittany Woman, ca. 
1907–11. Oil on canvas, 31 x 21 in. (78.7 x 53.3 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift from the Oklahoma Art League, 2010.081 Luis Jiménez (American, 1940–2006). Artist with Model, 2007. Lithograph, 37 ½ x 27 in. 

(95.3 x 68.6 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Donated by Joe A. Diaz, 2011.002  
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William Mortensen (American, 1867–1965). Human Relations, 1932. 
Gelatin silver print, 7 1/8 x 5 7/8 in. (18.1 x 14.9 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Donated by Joe C. Aker in honor of members of the 
Oklahoma Camera Club, 1960–1972, 2011.001

Luis Jiménez (American, 1940–2006). Artist with Model, 2007. 
Lithograph, 37 ½ x 27 in. (95.3 x 68.6 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Donated by Joe A. Diaz, 2011.002  

Dale Chihuly (American, b. 1941). Untitled drawing of the Eleanor 
Blake Kirkpatrick Tower with inscription for Carolyn Hill, ca. 2001. 
Watercolor and acrylic paint on paper, 45 x 33 in. (114.3 x 83.8 cm). 
Oklahoma City Museum of Art.  Donated by the Carolyn Hill Trust, 
2011.003

Frederick W. Becker (American, 1888–1974). Big Tujunga Canyon, 
California, n.d. Oil on canvas, 25 x 30 in. (63.5 x 76.2 cm). Oklahoma 
City Museum of Art. Donated by the Carolyn Hill Trust, 2011.004

Frederick W. Becker (American, 1888–1974). Untitled, n.d.
Oil on canvas, 18 x 24 in. (45.7 x 61 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Donated by the Carolyn Hill Trust, 2011.005

Charles Wells (American, b. 1935). Johann Sebastian Bach, n.d. 
Intaglio print on paper, 17 1/2 x 14 1/2 in. (44.5 x 36.8 cm). Oklahoma 
City Museum of Art. Donated by the Carolyn Hill Trust, 2011.006

Charles Wells (American, b. 1935). Ludwig van Beethoven, n.d. 
Intaglio print on paper, 20 x 18 in. (50.8 x 45.7 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Donated by the Carolyn Hill Trust, 2011.007

Charles Wells (American, b. 1935). Wolfgang Amadeus Mozart, n.d. 
Intaglio print on paper, 17 1/2 x 13 3/4 in. (44.5 x 34.9 cm). Oklahoma 
City Museum of Art. Donated by the Carolyn Hill Trust, 2011.008

Charles Wells (American, b. 1935). Frederic Chopin, n.d. Intaglio 
print on paper, 26 x 22 1/2 in. (66 x 57.2 cm). Oklahoma City Museum 
of Art. Donated by the Carolyn Hill Trust, 2011.009

Charles Wells (American, b. 1935). Antonio Vivaldi, n.d. Intaglio print 
on paper, 18 x 16 in. (45.7 x 40.6 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. 
Donated by the Carolyn Hill Trust, 2011.010

Charles Wells (American, b. 1935). Georg Philipp Telemann, n.d. 
Intaglio print on paper, 17 1/2 x 14 in. (44.5 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma 
City Museum of Art. Donated by the Carolyn Hill Trust, 2011.011

Charles Wells (American, b. 1935). Richard Strauss, n.d. Intaglio print 
on paper, 21 x 17 1/2 in. (53.3 x 44.5 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Donated by the Carolyn Hill Trust, 2011.012

Charles Wells (American, b. 1935). Modest Mussorgsky, n.d. Intaglio 
print on paper, 17 1/2 x 15 1/2 in. (44.5 x 39.4 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Donated by the Carolyn Hill Trust, 2011.013

Charles Wells (American, b. 1935). Igor Stravinsky, n.d. Intaglio 
print on paper, 17 1/2 x 17 3/4 in. (44.5 x 45.1 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Donated by the Carolyn Hill Trust, 2011.014

Charles Wells (American, b. 1935). Alban Berg, n.d. Intaglio print on 
paper, 17 1/2 x 17 3/4 in. (44.5 x 45.1 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Donated by the Carolyn Hill Trust, 2011.015

Charles Wells (American, b. 1935). Franz Joseph Haydn, n.d. Intaglio 
print on paper, 21 1/4 x 18 in. (54 x 45.7 cm). Oklahoma City Museum 
of Art. Donated by the Carolyn Hill Trust, 2011.016

Charles Wells (American, b. 1935). Richard Wagner, n.d. Intaglio 
print on paper, 17 1/2 x 15 1/2 in. (44.5 x 39.4 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Donated by the Carolyn Hill Trust, 2011.017

Charles Wells (American, b. 1935). Rembrandt van Rijn for Leonard 
Baskin, n.d. Intaglio print on paper, 12 x 19 1/2 in. (30.5 x 49.5 cm). 
Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Donated by the Carolyn Hill Trust, 
2011.018

Charles Wells (American, b. 1935). Hart Crane, n.d. Intaglio print on 
paper, 17 1/2 x 14 1/2 in. (44.5 x 36.8 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Donated by the Carolyn Hill Trust, 2011.019

Charles Wells (American, b. 1935). Mohandas Gandhi, n.d. Intaglio 
print on paper, 24 1/2 x 18 in. (62.2 x 45.7 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Donated by the Carolyn Hill Trust, 2011.020

Charles Wells (American, b. 1935). Sergei Prokofiev, n.d. Intaglio print 
on paper, 17 1/2 x 14 in. (44.5 x 35.6 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Donated by the Carolyn Hill Trust, 2011.021

Charles Wells (American, b. 1935). Albert Einstein, n.d. Intaglio print 
on paper, 10 1/2 x 19 in. (26.7 x 48.3 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Donated by the Carolyn Hill Trust, 2011.022

Nellie Shepherd (American, 1877–1920). Brittany Woman, ca. 1907–11. Oil on 
canvas, 31 x 21 in. (78.7 x 53.3 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Gift from the 
Oklahoma Art League, 2010.081 



14 okcmoa.com ANNUAL REPORT | 2010–2011

Accessions, Loans & Deaccessions

Charles Wells (American, b. 1935). Isaac Newton, n.d. Intaglio 
print on paper, need inches (cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. 
Donated by the Carolyn Hill Trust, 2011.023

Charles Wells (American, b. 1935). Rembrandt van Rijn for Leonard 
Baskin, n.d. Intaglio print on paper, 12 x 19 1/2 in. (30.5 x 49.5 cm). 
Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Donated by the Carolyn Hill Trust, 
2011.024

PURCHASES
Jonathan Hils (American, b. 1970). Mustang, 2010. Welded and 
brushed aluminum, 3’ 11 ¼” x 17’ 9” x 5’ 4 1/2.” Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Purchase, 2010.082

Doel Reed (American, 1894–1985). Penitente Rococo, 1963. 
Aquatint, 9 ¼ x 20 ¼ in. (23.5 x 51.4 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Purchase, 2011.025

LOANS FROM THE COLLECTION
Alice Neel (American, 1900–1984). Carmen and Judy, 1972. Oil on 
canvas, 40 x 30 in. (101.6 x 76.2 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. 
Westheimer Family Collection, 2005.008. 

Exhibition: Alice Neel: Painted Truths
Museum of Fine Arts, Houston (March 21–June 13, 2010)
Whitechapel Gallery, London (July 9–September 19, 2010)
Moderna Museet, Malmö Sweden (October 10, 2010–January 2, 
2011)

Charles Garabedian (American, b. 1923). First and Second Estate, 
1998. Acrylic on paper, 39 x 60 in. (99.1 x 152.4 cm). Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art. Gift of the American Academy of Arts and Letters, 
New York; Hassam, Speicher, Betts and Symons Fund, 2000, 2002.002

Exhibition: Charles Garabedian: A Survey 

Santa Barbara Museum of Art (January 29–April 17, 2011)
Alexander Hogue (American, 1898–1994). Soil and Subsoil, 1946. Oil 
on canvas, 36 x 52 in. (91.4 x 132.1 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Purchase with matching funds from the National Endowment for 
the Arts, 1971.027

Exhibition: Alexandre Hogue: An American Visionary
Art Museum of South Texas (January 4, 2010–April 13, 2011)
Grace Museum, Abilene (May 5–August 20, 2011)
Fort Worth Museum of Science and Industry (September 24–
November 27, 2011)

Honoré Daumier (French, 1808–1879). Les Amateurs de tableaux 
à l’hôtel Bouillon, 1862–1868. Zincograph (gillotage), sheet: 7 1/2 
x 10 1/4 in. (19.1 x 26 cm), image: 6 1/4 x 8 7/8 in. (15.9 x 22.5 cm). 
Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Purchase, 1981.176 

Honoré Daumier (French, 1808–1879). Physiologie du buveur: Les 
Quatre Ages, 1862–1868. Zincograph (gillotage), sheet: 7 x 10 in. 
(17.8 x 25.4 cm), image: 5 1/2 x 8 1/2 in. (14 x 21.6 cm). Oklahoma 
City Museum of Art. Purchase, 1981.177

Honoré Daumier (French, 1808–1879). Voyons, voyons… pas tant 
d’empressement..., 1865. Zincograph (gillotage), sheet: 8 1/2 x 11 
1/2 in. (21.6 x 29.2 cm), image: 6 1/2 x 9 1/2 in. (16.5 x 24.1 cm). 
Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Purchase, 1981.178

Honoré Daumier (French, 1808–1879). Lanterne Magique, 1869. 
Zincograph (gillotage), sheet: 11 1/4 x 10 5/8 in. (28.6 x 27 cm), 
image: 8 5/8 x 8 in. (21.9 x 20.3 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. 
Purchase, 1981.182

Honoré Daumier (French, 1808–1879). La Dernier Semaine avant 
l’Ouverture du Salon de Peinture, 1857. Zincograph (gillotage), 
sheet: 10 x 13 in. (25.4 x 33 cm), image: 8 ½ x 10 ½ in. (21.6 x 26.7 
cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Purchase, 1981.185

Jonathan Hils (American, b. 1970). Mustang, 2010. Welded and brushed aluminum, 3’ 11 ¼” x 17’ 9” x 5’ 4 1/2.” Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Purchase, 2010.082
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Honoré Daumier (French, 1808–1879). Tiens, ce n’est rien que des 
peintures!, 1855. Zincograph (gillotage), sheet: 9 ¼ x 13 ½ in. (23.5 x 
34.3 cm), image: 8 x 10 in. (20.3 x 25.4 cm). Oklahoma City Museum 
of Art. Purchase, 1981.186

Honoré Daumier (French, 1808–1879). Il me semble que nous allons 
dérailler!...,1857. Zincograph (gillotage), sheet: 9 ½ x 13 in. (24.1 x 33 
cm), image: 8 x 9 1/2 in. (20.3 x 13 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Purchase, 1981.187

Honoré Daumier (French, 1808–1879). Intérieur d’un wagon de 
troisième classe pendant l’hiver, 1856. Zincograph (gillotage), sheet: 
10 1/4 x 14 in. (26 x 35.6 cm), image: 7 1/2 x 10 1/8 in. (19.1 x 25.7 
cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Purchase, 1981.188

Honoré Daumier (French, 1808–1879). Les Voyageurs du Dimanche, 
1862–1868. Zincograph (gillotage), sheet: 7 1/8 x 10 ¼ in. (18.1 x 26 
cm), image: 6 x 9 in. (15.2 x 22.9 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. 
Purchase, 1981.189

Honoré Daumier (French, 1808–1879). Dis donc, not’ home, faut-y 
avoir une drôle d’idée pour faire sa portraiture comme ça!, 1852. 
Zincograph (gillotage), sheet: 12 3/4 x 10 in. (32.4 x 25.4 cm), 
image: 9 ¾ x 8 1/4 in. (24.8 x 21 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. 
Purchase, 1981.197

Honoré Daumier (French, 1808–1879). Décidément, ce qui, cette 
année, obtient le plus succeès à l’exposition de sculpture… ce sont 
les canards!, 1857. Zincograph (gillotage), sheet: 9 ½ x 13 1/2 in. 
(24.1 x 34.3 cm), image: 8 ½ x 10 1/2 in. (21.6 x 26.7cm). Oklahoma 
City Museum of Art. Purchase, 1981.200

Honoré Daumier (French, 1808–1879). Vue Prise à la buvette 
pendant la canicule, 1855. Zincograph (gillotage), sheet: 10 ¼ x 14¾ 
in. (26 x 37.5 cm), image: 7 ½ x 9 3/4 in. (19.1 x 24.8 cm). Oklahoma 
City Museum of Art. Purchase, 1981.201

Honoré Daumier (French, 1808–1879). Les Amateurs de Tableaux, 
Dessin de Daumier, 1865. Zincograph (gillotage), sheet: 9 ½ x 6 1/2 
in. (24.1 x 16.5 cm), image: 8 ½ x 6 in. (21.6 x 15.2 cm). Oklahoma 
City Museum of Art. Purchase, 1981.213

Honoré Daumier (French, 1808–1879). Complet!!!, 1862–1868. 
Zincograph (gillotage), sheet: 10 x 7 in. (25.4 x 17.8 cm), image: 9 
x 6 in. (22.9 x 15.2 cm). Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Purchase, 
1981.214

Exhibition: Constructing a Human Comedy: The Art of Honoré 
Daumier
Philbrook Museum of Art (October 24, 2010–January 2, 2011)

DEACCESSIONS
There were no deaccessions during the fiscal year 2010–2011.

FILM ACCESSIONS
The film program accessioned 18 new films, including donations 
by Northeastern State University in Tahlequah and a collection 
of business education films from Rick Lippert. The Museum’s film 
collection now has 563 film prints.
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EXHIBITIONS
Sketch to Screen: The Art of Hollywood Costume Design. May 
6–August 15, 2010. Special exhibition gallery. Organized by the 
Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Curated by Film Curator Brian Hearn 
and Associate Curator Jennifer Klos. Made possible by Presenting 
Season Sponsor Inasmuch Foundation and Season Sponsors 
Allied Arts Foundation, Chesapeake Energy Corporation, Devon 
Energy Corporation, OGE Corporation, Oklahoma Arts Council, 
Bank of America, Crawley Petroleum, The E.L. & Thelma Gaylord 
Foundation, Great Plains Coca-Cola Bottling Company, Kirkpatrick 
Foundation, MidFirst Bank, SandRidge Energy, Inc., Saxum Public 
Relations, Cox Oklahoma, GlobalHealth, The Oklahoman, and the 
Thatcher Hoffman Smith Film Endowment. Further support provided 
by Education Sponsors Sarkey’s Foundation and Sonic, America’s 
Drive-In Education Endowments, and the Oklahoma Community 
Service Commission. Additional support provided by Exhibition 
Sponsors Academy of Motion Picture Arts and Sciences, Ad Astra 
Foundation,, B.R. Polk, Inc., Mr. and Mrs. J. Clifford Hudson, National 
Endowment for the Arts, Oklahoma City Convention & Visitors 
Bureau, Oklahoma Humanities Council, and Stella Artois. 

Alfonso Ossorio: Gifts from the Ossorio Foundation. February 25, 
2010–April 24, 2011. Second floor galleries. Permanent collection. 
Curated by Alison Amick, curator for collections

Théodore Géricault: Prints from the Tilghman Collection. March–
August 10, 2010. Second floor galleries. Permanent collection. 
Curated by Alison Amick, curator for collections

Highlights from the Oklahoma Art League Collection. November 9, 
2010–August 28, 2011. Second floor galleries. Permanent collection. 
Curated by Alison Amick, curator for collections

Luis Jiménez: Works on Paper. July 15–December 10, 2010. Third floor 
galleries. Organized by the Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Curated 
by Alison Amick, curator for collections. Permanent collection and 
loans from the collection of Joe A. Diaz, San Antonio

Jonathan Hils: INTERSECTION. NEW FRONTIERS Series for 
Contemporary Art. September 9, 2010–January 2, 2011. Third floor 
galleries. Organized by the Oklahoma City Museum of Art. Curated 
by Glen Gentele, president & CEO. Made possible by Presenting 
Season Sponsor Inasmuch Foundation and Season Sponsors Allied 
Arts Foundation, Chesapeake Energy Corporation, Devon Energy 
Corporation, OGE Corporation, Oklahoma Arts Council, Bank of 

America, Crawley Petroleum, E.L. and Thelma Gaylord Foundation, 
Kirkpatrick Foundation, MidFirst Bank, SandRidge Energy, Inc., Cox 
Oklahoma, GlobalHealth, The Oklahoman, and Thatcher Hoffman 
Smith Film Endowment. Further support provided by Education 
Sponsors Sarkey’s Foundation and Sonic, America’s Drive-In Arts 
Education Endowments, and the Oklahoma Community Service 
Commission. 

La Serenissima: Eighteenth-Century Venetian Art from North 
American Collections. September 9, 2010–January 2, 2011. Special 
exhibition gallery. Organized by the Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art. Curated by Hardy S. George, Ph.D., chief curator emeritus. 
Made possible by Presenting Season Sponsor Inasmuch Foundation 
and Season Sponsors Allied Arts Foundation, Chesapeake Energy 
Corporation, Devon Energy Corporation, OGE Corporation, 
Oklahoma Arts Council, Bank of America, Crawley Petroleum, E.L. 
and Thelma Gaylord Foundation, Kirkpatrick Foundation, MidFirst 
Bank, SandRidge Energy, Inc., Cox Oklahoma, GlobalHealth, The 
Oklahoman, and Thatcher Hoffman Smith Film Endowment. Further 
support provided by Education Sponsors Sarkey’s Foundation and 
Sonic, America’s Drive-In Arts Education Endowments, and the 
Oklahoma Community Service Commission. Additional support 
provided by Exhibition Sponsors James C. and Virginia W. Meade 
and Oklahoma Humanities Council. 

Tour de Quartz. March 24–April 24, 2011. Second floor galleries. 
Organized by the Oklahoma Arts Institute. Coordinated at the 
Oklahoma City Museum of Art by Alison Amick, curator for 
collections. Tour de Quartz was sponsored by Williams, Apple, Inc., 
and Sonic, America’s Drive-In. 

Jill Downen: COUNTERPARTS. NEW FRONTIERS Series for 
Contemporary Art. February 3–May 1, 2011. Third floor galleries. 
Curated by Glen Gentele, president & CEO. Made possible by 
Presenting Season Sponsor Inasmuch Foundation; Leading Season 
Sponsors Allied Arts Foundation, Chesapeake Energy Corporation, 
Devon Energy Corporation, OGE Corporation, and Oklahoma Arts 
Council; Supporting Season Sponsors Crawley Petroleum, E.L. and 
Thelma Gaylord Foundation, Kirkpatrick Foundation, MidFirst Bank, 
and SandRidge Energy, Inc.; Contributing Season Sponsors Cox 
Oklahoma, GlobalHealth, The Oklahoman, and Thatcher Hoffman 
Smith Film Endowment. Further support provided by Education 
Sponsors Sarkey’s Foundation and Sonic, America’s Drive-In Arts 
Education Endowments and the Oklahoma Community Service 
Commission.

La Serenissima: Eighteenth-Century Venetian Art from North American Collections. 
Photo by Alan Ball

George Nelson: Architect, Writer, Designer, Teacher



17ANNUAL REPORT | 2010–2011

Exhibitions & Installations
George Nelson: Architect, Writer, Designer, Teacher. February 3–
May 8, 2011. Special exhibition gallery. An exhibition of the Vitra 
Design Museum, Weil am Rhein, Germany. This exhibition has 
been generously sponsored by Herman Miller. Curated by Jochen 
Eisenbrand, curator, Vitra Design Museum. Coordinated at the 
Oklahoma City Museum of Art by Associate Curator Jennifer 
Klos. Presentation in Oklahoma City made possible by Presenting 
Season Sponsor Inasmuch Foundation; Leading Season Sponsors 
Allied Arts Foundation, Chesapeake Energy Corporation, Devon 
Energy Corporation, OGE Corporation, and Oklahoma Arts 
Council; Supporting Season Sponsors Crawley Petroleum, E.L. and 
Thelma Gaylord Foundation, Kirkpatrick Foundation, MidFirst Bank, 
and SandRidge Energy, Inc.; Contributing Season Sponsors Cox 
Oklahoma, GlobalHealth, The Oklahoman, and Thatcher Hoffman 
Smith Film Endowment. Further support provided by Education 
Sponsors Sarkey’s Foundation and Sonic, America’s Drive-In Arts 
Education Endowments and the Oklahoma Community Service 
Commission. Additional support provided by Exhibition Sponsor 
Oklahoma Humanities Council. 

Amy Blakemore: Photographs 1988-2008. May 5–July 10, 2011. 
Second floor galleries. This exhibition has been organized by 
the Museum of Fine Arts, Houston. Curated by Alison de Lima 
Greene, MFAH curator of art and special projects. Coordinated 
at the Oklahoma City Museum of Art by Alison Amick, curator for 
collections. Generous funding for this exhibition has been provided 
by Mr. and Mrs. Michael C. Linn. Additional support has been 
provided by The Bequest of Edward B. Mayo, Leslie and Jack 
Blanton, Jr., Leslie and Brad Bucher, Sara Paschall Dodd-Spickelmier 
and Keith Spickelmier, Dillon Kyle and Sam Lasseter, Carey C. Shuart, 
and the Friends of Amy Blakemore. Presentation in Oklahoma City 
made possible by Presenting Season Sponsor Inasmuch Foundation; 
Leading Season Sponsors Allied Arts Foundation, Chesapeake 
Energy Corporation, Devon Energy Corporation, OGE Corporation, 
and Oklahoma Arts Council; Supporting Season Sponsors Crawley 
Petroleum, E.L. and Thelma Gaylord Foundation, Kirkpatrick 
Foundation, MidFirst Bank, and SandRidge Energy, Inc.; Contributing 
Season Sponsors Cox Oklahoma, GlobalHealth, The Oklahoman, 
and Thatcher Hoffman Smith Film Endowment. Further support 
provided by Education Sponsors Sarkey’s Foundation and Sonic, 
America’s Drive-In Arts Education Endowments and the Oklahoma 
Community Service Commission.

Passages. May 16–October 16, 2011. Third floor. Curated by Scott 
Th. Carroll, Ph.D., director of The Green Collection. Coordinated 
at the Oklahoma City Museum of Art by Curator for Collections 
Alison Amick. Presentation in Oklahoma City made possible by 
Presenting Season Sponsor Inasmuch Foundation; Leading Season 
Sponsors Allied Arts Foundation, Chesapeake Energy Corporation, 
Devon Energy Corporation, OGE Corporation, and Oklahoma Arts 
Council; Supporting Season Sponsors Crawley Petroleum, E.L. and 
Thelma Gaylord Foundation, Kirkpatrick Foundation, MidFirst Bank, 
and SandRidge Energy, Inc.; Contributing Season Sponsors Cox 
Oklahoma, GlobalHealth, The Oklahoman, and Thatcher Hoffman 
Smith Film Endowment. Further support provided by Education 
Sponsors Sarkey’s Foundation and Sonic, America’s Drive-In Arts 
Education Endowments and the Oklahoma Community Service 
Commission. 

1934: A New Deal for Artists. May 26–August 21, 2011. Special 
exhibition gallery. 1934: A New Deal for Artists is organized and 
circulated by the Smithsonian American Art Museum with support 
from the William R. Kenan Jr. Endowment Fund and the Smithsonian 
Council for American Art. The C. F. Foundation in Atlanta supports 
the museum’s traveling exhibition program, Treasures to Go. 
George Gurney, deputy chief curator, organized the exhibition 
with Ann Prentice Wagner, curatorial associate. Coordinated 

at the Oklahoma City Museum of Art by Curator for Collections 
Alison Amick. Presentation in Oklahoma City made possible by 
Presenting Season Sponsor Inasmuch Foundation; Leading Season 
Sponsors Allied Arts Foundation, Chesapeake Energy Corporation, 
Devon Energy Corporation, OGE Corporation, and Oklahoma Arts 
Council; Supporting Season Sponsors Crawley Petroleum, E.L. and 
Thelma Gaylord Foundation, Kirkpatrick Foundation, MidFirst Bank, 
and SandRidge Energy, Inc.; Contributing Season Sponsors Cox 
Oklahoma, GlobalHealth, The Oklahoman, and Thatcher Hoffman 
Smith Film Endowment. Further support provided by Education 
Sponsors Sarkey’s Foundation and Sonic, America’s Drive-In Arts 
Education Endowments and the Oklahoma Community Service 
Commission. Additional support provided by Exhibition Sponsor 
James C. and Virginia W. Meade. 

PERMANENT COLLECTION GALLERIES 
Portraiture in European and American Art gallery. Second Floor.

European Painting and Sculpture Before 1900 gallery. Second Floor.

British Art from the Eighteenth and Nineteenth Centuries gallery. 
Second Floor. 

French Painting from the Nineteenth and Twentieth Centuries 
gallery. Second Floor.

American Art of the Late Nineteenth and Early Twentieth Century 
gallery. Second Floor.

American Scene Painting gallery. Second Floor.

Popular Culture: The 1960s and Beyond. Second Floor.

Geometrics gallery. Third Floor. 

Painterly Abstraction gallery. Third Floor.

Dale Chihuly: The Collection. Third Floor.

Jill Downen: COUNTERPARTS. Photo by Joseph Mills



18 okcmoa.com ANNUAL REPORT | 2010–2011

Film

EXHIBITION
Building on the success of the previous fiscal year, the film program 
had yet another record-breaking year for the number of screenings 
offered (325), attendance (21,135), and revenue. One of the 
highlights of the summer was the Sketch to Screen Film Festival, in 
conjunction with the popular gallery exhibition Sketch to Screen: 
The Art of Hollywood Costume Design, that included sold-out 
screenings of Mamma Mia! Sing-along and Gone with the Wind. 

With the return engagement of The Girl with the Dragon Tattoo, this 
Swedish literary/film sensation became the all-time, top-grossing film 
at the Noble Theater. The film’s two sequels, The Girl Who Played 
with Fire and The Girl Who Kicked the Hornet’s Nest, became the 
program's second and fourth best-earning films ever thanks to return 
engagements by popular demand. Other box office hits were Exit 
through the Gift Shop, Winter’s Bone, Sundance Short Films, Oscar 
Nominated Short Films, and Bill Cunningham New York.

Audiences had a rare opportunity to see, for the first time in our 
state, the acclaimed contemporary artist Matthew Barney’s 
complete Cremaster Cycle. Among the other thematic programs 
offered were French Cinema Week; Four Cinematic Views of 
Venice, related to the La Serenissima exhibition; American Indian 
Cinema Showcase; New Jewish Cinema; 1934 Film Series; and 
Green Screen, featuring four new documentaries about people 
and the planet on which we live. The annual Film Preservation 
Festival, in cooperation with the University of Central Oklahoma, 
had a French theme with classic films by Jean-Luc Godard and 
Jacques Tati. 

EVENTS
The Museum was one of the first venues in the country to screen the 
mockumentary Certifiably Jonathan starring the comedian/painter 
Jonathan Winters. A small exhibition of Winters' surrealist paintings 
were displayed in Founders Hall and the filmmakers, Jim Pasternak 
and Richard Marshall, did a live Skype Q&A with audiences. 
Filmmakers Amanda Pope and Tchavdar Georgiev also appeared 
for a live Q&A via Skype after the final screening of the fascinating 
documentary The Desert of Forbidden Art.

 
Filmmaker Eric Bricker returned to OKCMOA in person for another 
screening of Visual Acoustics: The Modernism of Julius Shulman. 
Local poets Tim Bradford, Matt Hollrah, and Carol Hamilton did 
live readings in memory of Allen Ginsburg prior to the screenings 
of Howl. The Japan Foundation, New York, in collaboration with 
the University of Oklahoma, sponsored a free screening of classic 
Japanese ghost tale Kwaidan. Ruth Myers presented a fashion show 
prior to one of the screenings of Bill Cunningham New York.

In a new partnership with the Museum, Belgian brewery Stella Artois, 
a global supporter of independent film, provided free product 
between several screenings throughout the year: Winnebago 
Man, Sundance Shorts, The Harmony Game: The Making of Bridge 
Over Troubled Water, Breathless, and The Promise: The Making of 
Darkness On the Edge of Town. 

The Museum’s inaugural Youth Arts Advocates group worked with 
Brian Hearn, film curator, and Sheila Hallett, community outreach 
coordinator, to organize and promote a public screening of 
American Teen followed by a panel discussion about school 
stereotypes led by members of the Youth Arts Advocates. 

In collaboration with the Oklahoma Film & Music Office, the film 
program participated in the SXSW Red Dirt Reel Film Industry 
Reception at the South by Southwest (SXSW) Film, Music and 
Interactive Festival in Austin, Texas. This inaugural event, held at the 
Buffalo Lounge on Austin’s famed 6th Street, promoted Oklahoma’s 
film locations, financing, distribution, exhibition, and festivals to 
the larger film industry. The Red Dirt Reel was coproduced by the 
Oklahoma Film & Music Office, the Oklahoma City Chamber of 
Commerce, OKCMOA Film Program, Circle Cinema, deadCENTER 
Film Festival, Black Mesa Entertainment, and Indion Entertainment 
Group.
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Education & Public Programs
EDUCATION & PUBLIC PROGRAMS
During fiscal year 2010–11, the Oklahoma City Museum of Art organized and presented educational activities and events both at the 
Museum and at K–12 schools and universities, senior activity and memory care centers, hospitals, and other locations throughout the 
Oklahoma City metro area that reached 37,847 participants.

MUSEUM SCHOOL
Museum School, which offers formal visual arts instruction to adults and children, 
served more than 1,700 students in 190 classes, workshops, and camps.

ADULT PROGRAMS
Over 3,600 adults benefited from the Museum’s travel tour program, lectures, 
talks, performances, and Last Call events.

FAMILY PROGRAMS
More than 100 family programs reached just over 3,000 children and adults 
through exhibition-themed Family Day events, informal Drop-in Art activities, 
Discovery Packs activity backpacks, and Tiny Tuesdays art activities for children 
ages 2–5.

OUTREACH
A total of 3,754 participants benefited from the Museum's outreach programs. 
The Museum worked with the Oklahoma City Philharmonic to provide a hands-
on art activity for families attending the Discovery Concert series. A new 
partnership was established with the OU Children’s Hospital to bring art activities 
to The Zone, a 6,000-square-foot facility used as a recreation room for children 
and families staying in the hospital for prolonged treatment. The Museum 
organized for a teaching artist to visit the Zone and guide children and teens 
in art making to educate them and serve as a therapeutic outlet for stress and 
anxiety associated with their illness. Senior Outreach was expanded with a new 
program designed to help senior adults suffering from Alzheimer’s disease. The 
Museum worked with memory care centers Cypress Springs and Epworth Villa, 
bringing a teaching artist to them monthly to create art with their Alzheimer’s 
residents. OKCMOA also initiated its first teen art council, the Youth Arts 
Advocates, which consisted of 11 high school juniors and seniors who worked 
closely with Museum staff, met monthly to learn about careers within the arts, 
and organized a film event for teens. 

TOURS
Fourty-six volunteer docents donated approximately 700 hours in training and 
tours. Seven new docents were recruited and trained. The Museum’s Yellow 
Bus Brigade scholarship program, funded in part by a challenge grant from the 
Inasmuch Foundation, provided free admission and busing to 3,465 students from 
across the state.

•	 19 adult tours: 522 people
•	 212 student tours: 7,108 people
•	 3 audio tours with 483 OnCell users and 1,983 audio wands users

SCHOOL AND TEACHER PROGRAMS
The Museum offered two events for educators: a teacher workshop and a 
teacher institute. Both programs presented information on exhibitions and the 
permanent collection at OKCMOA, as well as classroom connections with 
hands-on activities and suggested lesson plans that meet PASS and Core 
Curriculum requirements in the areas of Visual Arts, Social Studies, and Language 
Arts.

The Museum, in conjunction with the Oklahoma Art Education Association, 
sponsored its fourth Portfolio Day on January 14, 2011, which was open to all 
Oklahoma junior and senior students. Representatives of art faculties from 
Oklahoma and other regional colleges and universities evaluated 136 students’ 
portfolios in preparation for admission and scholarship applications.

The Museum placed twenty-nine college students—recent graduates and 
graduate students—in the internships serving Curatorial, Film, Education, 
Marketing, and Development departments. Additionally, over 1,250 students 
from colleges and universities took advantage of the Museum’s first ever College 
Month. The unique program engaged college students with art and the public 
programs presented at the Museum.

Senior Outreach

George Nelson Family Day

Spring Break Camp 2011
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Volunteers
2010 RENAISSANCE BALL 
COMMITTEE
Jeanne Hoffman Smith,

Honorary Chair
Karen & Pete Delaney, Chairs
Heather & Bob Ross, Sponsorship

Chairs
Marianne & Pat Rooney,

Sponsorship Chairs

Candy Ainsworth
Jerriann Altshuler
Catherine Armitage
Gene Barth
Tina & Elby Beal
Katy Boren
Sody Clements
Terri Cooper
Karen & Peter Delaney
Debbie Dudman
Nancy P. Ellis
Joan Gilmore
Julie Hall
Kirk Hammons
Suzette & Kim Hatfield
Seyan Hefner
Bette Jo & Frank Hill
Lu Hoenig
Leslie Hudson
Laurie Hyde
Beth Kerr
Penny & John McCaleb
Virginia A. Meade
Cynda Ottaway
Ashley Parrish
Marianne & Pat Rooney
Heather & Bob Ross
Amalia Silverstein
Jeanne Hoffman-Smith
Denise Suttles
Jim Vallion
Genea Vallion
Renate Wiggin
Mary Wolf

2011 OMELETTE PARTY 
Adrienne Nobles, Chair
Allen Brown, Co-chair 

Charlie Amis
Betsy & Dub Brunsteter
Shawn Carey-Witcher
Chris Carney
Becki Collins
Karen Cuellar
Robin & Paul Cunningham
Debbie Naifeh Engel
Caroline & Les Farris
Frank Gartin
Diane Glenn
Kathy Johnston
Leslie Kearns
Erin Kozakiewicz
Cathy Lawrence
John Mackechnie
Virginia A. Meade
Lea & Mike Morgan
Huda Mussa
Jessica Ockershauser
Alyce & Ron Page
Susan Planer Phillips
Sharon Rippetoe
Margaret Schnitz
Marjie & Ralph Shadid
Tracey & Joe Shannonhouse
Rachel Shortt
Donna Alexander Spring
Suzanne Thomas
Vicki VanStavern
Jeri Wensel
Vicki & Fletcher Williams
Jordan Young

2010–2011 DOCENTS
Betty Abowitz
Jane Alexander
Margaret Biggs
Leslie Bilbrey
Peter Bradford
Stephanie Burdine
Janet Cook
Bette Corner
Karen Delaney
Donna Edwards
Susan Foster
Sue Francis
Norma Gallagher
Caryl Gibbs
Phillip Gibson
Carolyn Hanks
Phyllis Harris
Bette Jo Hill
Janet Hudson
Jeanne Jackson
Jann Jeffrey
Joyce Logan
Anita May
Anne Michalski
Ann Mogridge
Kathy Morris
Michael T. Newman
Pat Palmer
Judy Phipps
Donita Phillips
Caroline Reynolds
Wilma Richardson
Deborah Robertson
Richard Rouillard
Christine Seo
Janet Shockley
Silvia Small
Bobbi Stas
Gail Stricklin
Nancy Van Horn
Cheri Weintraub
Jo Wheeler
Rhonda White
Meri Whitehead
Jo Wise
Lillian Yoeckel

2010 Beaux Arts Committee
Bebe MacKellar, Chair
Tricia Everest, Co-chair
 
Terri Benear
Kristen Bohanon
Rachel Bolen
Connell Branan
Mindy Brown
Katherine Buxton
Shirley Everest
Mary FitzSimons
Janell Flanery
Karen Hanstein
Aimee Harlow
Caroline Hendee
Anne Henderson
Lindsay Hightower
Linda James
Susan Jordan
Jennifer Klos
Susan McPherson
Lee Murphy
Dana Price
Karen Samis
Lauren Sullivan
Leslie Russell
Margo Ward

 

2010 Beaux Arts Debutantes
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Fundraisers & Benefits
RENAISSANCE BALL 
The 35th annual Renaissance Ball, La Serenissima, was held Friday, 
September 10, 2010, at the Oklahoma City Golf & Country Club.  
Inspired by the Museum’s exhibition La Serenissima: Eighteenth-
Century Venetian Art from North American Collections, the 
traditional black-tie event raised $ 326,204 for Museum operations.  
More than 450 guests dined amid the dramatic atmosphere inspired 
by Venice and danced to the lively music of Banana Seat. Chaired 
by Karen and Peter Delaney, the ball honored Jeanne Hoffman-
Smith, longtime Museum patron and board member. Sponsorship 
chairs were Marianne and Pat Rooney and Heather and Bob Ross.  
The Patron Party was held at the Oklahoma City Museum of Art on 
September 7, 2010.  

ARTONTAP 
The Museum’s seventh annual ARTonTAP beer tasting event 
featured more than 80 domestic and imported beverages as well 
as hors d’oeuvres from area restaurants: Adobe Grill Gourmet 
Mexicano, Cabot Cheese, Old Germany Restaurant, James E. 
McNellie’s Public House, and the Museum Cafe. In addition to 
the main and theater lobbies, the sold-out event offered seating 
and live music on the roof terrace at the Stella Artois Rooftop Beer 
Garden, sponsored by Premium Beers of Oklahoma. More than 
750 guests sampled an array of unique brews, enjoyed live music 
by Born in November on the roof terrace, and visited the special 
exhibition La Serenissima: Eighteenth-Century Venetian Art from 
North American Collections. The event was held on Friday, October 
8, 2010, and raised $46,970 for Museum exhibitions.  

BEAUX ARTS BALL 
The 65th annual Beaux Arts Ball was held Saturday, November 27, 
2010, at the Oklahoma City Golf & Country Club. A debutante 
presentation of the Beaux Arts Society, the ball benefits the 
Oklahoma City Museum of Art’s Beaux Arts Acquisition Fund. The 
Beaux Arts Committee donated $50,000 to the fund, which is 
responsible for the acquisition of 25 works from 22 artists. The first 
work purchased in the Beaux Arts Collection was Rembrandt’s 
1643 etching Raising of Lazarus. The 2010 Ball was chaired by Bebe 
MacKellar with co-chair Tricia Everest.

OMELETTE PARTY
The 27th annual Omelette Party, Eggs a la MOD, was held Saturday, 
February 5, 2011, at the Coca-Cola Bricktown Events Center.  
Chaired by Adrienne Nobles, with co-chair Allen Brown, the party 
featured an art raffle of more than 40 works by local artists, dancing 
to the music of The Stars, and omelettes prepared by chefs from 
local restaurants: Bin73, Chef Ken Bradford, Lake Hefner Golf 
Club, The Melting Pot, Museum Cafe, Rococo, VZD'S Restaurant & 
Club, Catering Chef Darry Carter of 61 Hundred Catering, Frank 
Newcomb, Big Truck Tacos, Mediterranean Deli & Imports, Kaiser’s 
American Bistro, Paseo Grill, Deep Fork Grill, and Stella Artois. The 
party hosted 1,000 guests, and proceeds totaling $95,758 benefited 
Museum exhibitions.  

  

ARTonTAP  
Photo by Paul Houston

Renaissance Ball
Photo by David Faytinger

Omelette Party



22 okcmoa.com ANNUAL REPORT | 2010–2011

Membership
The Museum would like to thank its members for another outstanding year of support and confidence!  To our 4,548 members as of June 30, 
the Museum offered free admission; exhibition previews; discounts on store merchandise; and programs and activities for all ages. They also 
received the Museums’s member magazine, CONNECT, published three times a year.

Ms. Patricia J. Aaron
Mr. and Mrs. Henry Aaron
Laura Aaron Nelson
Drs. Curtis and Neel Abbott
Ms. Sharon Abbott
Ms. Susan Abernathy
Mrs. Linda R. Aberson
Mr. and Mrs. William C. Abney
Mr. and Mrs. Murray E. Abowitz
Ms. Jane Abraham
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Abraham
Ms. Cecilia Abrams
Mr. Ernest A. Abrogar
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Acker
Mr. Charles Ackerly
Mr. Drew Ackerman
Mr. and Mrs. Ray Ackerman
Mrs. John Adams
Dr. JoAnn N. Adams
Mr. and Mrs. Cary Adams
Mr. Randy Adams
Ms. Kerry Adams
Ms. Karen Adams
Ms. Keely Adams
Mr. Ian D. Adams
Mary Kathryn and Lowell Adams
Ms. Ginette Adamson
Ms. Tracy Adcock
Mr. Mike Adelman
Ms. Christina Adkins
Ms. LaTricia Adler
Mr. William Adochio
Ms. Cami Agan
Ms. Adrienne Ahpeatone
Dr. and Mrs. Ariel Ahram
Ms. Angela Ailles Bahm
Dr. Gillian Air
Mr. and Mrs. James P. Akey
Ms. Christina Akly
Dr. and Mrs. Petar Alaupovic
Mr. Bernard J. Albaugh
Dr. and Mrs. Donald D. Albers
Paul and Leigh Ann Albers
Mr. and Mrs. David Albert
Mr. Stephen Alcorn
Mr. Bob Alcorn
Mrs. Amy D. Aldridge

Mr. Glen Alexander
Mr. James Logan Alexander
Mr. Brian R. Alexander
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick B. Alexander
Ms. Mary E. Alexander
Ms. Jane Alexander
Mr. Bob Alfson
Mrs. Dawn Allen
Ms. Cindy Allen
Dr. Russell F. Allen
Ms. Priscilla Allen
Mr. Bert Allen
Mr. Rick Allen
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Allison
Ms. Sukie Allison
Ms. Lucy Almitra
Ms. Lori A. Alspaugh
Ms. Ann Simmons Alspaugh
Mr. and Mrs. John Alsup
Mr. Ashley L. Altshuler
Dr. and Mrs. Geoffrey P. Altshuler
Mr. and Mrs. Brooks Altshuler
Mr. Rudy Alvarado
Mr. and Mrs. Richard A. Alvarez
Mrs. Russ Ambler
Holly and Nathan  Ambuehl
Ms. Judi Ames
Mr. Mark A. Amundson
Ms. Maria Anderson
Mr. and Mrs. R E. Anderson
Mr. and Mrs. Carl B. Anderson III
Dr. and Mrs. Mike D. Anderson
Ms. Merlaine Anderson
Mr. David Anderson
Ms. Bobby A. Anderson
Marian and Duane Andersson
Mr. William Anderson
Mr. Lance J. Anderson
Mr. Steve Anderson
Dr. and Mrs. M. Dewayne 

Andrews
Dr. and Mrs. Joseph Andrezik
Dr. and Mrs. John Andrus
Ms. Sheryl Angala
Ms. Debbie Anglin
Ms. Mary H. Anthony
Mrs. Jennifer E. Arani

Ms. Deborah Arato
Mrs. Elaine Archer
Dr. and Mrs. Stan Ardoin
Mr. Doyle W. Argo
Mr. and Mrs. John Armitage
Ms. Marcia Armstrong
Ms. Robyn Arn
Mr. Aaron Arnall
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Arnett
Mr. Richard L. Arnold
Mr. Rex A. Arnold
Mrs. Pattie Boothe Arnold
Mr. Andy Artus
Mr. and Mrs. Ron Arvine
Mr. and Mrs. John W. Ashcraft
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Ashley
Ms. Debra Ashley
Dr. and Mrs. Henry M. Asin
Mr. James R. Askins
Ms. Carrie Askins
Mrs. Carroll S. Asseo
Ms. Sonia A. Ates
Mr. and Mrs. Randall A. Atherton
Dr. Randy Atkinson
Ms. Ann E. Atkinson
Claudia and Joseph Atkinson
Mr. and Mrs. Danny W. Atterberry
Mr. and Mrs. William Audas
Deretta and Peter Austin
Ms. Marion S. Austin
Mrs. Judy Austin
Mr. and Mrs. Paul D. Austin
Ms. Mary J. Autrey
Dr. and Mrs. Kevin T. Avery
Mr. Bryan Axtell
Mr. David Axworthy
Ms. Lindsay Aye
Mr. and Mrs. Troy Ayers
Ms. Debbie Baade
Dr. Anne Babb
Dr. Brent H. Babcock
Mr. and Mrs. Phil Bacharach
Mrs. Leonard L. Bachle
Mr. Kurt T. Bachmann
Mr. Charles E. Bacon
Ms. Lanie Badger
Ms. Hester Baer and Mr. Ryan 

Long
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Baer
David and Janis Bailey
Ms. Elizabeth A. Bailey
Mr. and Mrs. Roger Bailey
Paul Bailey and Carrol Perry
Mr. Gary Bailey
Mr. Jack T. Bailey
Mr. and Mrs. Burck Bailey
Mr. and Mrs. Gale Bailey
Dr. and Mrs. Jack M. Bair
Mr. and Mrs. J. David Baird
Ms. Yolanda G. Baird
Ms. Anureet Bajaj
Mr. T. Brian Bakeman
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas L. Baker
Mr. and Mrs. William Baker

Dr. and Mrs. Sterling S. Baker
Ms. Donna Baker
Ms. Christine Baker
Ms. Margaret L. Baker
Dr. Ashley Baker
Ms. Kristy Baker
Mrs. Karan K. Baker
Mr. Raymond Baker and 

Ms. Patty Tracy
Mr. and Mrs. Donald E. Balaban
Ms. Chelsea Baldwin
Ms. Marla S. Balentine
Mrs. Susan Balkenbush
Mr. Alan Ball
Mr. Keith Ball
Mr. Mark Ballard
Mr. Todd Ballje
Ms. Delores Banister
Mr. and Mrs. Van A. Barber
Susan Barber and David Nagle
Mrs. Thomas Barbour
Mr. and Mrs. Mart Barclay
Mr. and Mrs. David W. 

Bardwell, Jr.
Mr. Steven L. Barghols and 

Ms. Catherine L. Campbell
Mr. Marc Barker
Mr. Peter Barker and 

Ms. Kathleen Crowther
Mr. Richard Barker
Ms. Anne H. Barker
Kathy Barker
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Barlow
Ms. Cindy A. Barnard 
Hollingsworth
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Barnes
Ms. Judy A. Barnett
Mr. and Mrs. James R. Barnett
Mr. and Mrs. Dallas C. Barnett
Mr. and Mrs. Gerald  Barnett
Ms. Elizabeth J. Barnett
Ms. Veleta E. Barnhart
Mr. Robert Baron
Mr. Robert D. Baron and 

Ms. Janice M. Dansby
Mr. Ed Baron
Mr. Bill Barr
Ms. Catherine Barrett
Ms. Arden J. Barrett
Ms. Carol Barry and Mr. Kevin 

Barrett
Ms. Sara Barry
Ms. Paige A. Barth
Mr. and Mrs. J. E. Barth
Mrs. Duchess Bartmess
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Barton
Mrs. Fran Barton
Mr. and Mrs. John D. Bartrug
The Barwick-Snell Family
Dr. Heather Basara
Ms. Kelly Basey
Mrs. Cecile H. Baskett
Dr. Stan l. Basler and Ms. Janet 

Kingsolver
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Membership

Ms. Kay Bass
Mr. Gabriel A. Bass
Mr. Michael P. Bass
Dr. William S. Bass
Mr. Duff Bassett
Mrs. Karen S. Bassett
Mr. Suman Basuroy
Ms. Laura K. Batchelor
Mr. James D. Batchelor
Ms. Leslie Batchelor
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Bates
Mr. Gary E. Bates
Ms. Allison Bates
Ms. Bonnie B. Battles
Mr. and Mrs. David Battles
Mr. Jerry Bauer
Mr. Randy A. Bauman and 

Ms. Kim Heinze
Ms. Eugenia T. Baumann
Miss Rosa Baumgartner
Ms. Martha C. Baxter
Mr. and Mr. Larry Baxter
Mr. and Mrs. Jason R. Bayless
Mr. and Mrs. Elby Beal
Mr. and Mrs. Ralph Beal
Mr. and Mrs. Tony Beals
Mr. and Mrs. Bert B. Beals
Dr. and Mrs. William L. Beasley
Ms. Peggy Beaty
Stephanie and James 

Beauchamp
Mr. Mark Beck
Jeffrey and Karen Becker
Ms. Jane L. Becker
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald Beckett
Mr. Lewis W. Beckett
Dr. Karen Beckman

Mr. David J. Bedford
Mr. Brent Beebe
Mr. and Mrs. Jeff Beeler
Mrs. Sandra G. Beesley
Dr. Shawnaree Beeson
Mr. and Mrs. Mark L. Beffort
Mr. Michael J. Belanger and 

Ms. Sarah Sagran
Terry and Paul Bell
Rachel and Matthew Bell
Mr. and Ms. Danny Bell
Ms. Terrye J. Bell
Dr. Brent Bell
Mr. Joseph Bell
Mr. Michael A. Bellah
Ms. Donna J. Bellmon
Ms. Rebekah Bence
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry Bendorf
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Benham
Ms. Sandra D. Benischek-

Harrison
Mr. and Mrs. Ike Bennett
Ms. Bertha B. Bennett
Mr. and Mrs. Randy Bennett
Ms. Patty Bennett
Ms. Regina Bennett and Ms. Kay 

Rogers
Mr. Jerry Bennett
Ms. Sally F. Bentley
Mr. Bob Bentley
Ms. Barbara Berard and Mr. Nick 

Brooks
Mr. Tom Bergman
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Bernard
Ms. Ellen Berney
Mr. Howard K. Berry, Jr.
Ms. Carolyn B. Berry

Mr. Nick Berry
Mrs. Elizabeth Berry
Mr. Brian T. Berryhill
Mr. and Mrs. David H. Berryhill
Mrs. Joe Berry-Tompkins
Terry Bertsch
Dr. and Mrs. Charles Bethea
Mrs. Sandra Betzenheimer
Mr. Norwood P. Beveridge
Ms. Doris J. Bewley
Mr. Jeff M. Bezdek
Ms. Helen Bice
Mr. Mike A. Bickford
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Biddinger
Mr. and Mrs. Phil Biddy
Mr. Gary Biddy
Mr. Charles Bigger
Mr. Charles C. Biggs
Dr. James Biggs
Dr. and Mrs. John T. Biggs
Ms. Leslie Bilbrey
Dr. Susan Biles
Ms. Dana Billingsley and Mr. Jim 

Bellingham
Mr. Kerry M. Billington
Ms. Mary Bingaman
Mr. Michael A. Birch
Mr. Bill P. Birchall
Dr. and Mrs. David Birdwell
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Bish
Ms. Ann Bishop
Dr. and Mrs. John D. Bishop
Ms. Betsy Bishop
Mr. and Mrs. Ian R. Bittle
Susan and Trey Bize
Ms. Jennifer A. Bjerke Lessard
Mr. Bob Black

Mr. and Mrs. Chris Black
Ms. Sandra Gloria Black
Ms. Teresa M. Black
Mr. and Mrs. Klee Black
Mr. and Mrs. Rick Black
Dr. Kathleen Black
Ms. Ellen Blackburn
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Blackburn
Ms. Jessica Blackstock
Ms. Julie M. Blackstone
Mr. and Mrs. John Blackwell
Mr. and Mrs. Charles F. 

Blackwood
Ms. Leslie Blair and Mr. Bill Gwin
Mr. and Mrs. Ron Blair
Mrs. Lisa Blair
Ms. Judith Blake
Mr. M. Timothy Blake
Mr. Douglas Blake and Ms. Sally 

Sprout
Ms. Susie Blakey
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth H. Blakley
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin Blaney
Mr. Brian Blaney
Mr. Greg D. Blankenship
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Blankenship
Mr. and Mrs. G. T. Blankenship
Mrs. Mary Blankenship Pointer
Mr. and Mrs. Michael J. Blaschke
Mr. and Mrs. Jim Blasdel
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Blashfield
Ms. Amanda Bleakley
Mr. William P. Bleakley and 

Ms. Linda M. Meoli
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Bloom
Ms. Tara Blume and Mr. Galen 

Culver

Thank you members, at every level! 
We deeply appreciate your enormous support.
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Membership
Mrs. Denise Blume
Mr. Scott Blumenthal
Mr. and Mrs. Morris Blumenthal
Mr. Andrew Boatman
Mr. Don S. Bobzien
Dr. and Mrs. Nelson Bocar
Suzanne and Bruce Bockus
Mr. and Mrs. Joe Bocock
Mr. Edward Boerner
Ms. Jessica Bogardus
Dr. and Mrs. Carl R. Bogardus
Dr. and Mrs. Robert Bogenschutz
Mr. and Mrs. Brian R. Boggs
Mrs. Camille Boggs
Ms. Julie Bohannon
Mrs. Richard L. Bohanon
Mr. and Mrs. Philip L. Bohanon
Mrs. Marie E. Bohlier
Dr. and Mrs. John L. Boland, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Nelson L. Bolen
Mr. and Mrs. Lee Bollinger
Mr. Rob Boltinghouse
Ms. Martha Bolton
Mr. Jay Bond and Ms. Jo Frazer
Mr. Steven E. Bond
Mr. and Mrs. Ken Bonds
Mrs. Charles P. Bondurant
Mr. Ed Bonzie
Ms. Jennifer R. Booker
Dr. and Mrs. Larry A. Bookman
Ms. Valerie Bookout
Paula and Robert Boone
Mr. Michael Booze
Mr. William Lee Borden, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Dusty Boren
Mr. Bart Boren
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Borth
Ms. Merrilee J. Bost
Mrs. Cheryl L. Boswell
Mr. and Mrs. Don Boulton
Maj. Gen. William P. Bowden
Mr. and Mrs. Charles K. Bowen
Mr. Steve M. Bowen
Ms. Marilyn J. Bower
Ms. Charlene Bower
Dr. Jane Bowers
Ms. Betty A. Bowers
Dr. Linda S. Bowlby
Ms. Sherri V. Bowles
Drs. Ken and Karen Bowlware
Mr. and Mrs. Donald D. Bown
Mr. Kenneth D. Box
Dr. Kari Boyce
Ms. Barbara Boydstun
Mr. Ken Boyer
Mr. Thomas Boyer
Mr. and Mrs. Phillip R. Boykin
Mr. and Mrs. Del Boyles
Ms. Sue Boyles
Dr. and Mrs. John R. Bozalis
Mr. Brad Bracher
Ms. Pamela Bracken
Dr. Reagan Bradford and 

Dr. Cynthia Bradford
Mr. Tim G. Bradford
Mr. and Mrs. Peter B. Bradford
Steve and Pamela Bradford
Ms. Beverly Bradley
Dr. and Mrs. L. Joe Bradley

Ms. Deanna L. Bradley
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald E. Bradshaw
Mrs. Betty L. Brady
Mr. Blake D. Brady
Ms. Mary Jo Bragdon
Dr. James L. Brand
Ms. Linda B. Brandenberger
Mr. John Brandenburg and 

Ms. Janet Massad
Mr. and Mrs. Jeremy Branecky
Mrs. Carolyn R. Branham
Mrs. Sharlene S. Branham
Ms. Sara Branscum
Mr. and Mrs. James Branum
Ms. Lee Ann Bratten
Mrs. Sarena B. Braudrick
Mr. and Mrs. W.H. Braum
Mr. and Mrs. Jordan C. Braun
Ms. Betsy Braver
Mr. and Mrs. Wade Brawley
Mr. and Mrs. Russal Brawley
Dr. W. Robert Brazelton
Mr. Thomas R. Brennan
Mr. and Mrs. Randy Brewer
Mrs. Janet R. Brewer
Mr. Kevin W. Brewer and 

Ms. Mariko Kudo
Ms. Sophia Brewer
Ms. Angela Brewer Yanez
Ms. Jeraldine Bridge
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Bright
Reverend and Mrs. Patrick E. 

Bright
Mr. and Mrs. Doyle Brimberry
Dr. Jerry Brindley, Jr.
Mr. Jim Brinkworth
Ms. Damaris Brisco
Ms. Debbie Briscoe
Dr. Patrick Britt
Dr. Betty Britt
Dr. Mark Britton
Ms. Ona L. Britton-Spears
Ms. Susan Brock
Ms. Louise J. Brody
Ms. Katherine E. Broekhuysen
Mr. and Mrs. John R. Brooke
Mr. and Mrs. David Brooks
Mr. Jerry A. Brooks
Mr. Steven F. Brooks
Mr. James Broten
Ms. Elizabeth B. Brothers
Mrs. Carole S. Broughton
Ms. Darlene S. Browers
Ms. Teresa Brown
Ms. Debbie Brown
Mr. Eric J. Brown
Ms. Lezlie Brown
Mr. and Mrs. Roger Brown
Mr. Robert Brown and 

Ms. Pamela Duran
Dr. Gary A. Brown
Mr. and Mrs. Hal J. Brown
Dr. and Mrs. Robert C. Brown
Mr. Steve L. Brown
Mr. Allen Brown
Mr. and Mrs. Barney U. Brown, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth R. Brown
Dr. Randy Brown and Ms. Susan 

Ross

Mr. and Mrs. Matt Brown
Mr. and Mrs. Cordell C. Brown
Mr. Steven M. Brown
Dr. Carrie Brown
Mr. Jeffrey L. Brown
Mr. Roy Brown
Mrs. Pat Brown
Mr. Charles N. Brown
Mr. Ryan L. Brown
Ms. Amy S. Brown
Ms. Jessica L. Brown
Mr. Doug Brown
Ms. Stacy Brown and Mr. Farooq 

Karim
Mr. Michael Brown
Ms. Pam Brown Dizikes
Ms. Sean Browne
Mr. and Mrs. Robert F. Browne
Dr. and Mrs. Robert Broyles
Mrs. Lori Brubaker
Mr. Stephen L. Bruce
Mr. and Mrs. James W. Bruce
Mrs. Stephanie K. Brudzinski
Ms. Marcia K. Brueggen
Mr. & Mrs. W W. Brunsteter
Mr. Jim H. Bryan & Ms. Mitze Lee
Ms. Lisa B. Bryan
Ms. Joan L. Bryant
Ms. Lindsay Auvenshine and 

Mr. Jonathan D. Bryant
Mr. Stan Bryant
Dr. and Mrs. Charles Bryant
Mr. Fred H. Bucklin
Mrs. Nancy Bucklin
Mr. and Mrs. Earl Buckmaster
Miss Leslie A. Buford
Marsha and Walter Bukowski
Mrs. Jennifer A. Bullard and 

Mr. Reese Johnson
Ms. Debra A. Bulluck
Ms. Susan K. Bumgarner
Dr. Lloyd Bumm
Dr. and Mrs. Hugh Burch
Mr. and Mrs. Jimmy M. Burdett
Ms. Dana R. Burdick
Ms. Stephanie Burdine
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry R. Burger
Ms. Deanna Burger and 

Mr. James C. Miller
Dr. and Mrs. Stephen Burgess
Mr. Steven Burgess
Mr. Paul Burgess
Dr. Christie E. Burgin
Dennis and Deborah Burian
Mr. and Mrs. Joe Burke
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph D. Burleson
Ms. Gretta Burnett
Mrs. Tomoko S. Burnett
Mrs. Nickie Burns
Mrs. Linda S. Burns
Ms. Stephanie Burns
Ms. Marjorie Sue Burpo
Mr. and Mrs. Michael E. Burris
Mrs. Enda Burroughs
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry Burton
Mrs. Suan Burton
Mrs. Melinda M. Burton
Mr. Mark A. Burton
Ms. Regan Buscemi-Forrest

Ms. Liz Buschelman
Mr. Philip B. Busey
Ms. Kathryn Bush
Ms. Kathy Bussen
Mr. Manuel Bustos
Mr. Brian Buswell
Dr. William D. Butcher
Mr. Donald P. Butcher
Ms. Bette Butterworth
Dr. Leanne Buttross
Mr. Ryan Butts
Mr. and Mrs. Hans E. Butzer
Mr. T. Scott Buxton
Mr. and Mrs. Jim Buxton
Mrs. Shari M. Buxton
Ms. Laura Byland
Ms. Cheryl M. Byrd
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Byrd
Mrs. Jerome Byrd
Dr. Pamela Cadamy
Ms. Nancy Cain
Mr. and Mrs. Bernest Cain
Mrs. Bonnie Ann Cain-Wood
Mr. and Mrs. James M. Calder
Ms. Joyce Calderwood
Ms. Lechelle Calderwood
Mr. John W. Caldwell
Mr. Anthony Caldwell and 

Ms. Angela Clingman
Ms. Leesha Call
Mr. Leroy Callender
Dr. Mary J. Calvey
Mr. Kevin Calvey
Mr. and Mrs. William Calvo
Mrs. C. B. Cameron
Mr. and Mrs. John Camey
Ms. Amy L. Campbell
Ms. Rosalind Campbell
Ms. Leigh A. Campbell
Mr. Eugene R. Campbell
Ms. Gayle Canada
Ms. Leeandra Canann
Mr. Christopher M. Cannaday
Ms. Tia Cantrell
Mr. Gary Caplinger
Ms. Sue Cappadona
Drs. J. Donald and Patricia 

Capra
Ms. Helene Carabin
Ms. Doris J. Carder
Ms. Michelle Carey
Ms. Kathryn Carey
Mr. Mark Carleton
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Carllson
Leslie and Terry Carlson
Mr. and Mrs. Ed Carlson
Ms. Emily L. Carmichael
Ms. Chris A. Carney
Mr. Lewis D. Carnley II
Karen  and Rick Carothers
Ms. Pati A. Carpenter
Mr. Nathan D. Carr
Ms. Judith P. Carr
Ms. Kym Carrier
Ms. Micheline Carrier
Ms. Vickey Carroll
Mr. Spence M. Carson
Ms. Carolyn A. Carson
Mrs. Lori S. Carter
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Mr. and Mrs. John B. Carter
Ms. Miriam Carter
Ms. M L. Carter
Mr. and Mrs. David N. Carter
Mr. and Mrs. Chris A. Carter
Ms. Barbara R. Carubelli
Ms. Ana I. Casanegra
Mr. and Mrs. James W. Case
Mr. and Mrs. James Casey
Mr. and Mrs. Ken Cashion
Ms. Cindy Cason
Dr. and Mrs. G. David Casper
Mr. Michael P. Cassidy
Dr. and Mrs. F. P. Cassidy, Jr.
Mr. Larry G. Cassil, Jr. and 

Mr. Scott Love
Mr. and Mrs. Randy Cassimus
Mr. and Mrs. Jeff Cates
Tyler and Meghan Cates
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Cathcart
Mr. Doug Catterall and 

Ms. Kristen Burkholder
Ms. Ann Caudle
Mr. Brett B. Cauthen
Ms. Judy Cawthon
Mr. James Caylor
Ms. Sara G. Celi
Mr. Michael Centola
Jay and Sheri Cervi
Ms. Cathy Cesar
Dr. and Mrs. John Chaffin
Mr. and Mrs. John W. Chain
Mr. Michael and Mrs. Elizabeth 

Challis
Ms. Anne Chamberlain
Ms. Elizabeth Chamberlain
Mr. and Mrs. Richard M. 

Chambers
Ms. Kitty Champlin
Ms. Joanna M. Champlin and 

Mr. Shawnee Brittan
Mrs. Sarah Chan
Mr. John Chandler
Ms. Maggie Chaney
Leslie Channell
Mrs. Beverly Chansolme
Ms. Stephanie Chapman
Mr. and Mrs. Roy G. Chappell
Mr. James M. Charbonnier
Ms. Barbara Charlet
Mr. Jorge Charneco and 

Ms. Stacey Spivey
Mrs. Nancy G. Cheek
Mrs. Sue Cheek
Mr. and Mrs. David A. Cheek
Mr. and Mrs. Earl J. Cheek
Mei Cheng
Ms. Kristin K. Cheng
Dr. Vida Chenoweth
Dr. and Mrs. Steven Chernausek
Dr. Pramod K. Chetty
Ms. Marla B. Childress
Mr. and Mrs. Don Childress
Ms. Wendy Chong
Mr. Metha J. Chonlahan
Ms. Callie Christenbury
Ms. Cynthia A. Cieminski
Ms. Anita Cinnamon
Circle Cinema

Ms. Shannon Claire and Mr. Clint 
Stone

Ms. Barbara A. Clark
Mr. and Mrs. Tim Clark
Mr. and Mrs. Jim C. Clark
Mr. Steven Clark
Mr. Vaughn Clark
Mrs. Jean Clark
Dr. Terry M. Clark
Mr. Sam Clark
Mr. Mark Clark
Ms. Ernestine F. Clark
Ms. Roma G. Clark
Ms. Margaret Clarke
Mr. and Mrs. Sidney R. Clarke III
Mr. and Mrs. John Claro
Dr. Richard A. Clay
Ande and Lizzy Clayton
Dr. John C. Clayton
Ms. Diane E. Clayton
Ms. Louise Cleary and Mr. Bill 

Churchill
Ms. Cynthia Cleary
Mr. James R. Cleaver
Ms. Jen A. Clemens
Ms. Megan Clement
Mr. and Mrs. William Clement
Mr. and Mrs. Richard H. 

Clements
Mr. and Mrs. Robert H. Clements
Mr. Richard L. and Dr. Melissa K. 

Clements
Ms. Talitha C. Clemons
Ms. Piper Cleveland
Ms. Karen Clewell
Ms. Annette Clifton
Mr. Tyler S. Clinton
Ms. Elizabeth Cloud
Ms. Diane Coady
Dr. and Mrs. Robert E. Coalson
Mr. and Mrs. John Coates
Judge Nancy L. Coats and 

Mr. Charlie Ashley
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Coats
Mr. and Mrs. Sandy Coats
Mr. Michael B. Cobb and 

Ms. Maryjo Meacham
Ms. Julie E. Cobb
Mrs. Victoria Cobb-Wallace
Ms. Claudia C. Cochran
Ms. L. Noreen Cochran
Ms. Gracie Cockrell
Mr. Chet Cockrill
Mrs. Donna and Mr. George 

Cocoma
Ms. Lois R. Coe
Mrs. Charles R. Coe
The Coerver Family
Ms. Kay Coffey
Mrs. Margaret E. Coffey
Larry and Becky Coffman
Mr. and Mrs. Doug Coffman
Mr. Leroy G. Coffman
Mrs. Mary Ann Coffman
Dr. Kenneth M. Coggeshall and 

Ms. Teresa Corcoran
Mrs. Dorothy Cohen
Rabbi and Mrs. Barry Cohen
Dr. and Mrs. Kent Cohenour

Mr. and Mrs. Christopher 
Cohenour

Mr. and Mrs. Chuck Cohn
Ms. Doranda Colbert
Mrs. Tabitha I. Cole
Mrs. Hally K. Cole
Rebecca and John Cole
Mrs. Joan Cole
Ms. Carol Cole-Frowe
Mr. and Mrs. Jack H. Coleman
Mr. and Mrs. John Coleman
Mr. Chris Coleman
Ms. Kacy Collier
Ms. Freda Collier
Mrs. Rebecca Lowber Collins
Mr. and Mrs. Warren Collins
Ms. Pam Collins
Dr. Ed C. Collins
Ms. Trish Collins
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Collum
Mrs. Catharine Collum
Mr. E. G. Colton, Jr.
Ms. Deb Colvin
Dr. and Mrs. Philip Comp
Mr. and Mrs. Larry S. Compton
Mrs. Melinda Compton
Ms. Cathy Compton
Mr. and Mrs. Ward Conaway
Mr. Jacob D. Conger
Mr. Thomas Coniglione
Mr. Tommy W. Conklin, Jr.
Mrs. Richard Conkling
Mr. Carter Connell
Ms. Margo Connell
Mr. Roger Connelly II
Mr. Robert Connelly
Mr. and Mrs. Tom Connelly
Dr. Gary Conrad
Ms. Toni Cook
Ms. Veda R. Cook
Mr. and Mrs. Edward H. Cook
Ms. Connie S. Cook
Ms. Carole C. Cook
Mr. and Mrs. William R. Cook
Mr. and Mrs. Terrence Cooksey
Ms. Carol L. Cooley
Mr. William R. Cooper
Mrs. Amy S. Cooper
Mrs. Faye D. Cooper
Mr. and Mrs. Bert Cooper
Mr. and Mrs. France E. Cope II
Dr. and Mrs. Kenneth Copeland
Mr. T. Scott Copelin
Ms. Norma Coppedge-Shurden
Mr. and Mrs. Tim Copper
Mr. Ben Corbett
Ms. Sharon L. Cornell
Ms. Phyllis Cornell
Mrs. Richard Corner
Ms. Suzanne F. Cornett
Mr. and Ms. Lance Cornman
Ms. Fran Cory
Ms. Miriam E. Costilow
Mr. James Cotton and Dr. Huda 

Mussa
Mr. and Mrs. Art Cotton
Dr. and Mrs. Joseph B. Couch
Mr. and Mrs. Cale M. Coulter
Mrs. Janice L. Countaway

Mr. Jon Coussens
Mr. and Mrs. John F. Covington
Ms. Adrianne Covington-

Graham
Mr. Scott Cowan
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick Cowan
Mr. Ben D. Cowley, Jr.
Ms. Mary K. Cox
Ms. Margaret O. Cox
Ms. Barbara Cox
Dr. and Mrs. J. Gregory Cox
Mr. and Mrs. Paul A. Cox
Mr. Logan Cox
Ms. Debra E. Cox
Ms. Jayna Cox
Mr. John A. Cox
Mr. Wayne Coyne and 

Mrs. Michelle Martin-Coyne
J. Michael  & Cheryl Crabtree
Mr. Dale Crabtree
Mr. Richard Craig
Dr. Viki A. Craig
Ms. Sheryl Craig
Dr. and Mrs. George D. Craig
Mr. David George Craig
Ms. Brenda J. Craiger
Mr. and Mrs. John S. Crain
Mr. Gerald Crain and Ms. Susan 

St. John
Lyn Cramer and Mary Aldridge
Dr. Barbara Crandall
Mrs. LuAnn Cravens
Dr. and Ms. Steven A. Crawford
Mr. and Mrs. James B. Crawley
Mr. Mauricio Cremer
Ms. Carolyn P. Crepps
Mr. and Mrs. John M. Crittenden
Ms. Rita Crockett and Mr. Edwin 

L. Miller
Joanne and Jim Cromer
Mr. and Mrs. William Cromwell
Dr. William T. Cronenwett
Ms. Christy Cronin
Ms. Pamela Cross
Mr. and Mrs. Michael P. Cross
Mrs. Herschal Crow
Mr. and Mrs. Phillip Crow
Mrs. Sheila M. Crow
Mr. Brad Croy
Ms. Glenda Crump
Mr. and Mrs. Mike Crutcher
Mrs. Danielle Cruz
Ms. Virginia L. Culpepper
Mr. Colin and Mrs. Charlcie 

Cumming
Mr. and Mrs. Douglas R. 

Cummings
Mr. and Mrs. Stanley L. 

Cunningham
Ms. Deneice Cunningham
Robin and Paul Cunningham
Bill & Meredith Cunningham
Ms. Sandra L. Cunningham
Ms. Cate L. Currens
Mrs. Barbara Curry
Mr. and Mrs. Clark L. Curry
Ms. Jennie M. Curtis
Mr. Kip Curtis
Mr. Bob Curtis
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Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence Curtis
Mr. Pierre B. Cyr
Mr. B Wayne Dabney
Ms. Gina Dabney
Mr. Robert and Dr. De Jean 

Dace
Ms. Tuesdy L. Dadulo
Ms. Kyle Dahlem
Mr. and Mrs. Jack D. Dahlgren
Ms. Alice R. Dahlgren
Ms. Bev Dahnke and Mr. Roy 

Smith
Dr. Sam S. Dahr
Mr. and Mrs. Doug Dale
Ms. Sheryl Dale
Dr. and Mrs. W. Edward Dalton
Ms. Nancy Daniel
Ms. Sheila Daniel
Mrs. Tabitha Danley
Mr. and Mrs. Quentin J. Danser
Mrs. Connie Dantes
Mr. and Mrs. Chuck Darr
Mrs. Betsy A. Daugherty
Mr. and Mrs. J.C. Daugherty
Mr. and Mrs. David Dautenhahn
Dr. and Mrs. Michael Daves
Ms. Carol Davidson
Ms. Robbin Davis
Mr. and Mrs. Don Davis
Mr. and Mrs. Shelby Davis
Ms. Natalie Davis
Ms. Lesia Davis
Brenda Davis and Sheryl Gipson
Ms. Evelyn Davis
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin Davis
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence H. Davis
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence E. Davis
Dr. Mary E. Davis
Dr. and Mrs. Jonathan Davis
Ms. Celine Davis
Mr. and Mrs. William E. Davis
Mrs. John W. Davis
Mr. and Mrs. Porter Davis
Dan and Sara Davis
Mr. Sebastian Davis and 

Ms. Claudia Hunter
The Davis Family
Ms. Kay M. Davis
Michael and Lori Davis
Joe and Patricia Davis
Mr. John B. Davis
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Davis
Ms. Athena D. Davis
Ms. Donna Davis
Mrs. Marcy L. Davis
Ms. S. K. Davis
Mr. Jimmy Davis
Ms. Amanda R. Davis
Mr. Stephen Davis
Ms. Shirley Davis
Ms. Lynne R. Davis
Mr. and Mrs. Grant Davison
Mr. and Mrs. Denver N. Davison
Ms. Lisa K. Davoli
Ms. Margaret Dawkins and Mr. 
David Taylor
Drs. Richard and Nancy Dawson
Mrs. Carrie Dawson
Ms. Eustacia Dawson

Mr. and Mrs. Richard E. Dawson
Ms. Dawn Day
Mr. Bruce Day
Ms. Dixie Day
Ms. Bobara De Caulp and 

Mr. Gary R. Peterson
Ms. Lisa De Graffenried
Dr. Adam De la Garza
Mr. and Mrs. Tomas de los Santos
Ms. Kathryn Dean
Mr. Robert L. Dean
Drs. Shirley E. Dearborn and 

Randall J. Jones, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. James F. 

Dearner, Jr.
Ms. Jamie L. Deason
Ms. Teresa K. DeBacker
Ms. Helen T. DeBolt
Mr. Andrew Decandis
Mr. Haydn G. Decker
Ms. Kim Decker
Mr. and Mrs. Grant J. DeFehr
Ms. Megan T. DeGeus
Ms. Regina A. DeGiusti
Dr. Chris Degner
Mr. Abraham Dekat
Ms. Teresa Delaney
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Delaney
Ms. Clare Delaney
Mrs. Saundra Vallejo-Delgado
Mr. and Mrs. John Dell
Wendy and Ralph Deming
Ms. Patricia R. Demps
Mr. and Mrs. W. R. Denman
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Dennis
Mr. Frank Dennis
Mr. and Mrs. Joe F. Dennis
Mr. Terry Dennison and Mr. John 

Doneti
Ms. Judy Denwalt
Mr. Emmanuel Derbez
Mr. and Mrs. Gary W. Derrick
Ms. Joann DeShields
Ms. Ashley Desmond
Ms. Orinda Desper
Ms. La Tina DeVaughn
Mr. and Mrs. Allan DeVore
Mr. Ernest Diamond
Mrs. Nance Diamond
Mr. Joe Diaz
Ms. Gianny Diaz
Ms. Natalie Dibert
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry Dick
Mr. Dan Dickensheet
Ms. Karen R. Dickerson
Ms. Katherine Dickey
Ms. Terri Dickson
Ms. Kathy Dickson
Mr. Jim Dicus
Ms. Megan Diefenderfer
Ms. Janet R. DiEnna
Ms. Cherry D. Dienz
Mr. Dan Dill
Ms. Marjorie Dillender
Dr. Steven Dillingham
Mr. Robert Dillon
Ms. Lori V. Dillon
Mr. David Dillon
Mr. Bill Dinger

Ms. Chi T. Dinh
Mrs. Louann Dishmon
Mr. John J. Dittberner
Ms. Ann Dixon
Maggie and Steve Dixon
Ms. Connie R. Dixon
Mr. Toby Dixon
Dr. and Mrs. James Dixson
Mr. Thomas A. Dobbs
Mr. and Mrs. John Dobson
Mr. and Mrs. Page Dobson
Mrs. Cynthia Dodd
Ms. Jan M. Dodson
Ms. Brenda J. Dodson
Mr. and Mrs. Gerald Doeksen
Mr. Peter J. Doelger
Ms. Mary Doezema
Mr. Larry Doidge and Ms. Vicky 

Nance
Ms. Michele A. Dolan and 

Mr. Kurt Harms
Mr. Roger Dolese and Mr. Peter 

Dolese
Mr. Michael B. Dollins
Mrs. Ana M. Dominguez
Ms. Elizabeth Dominquez
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Donaldson
Mr. Earl R. Donaldson
Mr. Dan D. Donnell
Mrs. Deidre A. Donnohue
Ms. Margaret T. Dooley
Dr. and Mrs. Bob Dooley
Ms. Kim Doty
Ms. Donita B. Douglas
Mr. and Mrs. Don Douglas
Ms. Diane L. Douglass
Mrs. Virginia Douthitt
Dr. Kristin Dowell
Mr. John Downard
Mr. Scott Downard
Ms. Sara Downard
Mr. Brandon S. Downey
Mr. and Mrs. Larry F. Downey
Mr. David G. Downing
Ms. Nelda Doyle
Mr. Theodore J. Drab
Ms. Juanita Drabek
Mrs. Nancy Drake
Ms. Dana Drake
Mrs. Jeannie Drake
Ms. Carole J. Drake
Ms. Trisha Draper
Phillip and Rebecca Drinkaus
Ms. Carla Driskill
Mr. Michael Q. Dubois
Ms. Sue Ducharme
Dr. and Mrs. Claude E. Duchon
Mr. and Mrs. William Duckworth
Mr. Leonard S. Duff
Mr. Christian Duffner
Mr. Adam Duffy
Ms. Deji C. Dugger
Ms. Glenda Duke
Mr. Richard Dulaney
Mrs. L. T. Dulaney, Jr.
Mr. Sidney G. Dunagan
Ms. Linda Duncan
Mr. Scott R. Duncan
Ms. Linda Duncan

Mr. and Mrs. Paul C. Duncan
David and Jackie Duncan
Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas V. Duncan
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Duncan
Mr. Ralph L. Duncan
Ms. Luceen Dunn
Ms. Vionette Dunn
Patricia and Jack Durrett
Mr. and Mrs. William E. Durrett
Dr. William A. Dycus
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Dyke
Mr. Keith Eakins
Mr. and Mrs. J. Kenneth Early
Mr. R. Eugene Earsom
Ms. Cindy Easley
Mr. John G. Easterly
Mrs. Shanon H. Eaton
Mr. Tom M. Eberle
Mr. and Mrs. Arthur V. Eckroat
Ms. Deborah Eckroat
Mr. Greg Eddington
Mrs. Thalia Eddleman
Ms. Lindsay Edemann
Mr. and Mrs. David Edger
Mr. and Mrs. Robert D. Edinger
Lisa and Bentley Edmonds
Ms. Jane F. Edmonds
Mr. and Mrs. Drew Edmondson
Mr. and Mrs. Carl E. Edwards, Jr.
Mrs. Patricia Edwards
Mr. Warren Edwards
Mr. and Mrs. Joe Edwards
Mr. and Mrs. Ed Edwards
Mr. and Mrs. Larry Edwards
Nikki and Marc Edwards
Mr. John Edwards
Ms. Kimberly A. Edwards
Mr. John E. Effinger
Ms. Sandra K. Effinger
Judith and Davis Egle
Mr. William Ehrlich
Ms. Elizabeth Eickman
Mr. and Mrs. Theodore M. Elam
Mr. Billy D. Elam
Dr. Michael Elder
Mr. and Mrs. Kent Eldridge
Dr. and Mrs. Ronald C. Elkins
Dr. Randi V. Ellefson
Mr. Jim Himes and Rev. Jeannie 

Eller-Himes
Mr. John Elliott
Mr. Bill A. Elliott
Ms. Kathy Elliott
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Elliott
Mrs. Irma B. Elliott
Mr. and Mrs. Rand Elliott
Dr. and Mrs. Sandy Elliott
Dr. and Mrs. Robert S. Ellis
Mr. and Mrs. Joe S. Ellis
Ms. Gina Ellis
Mr. Brandon Ellis
Mr. Larry Ellis
Mr. John Elsea
Mrs. Allison and Mr. James Elston
Mrs. Katherine Elwood
Mrs. Crystal R. Emerson
Mr. George M. Emerson
Mrs. Patricia Empie
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Engel
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Dr. and Mrs. Larry Engelmann
Mrs. Jennifer L. England
Mr. and Mrs. James D. English
Mr. and Mrs. Tom Enis
Mrs. Danielle M. Ennenga
Mr. and Mrs. Allan Ephraim
Mr. Jeff Erwin and Mr. Sam 

Blackstock
Mrs. Edward A. Eskridge
Ms. Naomi Esmon
Mr. John Espen
Ms. Linda M. Esser
Ms. Teresa Estep
Alison and John Estus
Mrs. Aaron Etherington
Mrs. Sunjung Eum
Mr. and Mrs. Marcus Evans
Ms. Marge Evans
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew J. Evans II
Mr. and Mrs. Allen D. Evans
Mr. and Mrs. Milton R. Evenson
Mr. and Mrs. James H. Everest
Ms. Tricia Everest
Mr. Elliot T. Everett
Ms. Amanda R. Ewing
Mr. Bruce W. Ewing
Mr. Jose E. Exaire
Ms. Carol I. Eyster
Mr. and Ms. Brad Ezell
Mr. Charles L. Fagin and 

Ms. Marcia Fagin
Ms. Robyn Fain
Mr. and Mrs. Mike Fair
Ms. Cynthia Falkenstein
Dr. Joe P. Fallin
Ms. Kelly F. Fanning
Paula and Fred Fanson
Mr. and Mrs. Jay Farber
Mrs. Christiane E. Faris
Mr. Shannon Farmer
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Farney
Mrs. Marissa B. Farr
Mr. Aaron Farr
Mr. and Mrs. Peter J. Farrell
Dr. Bradley K. Farris
Mr. and Mrs. Les Farris
Ms. Mari Farthing
Mr. Robert J. Fasol
Mr. and Mrs. W. Gerald Faubion
Ms. Tina Fausett
Mr. and Mrs. Barry Favor
Mr. William D. Fears
Ms. Judith A. Federa
Mr. Kenneth D. Feiger and 

Ms. Barbara Martinez
Ms. Marjory Feighny
Ms. Becky Feldman
Dr. Mark Felton
Ms. Margaret Fensterer
Mr. Micah Fenton
Dr. and Mrs. Mark A. Fergeson
Mr. and Mrs. Ken Fergeson
Mr. and Mrs. Mead Ferguson
Ms. Gale A. Ferguson
Mr. Tyler Ferguson
Mr. and Mrs. Donald F. Ferrell
Dr. and Mrs. Joseph Ferretti
Ms. Trina Fesperman
Ms. Mary C. Fieber

Mr. and Mrs. Lee Fielder
Ms. Lynn E. Fielding
Mrs. Shana Fields
Mr. Phillip S. Fields
Mr. and Mrs. Pedro R. Figueroa
Dr. Janice Filler
Ms. Mary Finley
Mr. Ellis G. Fischer
Mr. and Mrs. Dick Fischer
Mr. Kent Fischer and Mr. Michael 

Harmon
Ms. Marsha R. Fisher
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Fisher
Ms. Lisa J. Fisher
Mrs. Annette P. Fisher
Mr. Alan Fishkin
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Fishkin
Mr. Mark K. Fitch
Mr. and Mrs. Don W. Fitzgerald
Mr. Brian Fitzsimmons and Dr. TiTi 

Nguyen
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth L. 

Fitzsimmons
Mr. and Mrs. Colin FitzSimons
Mr. Robert L. Fix
Drs. Leonard and Margaret 

Flansburg
Ms. Polly Fleet
Mr. and Mrs. David Fleischaker
Mrs. Donna Fleming
Mr. Michael Flemon
Dr. and Mrs. David A. Flesher
Dr. and Mrs. Thomas H. Flesher III
Ms. Mary Fleske
Ms. Kerra Fletcher and Mr. Jason 

Troutman
Mrs. Betty K. Fletcher
Mr. John Flewelling
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Flexner
Matthew B. Flies
Mr. E. Waylon Flinn
Ms. Tracy Floreani
Mr. and Mrs. Andres E. Flores, Jr.
Ms. Carmen Floris
Mr. Charles Flournoy
Mr. Walter Floyd
Mr. and Mrs. Matt Floyd
Mrs. Marlene G. Floyd
Mr. and Mrs. Earl Folk
Mr. Joe S. Foote
Ms. Holly Forbes
Mr. and Mrs. John Forbes
Mrs. C. Richard Ford
Mr. and Mrs. Mike Ford
Gary and Raena Ford
Mr. Edwin Ford
Ms. Karla Ford-Ray
Ms. Ann Fordyce
Mr. and Mrs. Larry Foreman
Ms. Mary Forrest
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Forshee
Ms. Trish Forsythe
Mr. Jeffrey C. Forsythe
Dr. Lydia L. Forsythe
Ms. Janet Foss
Ms. Lora Foster
Jennifer and Michael Foster
Mr. Joe Foster
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Foster

Mr. and Mrs. Stan Foster
Mr. Craig Foster
Ms. LuEllis Fountain
Ms. Jeanne S. Fowler
Ms. Wendy Fox
Ms. Barbara G. Frailey
Mr. and Ms. Jerry Fraley
Mrs. Jane S. Frame
Mr. Paul Francel and Ms. Lisa 

Gigstad
Mr. and Mrs. John Francis
Mrs. Kimberly S. Francisco
Mrs. Kelly Frank
Mr. and Mrs. John E. Frank
Mr. and Mrs. Kermit Frank, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick Franken
Mr. and Mrs. James M. Franklin
Mrs. Mary Frates
Mr. and Mrs. Rodman A. Frates
Mrs. Nan K. Frates
Mr. Kent F. Frates
Mrs. Tana Frazier
Ms. Tracey M. Frederick
Dr. Dale Fredericksen
Mr. Rocky Fredrickson
Mr. and Mrs. Kirk Fredrickson
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Freede
Mrs. Henry J. Freede
Ms. Cathy Freede
Mr. Charles L. Freeland
Ms. Nikole L. Freeman
Mrs. Cary E. Freeman
Mr. Joe Freeman and 

Mr. Michael Pone
Ms. Susan L. French
Mr. David Fretwell and 

Mr. Mark Lester
Mrs. Ed Fretwell, Jr.
Dr. Elbert Friday
Ms. Cindy L. Fridrich
Ms. Natalie J. Friedman
Mr. Scott Friedman
Ms. Elise R. Friese
Mr. Justin Frisbie
Ms. Louise Fritz
Mr. Henry Fry
Mrs. Bernard Fudge, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. John M. Fudge
Ms. Marilyn Fuhr
Mr. and Mrs. Marty Fulk
Mr. David L. Fuller
Dr. and Mrs. Bennett E. Fuller
Mr. Steven Fuller
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Fulmer
Ms. Elizabeth L. Fulton
Mr. Leo B. Fundaro
Miss Lisa M. Funderburg
Ms. Genie Funk
Mr. and Mrs. John W. Funk
Ms. Anne-Marie Funk
Beverly and Mark Funke
Mrs. Lavonna Funkhouser
Ms. Sherry Furseth
Mr. and Mrs. Gerald N. Furseth
Ms. Brenda Fuson
Mr. and Mrs. Jay Gabbard
Ms. Barbara Gabel
Mr. and Mrs. Preston G. Gaddis II
Dr. Mubina Gaffar

Ms. Kay Gage
Ms. Jamey Galik
Mr. Casey L. Gall
Ms. Patricia A. Gallagher and 

Mr. Douglas L. Parr
Ms. Norma Gallagher
Ms. Reba Gallaspy
Sheila and Kevin Galliart
Mr. John Galowitch
Mr. Mitesh Gandhi
Ms. Mena Ganesan
Ms. Glynnis Gangwer
Ms. Evelyn Gant
Mr. John Garber
Mr. and Mrs. Beto Garcia
Ms. Madison Garcia
Ms. Joy Garland
Mr. Van A. Garmon
Dr. Lance and Dana Garner
Mrs. Nita Garrett
Mr. Dan Garrett
Ms. Aline J. Garrett
Mr. Kennon M. Garrett
Mrs. Elizabeth Garrett, Jr.
Ms. Ann T. Garrett
Mr. Garry J. Garrett
Dr. and Mrs. Bolar Garrison
Ms. Charletta Garrison
Dr. Franklin P. Gartin
Ms. Deanna P. Gaston
Ms. Janna Gau
Mr. and Mrs. Richard L. Gaugler
Mr. Frank Gault
Mrs. Jana N. Gausman
Mark Gautreaux and Jerry 
Johnston Gautreaux
Ms. Erinn Gavaghan
Ms. Cathy Gazzaniga
Mr. Glen Gean
Ms. Alice Gehrke
Ms. Rita I. Geiger
Dr. & Mrs. James N. George
Mr. Richard G. Geren
Mr. Jeff Gerlitz
Mr. Barton Gernandt
Ms. Charlotte W. Gibbens 

and Mr. Dale Toetz
Ms. Caryl B. Gibbs
Dr. Gilbert and Mrs. Aulena 

Gibson
Don and Saramay Gibson
Ms. Janis Gibson
Mr. Hugh D. Gibson
Mr. Jeffrey W. Gifford
Mr. Jerry A. Gilbert
Ms. Sally Gilbert
Mr. Derek Gill
Ms. Teresa S. Gill
Mr. Paul Gill
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Gill
Mr. and Mrs. A. R. Gill
Mr. and Mrs. Dane Gill
Ms. Gina Gillezeau and 

Mr. David Weiser
Mrs. Drew Gillum
Dr. and Mrs. Richard Gilman
Ms. Kathy Gilman
Mr. and Mrs. Charlie Gilmore
Ms. Joan Gilmore
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Mr. Chad Gilson
Ms. Alison Giordano
Ms. Jenny Gipson
Mr. David D. Gipson
Mr. Christopher F. Givan
Ms. Annabel Givens
Ms. Connie Givens
Dr. and Mrs. Neil M. Glass
Mr. Ronald W. Glass
Mr. Dan Glatzhofer and 

Ms. Karen Meyer
Ms. Denise Gleason
Ms. Diane Glenn and Mr. Jerry 

Stickle
Joy and Don Glenn
Mr. Chris R. Glick
Miss Sarah J. Glick
Ms. Monica Gliva
Mr. Joe Glover
Mr. Samuel J. Glover
Ms. Lois M. Glyn
Ms. Janie U. Go
Ms. Patsy R. Goddard
Dr. Antone Godding
Dr. Kay Goebel
Mr. Timothy H. Goff
Mr. and Mrs. Michael M. 

Goldberg
Mr. Glenn N. Goldschlager
Ms. Diane Goldschmidt
Mr. and Mrs. Barry Golsen
Mr. and Mrs. Jack E. Golsen
Dr. Evgenia Golubeva
Mr. and Mrs. Carlos Gonzalez
Ms. Marilyn Goodban and 

Ms. Sharilyn Edlund
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Goodey
Mr. Mike Goodman
Mr. Dave Goodman
Mr. John Goodman
Mr. and Mrs. Jimmy K. Goodman
Mr. and Mrs. George Goodner
Mr. Jeff Goodner
Ms. Judith Goodno
Mr. and Mrs. James Gordon
Mr. Kevin D. Gordon
Mr. and Mrs. Kent Gordon
Mrs. Mary Gordon Taft
Mr. Ron Gosdin
Mr. Niyaz Gosmanov
Ms. Sarah Lee Gossett Parrish
Ms. Mills Gotcher and Mr. Eric 

Leslie
Mr. and Mrs. William M. Gouldy
Mr. and Mrs. Leland Gourley
Dr. Larry Govin
Ms. Jennifer Graef
Mr. and Mrs. Melvin Gragg
Ms. Melissa Graham
Ms. Dee M. Graham
Mr. and Mrs. David C. Graham
Ms. Vickey Grammont
Ms. Brenda Granger
Ms. Stephanie Grantham
Ms. Anne Marie Grassmann
Mr. Herbert M. Graves
Ms. Virginia B. Graves
Anne and Barry Gray
Ms. Dorothy N. Gray

Mr. and Mrs. Tom Gray
Mr. Ryan S. Gray
Ms. Lynae S. Greely
Ms. Delreice Green
Ms. Joan Green
Ms. Janet L. Green
Ms. Joyce J. Green
Mr. Louis M. Green
Mr. and Mrs. James W. 

Greenawalt
Mr. and Mrs. Maynard 

Greenberg
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald Greenberg
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Greenberg
Mr. and Mrs. Gordon Greene
Ms. Kathryn Greene
Ms. Barbara A. Greene
Ms. Terri L. Greenly
Mrs. Tammy Greenman
Mr. and Mrs. David T. Greenwell
Mr. and Mrs. William D. 

Greenwood
Mr. and Mrs. Tom Greenwood
Dr. Beverley Greenwood
Ms. Nancy Greer
V Greer
Mr. and Mrs. Mitch Gregory
Ms. Shellie Greiner
Mr. Richard J. Grellner
Ms. Carolyn Gresham-Fiegel
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Gretsch
Tim and Courtney Griffin
Ms. Connie Griffith
Dr. and Mrs. Tom Griggs
Dr. H.D. Grimes
Mrs. Rory Grimes
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Grimes
Mr. Rob Griswold and Ms. Ellen 

Wisdom
Ms. Toni J. Griswold
Mr. and Mrs. John D. Groendyke
Ms. Sarah Groenjes
Mr. and Mrs. Roger Grove
Mr. Bob Lake Grove
Ms. Jennifer Grover and 

Mr. Ralph Tucker
Mrs. Judith H. Groves
Ms. Cherri Grube
Dr. and Mrs. Curtis R. Gruel
Ms. Brenda K. Grummer
Mr. Willie Guest, Jr.
Dr. and Mrs. Ralph Guild
Mr. Matt A. Guillory
Dr. Mary Kay Gumerlock
Mr. and Mrs. William D. 

Gumerson, Jr.
Ms. Linda Gungoll
Mrs. Rita Gunter Dearmon
Ms. Heather Gurley
Mr. and Mrs. William G. 

Gustafson
Mr. Kurt Gwartney
Mrs. Carol Gwin
Mr. Carl Gwin
Dr. and Mrs. Gilbert G. Haas, Jr.
Glen and Beth Hacker
Mrs. Christin A. Hackler
Mr. Mervyn Hackney
Mr. LLoyd S. Hadaway

Ms. Alison Hafar
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry D. Hagan
Mr. Ben C. Hagar
Ms. Ramsey Haggard
Mr. Jack Haggard
Dr. Devon Hahn
Mr. Robert S. Hahn
Ms. Kathy M. Hahne
Mr. Dan Hake
Mr. and Mrs. William J. Hakel
Mr. and Mrs. Mike Hakim
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Hale
Ms. Cynthia Hale and Mr. Scott 

Hale
Mr. and Mrs. Ward Hall
Ms. Saralyn Hall
Mr. and Mrs. George M. Hall
Mr. and Mrs. Kirkland Hall
Mrs. Margaret A. Hall
Mrs. Carol Hall-Gann
Ms. Donna J. Hallman
Mr. and Mrs. Martin Hallren
Ms. Anna M. Halpin
Mr. and Mrs. Zac Halter
Ms. Pat Halverson
Dr. Dave Hambright and 

Dr. Pamela Genova
Mr. William Hamill
Mr. James G. Hamill
Ms. Carol J. Hamilton
Mr. and Mrs. Jeff Hamilton
Ms. Melanee Hamilton
Ms. Carol D. Hamilton
Mr. Robert Hamm and Ms. Ingrid 

Young
Dr. and Mrs. James C. Hammack
Ms. Dina Hammam
Jim and Wynde Hammock
Ms. Lisa Hammond
Mr. Jason Hammonds
Mr. and Mrs. Royce Hammons
Mr. Sam Hammons and Ms. Joy 

L. Kountoupis
Mr. Neal Hampton
Dr. Diana Hampton and 

Dr. Gabriel Pardo
Ms. Gayle Hampton
Mr. and Mrs. Joe M. Hampton
Dr. and Mrs. James W. Hampton
Mr. James Hampton
Mr. Jeffrey Scott Hand
Ms. Arlena Handy
Mr. Enoch K. Haney
Mr. and Mrs. Clyde Hankins
Mr. Mike Hankins and 

Miss JoLynn Bellinger
Mr. David Hanks
Mr. Monroe T. Hannon
The Honorable Carol M. Hansen
Mr. Robert Hansen
Mr. John H. Hansen
Dr. Olivia Hanson
Mr. Burt Harbison
Judge and Mrs. David M. 

Harbour
Ms. Victoria O. Hardiman
Mr. and Mrs. Lloyd T. Hardin, Jr.
Ms. Coretta Harding
Ms. Julietta Harding

Dr. Joseph S. Hargis
Mr. and Mrs. V. Burns Hargis
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Harlan
Mrs. Jane B. Harlow
Mr. and Mrs. David R. Harlow
Larry and Helen Harmon
Ms. Rachelle Harms and 
Charlotte Cole
Mr. Casey C. Harness
Mr. Matthew Harper
Ms. Patricia A. Harper
Mr. and Mrs. David Harper
Mrs. Sig Harpman
Mr. and Mrs. W. Keith Harralson
Ms. Suzanne Harrell
Mrs. Carole B. Harrington
Mr. John C. Harrington, Jr.
Mr. John C. Harrington, III
Dr. John R. Harris
Mr. Bruce G. Harris
Mr. James R. Harris
Ms. Cecilia Harris
Mr. Tim S. Harris
Mr. and Mrs. C. Jack Harris
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Harris
Ms. Phyllis K. Harris
Mrs. Judy Harris
Ms. Gayle Harris
Mr. Ron Harrison
Mrs. Shirley A. Harrison
Ms. Angeline A. Harrison
Ms. Laynie Harrod
Mr. B.J. Harrod and Mr. Ronald 

D. Horton
Dr. and Mrs. Joseph Harroz
Dr. and Mrs. Edward Harroz, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Edward B. Harry, III
Ms. Lisa E. Hart
Ms. Alyssa B. Hart
Mr. and Mrs. Philip Hart
Mrs. Jill Hartl
Ms. Catherine Hartmann
Mr. and Mrs. Scott R. Hartshorn
Drs. James and Jean Hartsuck
Mr. and Mrs. Scot Harvey
Mrs. Judy Harvey
Roellen G. Hasbrook and T. D. 

Hasbrook
Ms. Amber M. Hasbrook
Ms. Karen Hasenbeck
Ms. Sally Hasenfratz
Dr. and Mrs. Don W. Haskins
Mr. Andy Haswell and 

Dr. Barbara Bonner
Ms. Marilyn Hatch
Ms. Lala M. Hatcher
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Hatcher
Ms. Colleen J. Hatfield
Mr. and Mrs. S. Kim Hatfield
Ms. Ann Hathaway
Mr. Walt C. Hattemer
Mr. and Mrs. R. Steven Haught
Mrs. Jana C. Hausburg
Mr. and Mrs. Rick Hauschild
Mr. and Mrs. John Havens
Ms. Linda Havrilla
Ms. Lydia L. Hawk
Ms. Vicki Hawk
Ms. Denise Hawk
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Mr. Grant Hawkins
Ms. Judith E. Hawkins
Mrs. Pamela K. Hawkins
Mr. and Mrs. Larry Hawkins
Ms. Winnie Hawkins
Ms. Kirsten Hawley
Ms. Lorraine Hay
Ms. Samantha Hayes
Ms. Kelley Hayes
Ms. Adrill J. Hayes
Mr. John Hayes
Mr. Jerry S. Hayes
Mr. John Haynes
Mr. and Mrs. David Hays
Mr. and Mrs. James R. 

Hazelwood, Jr.
Ms. Rhonda L. Heafy
Ms. MaryAnn M. Heard
Ms. Eileen Hearn
Mr. and Mrs. D. W. Hearn, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Jon T. Heath
Mr. Donald F. Heath, Jr.
Mr. Michael D. Heaton
Mr. and Mrs. Mead J. Hedglon
Mr. Robert Hedrick
Mr. Gary P. Heerwald
Ms. Machelle Heffron
Dr. and Mrs. James L. Heflin
Mr. and Mrs. W. John Hefner, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Larry P. 

Heidebrecht
Ms. Rebecca M. Heil
Mr. and Mrs. William M. Hein
Ms. Audrey Heise-Fijalka
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence K. 

Hellman
Mr. Charles Helm
Ms. Marlene Helsel
Mr. and Mrs. Durward V. Hendee
Mr. and Mrs. Mike Henderson
Mrs. Iris Henderson
Ms. Sally Henderson
Mr. John Henderson
Mary Jean Hendrick
Dr. Joanne Hendrick
Ms. Kay Hendricks
Mr. Walt Hendrickson
Ms. Robin Hendrickson
Mr. and Mrs. James Henkle
Mrs. Deidra A. Henley
Mr. Donald Henline
Mr. and Mrs. Phil Henry
Mr. and Mrs. James L. Henry
Dr. Janice L. Henry
Ms. Donna A. Henry
Ms. Diane M. Hensel
Mr. Benjamin F. Henshall
Robert and Phylis Hensley
Ms. Jane Henson
Ms. Lana Henson and Mr. Karl 

Semtner
Mr. Jeff Herman
Ms. Cynthia L. Hernandez
Mrs. Mary Hernandez
Mrs. Nancy Herzel
Dr. and Mrs. Richard J. Hess
Ms. Barbara Hess
Dr. Brooke Hessler
Mr. Andrew E. Heuer

Ms. Carol A. Heydman
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph A. Heymans
Mr. and Mrs. Gerald Hibbs
Mr. and Mrs. Gerald Hickman
Ms. Teena Hicks
Mr. Gary Hicks and Mr. Donn 

Edwards
Christina Hicks
Mr. Richard F. Hicks
Mrs. Elizabeth K. Higginbotham
Mr. William Higgins
Mr. and Mrs. Joe I. Hight
Mr. Trent L. Hight
Ms. Patricia A. Hight
Mrs. Frank J. Hightower
Mr. and Mrs. G.P. Johnson 

Hightower
Mr. David Hilbern
Mr. Kevin W. Hilburn
Ms. Mary S. Hill
Ms. Desiree N. Hill
Ms. Carlene Hill
Mr. James W. Hill
Ms. Lori A. Hill
Mr. and Mrs. Frank D. Hill
Mr. Victor Hill
Dr. and Mrs. A. Dodge Hill, Jr.
Ms. Judith Hill
Mr. and Mrs. Neil Hill
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Hill
Ms. Barbara Hillyer and Ms. 

Abigail Keegan
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry Hilterbrand
Mr. and Mrs. Bill L. Hines
Mrs. Mary E. Hines
Dr. and Mrs. Charles Hines-Lunn
Ms. Heather Hintz and Mr. David 

Branscum
Ms. Dawn A. Hisey
Mr. Tom Hoch
Margaret and Victor Hochla
Ms. Shannon Hodges
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Hoehn
Mr. and Mrs. K. Blake Hoenig
Mr. Corban Hoey
Ms. Jaci Hoffman
Mr. and Mrs. E. Peter Hoffman, Jr.
Mr. Michael E. Hoffner
Mr. and Mrs. Dan Hogan III
Mr. and Mrs. Randy Hogan
Mr. and Mrs. Arthur F. Hoge
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Hoke
Ms. Grace Holden
Ms. Elma Holder
Dr. and Mrs. Lee Holder
Sandie Holguin and Robert 

Rundstrom
Mr. Don Holladay
Dr. Richard Hollander
Dr. Cathy E. Hollen
Mrs. Teena Hollingshead
Ms. Nancy M. Hollingsworth
Ms. O June Holloway
Mrs. Nadine N. Holloway
Mr. and Mrs. James Holman
Ms. April Holman
Mrs. Erin M. Holman
Mrs. Lois Holmboe
Ms. Elizabeth Holmes

Ms. Sally Holmes
The Honorable Jerome A. 

Holmes
Mrs. Margaret Holmes
Ms. Sonya J. Holmquist
Mr. and Mrs. Louis Holshouser
Mr. Brad Holt and Ms. Jo Ann 

Pearce
Ms. Jill A. Holt
Mr. William Hommel
Mr. Danny Honeycutt
Miss Rachel Honeywell
Ms. Connie Hong
Dr. and Mrs. J. William Hood
Mr. and Mrs. Terry Hook
Mrs. Rhonda Hooper
Ms. Myra J. Hoover
Mr. Cody Hoover
Ms. Joanne Hope
Frances and Jay Hoppe
Mrs. Donna Hopper
Mr. and Mrs. Howard B. 

Hopps, Jr.
Dr. Howard Hopps
Mrs. Jess Horn
Mrs. Ann J. Horn
Dr. and Mrs. Roger Hornbrook
Dr. Mary Hornbuckle
Mr. Shaun Horton
Mr. Pete H. Hounslow
Mr. Mark R. Houser and Ms. Joan 

M. Allmares
Mr. and Mrs. Keith Houser
Mr. Ross Howard
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony L. Howard
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel G. Howard
Mrs. Jan L. Howard
Dr. Carol A. Howard
Ms. Charlotte G. Howard
Mr. Frank F. Howard
Ms. Kathy Howard
Mrs. Paula H. Howell
Mr. Thomas P. Howell
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Howell
Dr. and Mrs. Joe M. Howell
Drs. C Eric and Tay Sha Howell
Ms. Karen L. Howick and 

Ms. Marjorie Downing
Ms. Sarah K. Hoyt
Mr. John Steele and Mrs. Rose 

Hoyt-Steele
Mr. David C. Hua
Dr. Patricia J. Hubartt
Mr. and Mrs. Kent Hubbard
Ms. Pauline Hubbard
Mr. Tom Hudman
Mr. and Mrs. J. Clifford Hudson
Mr. John and Mrs. Janet Hudson
Ms. Peggy A. Hudson
Ms. Janis Hudson
Ms. Sara K. Huff
Ms. Caryn Huff
Ms. Audrey S. Huffman
Mr. and Mrs. Huston Huffman, Jr.
Dr. and Mrs. William L. Hughes
Ms. Buffy C. Hughes and Mr. 

Keith Tiller
Angela and Brian Hughes
Ms. Tina A. Hughes

Mrs. Marilyn M. Hugon
Ms. Carrie Hulett and Mr. Edwin 

Moehlenbrock
Mr. Claude J. Humble
Mr. Timothy B. Hummel
Mr. David R. Humphrey
Mr. and Mrs. Kirk Humphreys
Mr. and Mrs. Brad J. Humphreys
Ms. Robyn Humphreys
Mr. and Mrs. Del C. Humphreys
Mr. and Mrs. Grant L. Humphreys
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Huneryager
Ms. Vanessa Hunholz
Mr. and Mrs. Charles L. Hunnicutt
Mr. and Mrs. David Hunt
Ms. Linnie Hunt
Mrs. Sharon L. Huntington
Mr. Robert C. Huntley
Ms. Rebecca Hunzicker
Mr. and Mrs. Jim L. Hurley
Mrs. Nancy Hurley
Mr. Paul D. Hurst
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Hurst
Mr. Walfrid E. Huskonen and 

Ms. Marcia Buchanan
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Hustis
Mr. Harry Hutson
Emily and Patrick Hutton
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Hyde
Dr. Diane H. Hyde
Mrs. Betsy Alaupovic Hyde
Mrs. Nancy Hyde
Mr. and Mrs. James A. Hyde
Ms. Sharon Hylton
Ms. Rene V. Ibarra
Monica and Eugene Ilang
Mr. and Mrs. Gene Imke
Ms. Kelli Ingels
Ms. Eleanor Inglis and 

Ms. Margaret L. Darcey
Mr. and Mrs. Earl Ingram, III
Ms. Mary Inman
Mr. and Mrs. Mike Irby
Mrs. Barbara Irish
Mr. and Mrs. Grant Irwin
Ms. Dru L. Isaacs
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Isaak
Mr. and Mrs. Howard Israel
Mr. and Mrs. Lars Ivich
Mr. George J. Jackman, Jr.
Jeanne and Dean Jackson
Mr. and Mrs. Ben Jackson
Ms. Rhonda F. Jackson
Ms. Donna J. Jackson
Ms. Carolyn Jacob
Mr. and Mrs. Steven Jacobi
Mr. Walter J. Jacques
Mr. and Mrs. George James II
Ms. Karen James
Drs. John and Cathy Jameson
Ms. Kim Jameson
Mr. Albert N. Janco
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph S. 

Jankowsky
Cynthis and Thomas Janssen
Ms. Phyllis M. Jarrett and 

Ms. Gladys Dronberger
Ms. Mary Lu Jarvis
The Jim Jarvis Family
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Mr. Jerry Jaynes
Ms. Honoree Jeffers
Mr. William S. Jefferson
Mr. John L. Jeffrey
Ms. Jann Jeffrey
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Jenkins
Ms. LeAnn Jenkins
Ms. Jane Jenkins
Mr. Terry Jenks
Mrs. Jerry Jennings
Ms. Jessica Jennings
Ms. Myra Jennings
Mr. James A. Jennings
Ms. Cynthia Jennings and 

Mr. David Hertzel
Mr. Stan Jennings
Mrs. Janice R. Jensen
Mr. and Mrs. Lane Jensen
Mr. and Mrs. Louis Jensen
Ms. Kathryn Jenson White
Mrs. Kim Jeongrang
Mr. Jose L. Jiménez
Mr. Craig Jiménez and Dr. Susan 

Spencer
Joy Reed Belt & Associates
Valerie and Nathan Jobe
The John Family
Mr. R.J. Johnsen and Ms. Ann 

Kent
Ms. Darby Johnsen
Mr. and Mrs. Neil Johnson
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Johnson
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Johnson
Brenda and Larry Johnson
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Johnson
Denise K. Johnson and Neil E. 

Johnson
Mr. Berry M. Johnson
Ms. Willa Johnson
Mr. and Mrs. Kent Johnson
Mrs. Thomas H. Johnson
Ms. Hilde Johnson
David Johnson
Mrs. Cheryl Johnson
Mrs. Carol J. Johnson
Mr. Sam Johnson
Mr. Dan Johnson
Mr. and Mrs. William Johnson
Patsy and David Johnson
Ms. Sue Ann M. Johnson
Ms. Ruth A. Johnson
Ms. Carolyn M. Johnson
Mr. and Mrs. Cooper Johnson
Ms. and Mr. Danne Johnson
Ms. Laura S. Johnson
Mrs. Rebecca Johnston
Dr. L. M. Johnston
Mr. and Mrs. Ryan Johnston
Ms. Kari Johnston
Mr. and Mrs. David C. Johnston
Ms. Kathy Johnston
Mr. and Mrs. Greg Johnston
Mrs. Nancy B. Johnston
Ms. Brenda Johnston
Mr. Wray Jolley
Dr. Krista M. Jones and 

Reverend Craig Stinson
Ms. Beverly Jones
Ms. Sara Rebecca Jones

Mr. and Mrs. Lucien Jones
Mr. and Mrs. Dan Jones
Mrs. Sherrel Jones
Mr. and Mrs. Jim Jones
Ms. Paula Jones
Mr. and Mrs. Charles K. Jones
Ms. Laurie W. Jones
Ms. Cynthia Jones
Haley W. Jones
Mr. and Mrs. Finch M. Jones, Jr.
Ms. Jill Jones
Mr. Curtis R. Jones
Mr. and Mrs. David Jones
Mrs. Deborah L. Jones
Mrs. Debra C. Jones
Mr. Glenn M. Jones
Mr. Ted L. Jones
Ms. Judy Jones
Ms. Robin L. Jones
Ms. Ellen Jonsson
Mrs. Warren K. Jordan
Ms. Wendy Jordan
Mr. Donald A. Jordan
Mr. James R. Jorgensen
Mr. Jeb E. Joseph
Mr. Bruce E. Joseph
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Joseph
Mr. and Mrs. Michael E. Joseph
Ms. Marion Jowaisas
Mr. and Mrs. Dennis Jowaisas
Mr. and Mrs. John Joyce
Mrs. Patricia Kalamian
Mrs. Paul Kaldahl
Mr. John Kalhoefer
Mr. and Mrs. James D. Kallstrom
Ms. Claudia Kamas and 

Mr. Dan Hollacher
Yixiu Kang
Ms. Leah M. Kanne
Mrs. Emily Kaplan
Ms. Kalli Kapraun
Mr. and Mrs. Alfred H. Karchmer
Ms. Bonne Karim
Ms. Amy L. Karnig
Mr. Kevin Karns
Mrs. Kelsey Karper
Ms. Linda K. Kaspereit
Mr. and Mrs. Don Kaspereit
Mr. James M. Kaufman and 

Ms. Teresa L. Avery
Ms. Myra Kaufman
Ms. Kyla C. Kaufman
Ms. Linda Kaye
Mr. and Mrs. Samuel Kearney
Ms. Gayle Kearns
Mr. and Mrs. John Keating
Mr. and Mrs. Donald L. Keel
Ms. Dena Keele
Ms. Polly Keenan
Mr. and Mrs. George N. 

Keeney III
Mr. Konrad Keesee
Mr. Christian K. Keesee
Mr. Jared Keester
Mr. and Mrs. Mike Keeton
Mr. Joe Keever
Mr. Jim Keffer
Mr. and Mrs. Drake Keith
Mrs. Lindsay Keller

Ms. Jeanette Keller
Mr. John Keller
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Keller
Mr. Joseph Kelley
Ms. Grace E. Kelley
Ms. Julie Kelley
Mrs. Betsy Kelley
Ms. Karen Kellow
Ms. Brenda Kelly
Dr. and Mrs. J. Michael Kelly
Mr. Michael Kelly
Mr. Peter M. Keltch
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth B. Kemp
Mr. Jason Kempf
Mr. James Kendall
Dr. and Mrs. James M. 

Kenderdine
Ms. Claire Kennedy
Mr. Kent Kennedy
Ms. Marnie Kennedy
Mr. and Mrs. John Kenney
Dr. Michael L. Kent
Mr. Ben Kenyon
Dr. William F. Kern, III
Ms. Kerry Kernaghan
Ms. Barbee Kerr
Mr. and Mrs. Steven Kerr
Mr. and Mrs. Aubrey M. Kerr, Jr.
Mrs. Robert S. Kerr, Jr.
Dr. Shari Kerr
Mr. and Mrs. Richard P. Kerrick
Ms. Paula Kerrigan
Mr. Andrew C. Kershen
Mr. Lee Kessinger
Mr. David W. Ketch
Mr. Ron B. Ketch
Mr. and Mrs. Donald J. Ketter
Mr. John R. Key
Mrs. Victoria Khoury
Dr. Chaouki K. Khoury and 

Mr. Marc Mansour
Mr. Ray Khoury
Mrs. Mary Louise Khoury
Mr. and Mrs. Kirke Kickingbird
Ms. Lauren M. Kickingbird
Mr. Paul Kickingbird
Ms. Jean Kidd
Mr. Jeffrey Kidder
Ms. Diana Kiehl and 

Dr. Matthias Nollert
Mr. Tom Kilpatrick
Mr. and Mrs. Mac Kilpatrick
Dr. and Mrs. C F. Kimberling, Jr.
Ms. Sandra Kimerer
Ms. Janet A. King
Mr. and Mrs. William R. King
Ms. Patricia King
Ms. Jeanette King
Mr. Joshua King
Mrs. Jeanette M. King
Ms. Kristina King
Ms. Sondra A. King
Mr. and Mrs. Edward T. King
Dr. Edith G. King
Ms. Sandy Kinney and 

Mr. Mike Sugg
Dr. Karen K. Kinney
Mr. and Mrs. Jack Kinzie
Dr. Kerri J. Kirchhoff

Ms. Deborah M. Kirk
Mr. Joseph K. Kirk
Dr. and Mrs. Michael Kirk
Mr. and Mrs. Ralph G. Kirkhuff
Ms. Karen Kirkpatrick
Mr. Anthony J. Kirksey
Mr. and Mrs. Christopher J. Kirt
Ms. Julia Kirt and Dr. Nathan 

Guilford
Ms. Carol Kiser
Mr. Michael Kiser
Ms. Peggy L. Kisicki
Ms. Linda Kissler
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Kitchen
Ms. Cheryl Kitchens
Mrs. Nancy Kitts
Mr. and Mrs. Robert R. Klabzuba
Ms. Phyllis W. Klein and 

Ms. Barbara M. Parr
Dr. Misha Klein and 

Mr. Sean O'Neill
Mr. and Mrs. Wade L. Kloefkorn
Mrs. Jody Klopp
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas W. Klos
Mr. Claud A. Klutts
Dr. and Mrs. Edward Knight
Ms. Ann Knight
Mr. John Knoepful
Mr. and Mrs. Max L. Knotts
Mr. and Mrs. Steven Knowles
Mr. and Mrs. Dale C. Knowles
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Knox
Mr. and Mrs. John Knudsen
Ms. Julie Knudtson
Dr. Harry Kocurek
Mr. Howard Koerth and 

Ms. Rozilyn Miller
Marci and Ron Koetter Manson
Mrs. Marianne Kokojan
Reverend and Mrs. Edward 

Konieczny
Mr. and Mrs. William J. Kopplin
Mr. Julian P. Kornfeld and 

Ms. Jeannie Mitschke
Ms. Pamela S. Korth
Ms. Carol Koss
Ms. Catheryn Koss
Mr. David A. Kotary
Mr. Brian Kouhdari
Jenny and Paul Kouri
Ms. Karol Kourtis
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen Kovash
Ms. Erin Kozakiewicz
Ms. Sandy Kraft
Mr. and Mrs. Glenn Kranzler
Mr. John Krasno
M. J. Kraus
Mr. and Mrs. Rick Krause
Mr. George R. Kravis II
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Krawczyk
Mr. and Mrs. John Kriet
Ms. Jane C. Krizer
Ms. Maria Kropp
Mr. David Krug
Mr. & Mrs. Noel C. Kruger
Mr. James P. Kruger
Mike and Karleen Krywucki
Ms. Martha R. Kulmacz
Mr. and Mrs. David L. Kyle
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Mr. Dave Kyner
Ms. Bobbye A. Kyriakopoulos
Mr. Albert J. La Valley
Ms. Mary Lacher
Ms. Ann Lacy
Paul and Valerie Ladner
Ms. Daphne LaDue and 

Mr. James LaDue
Mr. and Mrs. Van H. Lafferty
Mr. Owen Lafferty
Ms. Susanne E. Laflin
Mrs. Julie D. LaFollette
Ms. Chris LaFrance
Mr. Harry Lahanas
Mr. and Mrs. Vernon Laird
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Laird
Mr. Eric T. Laity
Ms. Yee Lam
Mr. R.S. LaMascus and 

Dr. Alice Mankin LaMascus
Ms. Melinda Lamberson
Ms. Linda Lambert
Mrs. Shelley Lamle
Mr. and Mrs. Richard E. Lampton
Mr. Greg Lampton
Mrs. Linda L. Land
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Landdeck
Ms. Pamela Lane
Drs. Mary Lane and Steven 

Davis
Mr. Larry Laneer
Mr. Robert C. Lang IV
Ms. Bobbie K. Langford and 

Ms. Debra M. Dowell
Dr. Miles Langmacher
Mr. Maury Langston and 

Ms. Susan Moore
Ms. Deborah K. Langston
Ms. Anne H. Langston and 

Ms. Suzanne Moore
Ms. Charlotte Lankard
Mr. Kyle D. Lankford
Sahni and Todd Lannert
Ms. Angie Lapaglia
Ms. Jennifer Larsen
Mrs. Ann Larson
Dr. and Mrs. Gary Larson
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Lash
Mr. Alfred Last
Mrs. Nelda Latham
Ms. Anna K. Lau
Ms. Kathy Laughlin
Ms. Charlette Laughlin
Mrs. Jean M. Laughlin
Ms. Monique Laughlin
Ms. Elizabeth Laurent
Mr. and Mrs. Bob LaValle
Mrs. Betty Jo Law
Ms. Jane Law
Monte Lawler
Ms. Barbara Lawrence
Mrs. JoAnne H. Lawrence
Mrs. Cathy Lawrence
Mr. Daniel W. Lawson
Mr. Trent Lawson
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen Lawson
Ms. Jennifer Lawter
Ms. Leann Leach
Mr. and Mrs. Keith Leafdale

Ms. Jamie Leal
Mr. and Mrs. Charles W. Lear, Jr.
Drs. Kenneth T. and Sharon A. 

Lease
Ms. Cynthia L. Leatherock
Ms. Gaye F. LeBlanc
Mr. Robbie G. Lee
Ms. Maeli A. Lee
Ms. Theresa H. Lee
Mr. and Mrs. David W. Lee
Ms. Kari M. Leebron
Mr. and Mrs. Don J. Leeman
Mr. and Mrs. Ray Lees
Ms. Ann Lees
Mr. and Mrs. Jason Lees
Drs. Allison Lees and 

Craig Ortega
Ms. Jennifer Lefler
Mr. Frank LeForce
Mr. and Mrs. Art LeFrancois
Ms. Sasha Legere
Mr. and Mrs. Don Lehman
Ms. Jodi Lehman
Ms. Rachel Lehrberger
Ms. Tera Leigh
Mr. William P. Leighton
Mr. Vincent Leitch
Ms. Kathy Leithner
Mr. P. Keith Lenington
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce B. Lenz
Ms. Sandra Leonard
Nancy & Tim Leonard
Ms. Susan Leonard
Mrs. Adrienne Leonard
Mr. and Mrs. Louie Lepak
Ms. Amy C. Lesher
Ms. Anna Leslie
Ms. Patricia Lester
Mrs. Joseph Levenson
Dr. David Levin
Mr. Norman Levine
Mr. and Mrs. Harrison Levy, Jr.
Mr. David Levy
Mrs. Cassandra Lewis
Ms. Cynthia L. Lewis
Ms. Diane Lewis
Dr. Gladys S. Lewis
Mr. Paul D. Lewis
Mr. Timothy M. Lewis
Mr. Gene B. Lidyard
Mr. and Mrs. Guy H. Liebmann
Mr. and Mrs. Roger Lienke
Ms. Liessa Lieppman
Mr. and Mrs. Stan Lightfoot
Mr. and Mrs. Duke R. Ligon
Mr. Mike Lilburn
Ms. Ernestine O. Limestall
Mr. Rod D. Limke and 

Mr. Juan Hernandez
Ms. Sharon A. Lindahl
Dr. Rebecca K. Lindley
Ms. Lauren Lindsey
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Lindsey
Ms. Jennifer Lindsey-McClintock
Mr. and Mrs. John C. Linehan
Ms. Monika Linehan
Mrs. Justine K. Lines
Mr. and Mrs. John Lingo
Mr. Robert Lintner

Ms. Jacque Lippel and 
Ms. Brenda Knott

Mr. and Mrs. Rick A. Lippert
Mr. Donald E. Lippert
Martha and Don Lippert
Ms. Jennifer Lippoldt
Mr. and Mrs. James Lisle
Mr. Douglass W. List
Jeanette and Gerald Lister
Mr. David Little
Mr. Todd A. Littleton
Ms. Suzy Livesay
Mrs. M. L. Livingston
Drs. Bruce and Laura Lochner
Dr. Thomas M. Lock and 

Ms. Kathleen M. O'Neil
Mr. Ronald R. Lock
Mr. John Lock
Ms. Melissa Lockney and 

Mr. Jason King
Mr. and Mrs. Alan Loeffler
Mrs. Lisa M. Loewenkamp
Mr. and Mrs. James Loftis
Mr. and Mrs. Stewart M. Logan
Mrs. Jerry L. Logan
Ms. M L. Logue
Mr. and Mrs. William J. London
Ms. Hazel Lonewolf
Mr. Eric Long
Mr. Duane P. Long
Mrs. Harolyn S. Long
Mr. and Mrs. Keith Long
Dr. Jennifer Long
Mr. Gregg Long
Ms. Lori Longo
Ms. Jean Longo
Mr. and Mrs. Court Loomis
Mr. and Mrs. David Lopez
Mrs. Carole R. Lothes
Dr. Elinor Lottinville and 

Dr. R. Vernon Enlow
Mr. William R. Lovallo
John and Kaye Love
Dr. and Mrs. Tim R. Love
Mr. and Mrs. Tom Love
Mrs. Rebecca B. Love
Mrs. Shannon K. Love
Mr. and Mrs. Clyde Loveland
Mr. and Mrs. Cody Loverin
Dr. David Lovett
Dr. and Mrs. James B. Lowe
Ms. Gene Lowell
Dr. Pedro M. Lozano
Ms. Denise J. Lozeau
Ms. Tinglan Lu
Mr. Danny Lucas
Ms. Stacey Ludlow
Dr. and Mrs. Ray E. Luke
Mr. and Mrs. Robert P. Luke
Mr. and Mrs. Carlos Luna
Ms. Debra Luther
Mr. and Mrs. John B. Luton
Mr. and Mrs. William E. Luttrell
Mr. Charles B. Lutz, Jr.
Mr. David K. Luza
Mrs. Margaret A. Luza
Dr. and Mrs. Fred Lybrand
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick Lynch
Ms. Leslie E. Lynn

Dr. and Mrs. Thomas N. Lynn, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. John Lynn
Mrs. Melinda Lyon and Dr. Jerry 

Vannatta
Mr. and Mrs. Terry D. Lyon
Ms. Judith A. Lyon
Mr. Mark Lyon
Mr. Wade N. Lyon
Mr. Timothy Lyons
Mrs. Nancy Lytle
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Mabry
Mr. John MacDonald
Nancy and Laird Macdonald
Dr. J. David Macey, Jr.
Mr. Cliff W. Mack
Mr. John MacKechnie
Mr. and Mrs. James P. 

MacKellar, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce MacKellar
Mr. Charles Macko
Phil and Frances Macy
Mr. and Mrs. John J. Madden, III
Mr. and Mrs. Mike Madden
Mrs. John J. Madden, Jr.
Dr. Megan Madden
Mr. GD Madden, Jr.
Ms. Margie Madden
Mr. Gary Madole
Ms. Dena Madole
Mr. and Mrs. Richard 

Magann, Sr.
Mr. Andy A. Magid
Ms. Carol P. Magness
Dr. Philip J. Maguire
Ms. Sheryl Magzamen and 

Mr. Michael Runnels
Mr. and Mrs. H. Michael 

Mahaffey
Mr. Gregory L. Mahaffrey
Ms. Jamie L. Maher
Ms. Karen Main
Ms. Shannon Mair
William & Nancy Majors
Mr. and Mrs. Donald Maletz
Mr. Michael Malherbe
Mr. Jim C. Mallard
Mr. and Mrs. Joe Mallonee
Dr. and Mrs. David B. Mallory
Ms. Margaret Malloy
Ms. Mary A. Malone
Dr. Jay R. Malone
Mr. and Mrs. Randy Malone
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Maly
Ms. Jo L. Manar
Ms. Linda Manaugh
Mr. and Mrs. Peter R. Mandel
Ms. Faye Mandrell
Mr. David W. Manguno
Mrs. Shirley Mankin
Ms. Vera I. Mann
Ms. Cheryl A. Mann
Mr. Todd Mann
Mr. Scott J. Manning
Dr. Cameron P. Mantor
Ms. Krissy Marberry
Ms. Giannina Marin
Dr. and Mrs. Brad Marion
Mr. Randy Marks and 

Ms. Sharon Astrin
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Mr. Joey Marks
Dr. Lisa L. Marotta
Mr. and Mrs. Terry Marple
Mr. and Mrs. Claire Marquart
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Marrs
Mrs. Taeko Marsaln
Mrs. Dru Marseilles
Mr. Jeff Marsel and 

Ms. Patti Bessen
Mrs. Martha Marsh
Mr. and Mrs. Richard E. Marshall
Mr. John R. Marshall
Mr. and Mrs. Bud Marshall
Ms. Victoria Martin
Mr. and Mrs. Hank Martin
Mrs. Sara Martin
Mr. and Mrs. John Martin
Drs. Kay and John Martin
Mr. Jim Martin
Ms. Debi Martin
Ms. Lindsey C. Martin
Ms. Sandi E. Martin
Mr. and Mrs. Tim Martin
Ms. Ann Martin
Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey J. Martin
Mr. James Martin
Mrs. LaVeta M. Martin
Mr. and Mrs. Zach Martin
Lynette L. Martin
Miss Debra E. Martin-Barber
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph G. Martine
Mr. Andy Martinez
Ms. and Mrs. Roger Mashore
Ms. Marilyn G. Mason
Mr. and Mrs. Donn Mason
Ms. Cynthia D. Mason
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Mason
Ms. Linda Mason, Mr. Carl  

Reddick, Mr. Mark Conrad
Mr. Phillip Massad
Mrs. Linda Massad
Ms. Susan D. Massara and 

Mr. Allen Holcomb
Mr. Laurent Massenat
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald Massey
Ms. Janice Massey
Ms. Sharron Masterson
Mr. Abby Mathew
Ms. Doli Mathews
Dr. Paul N. Maton
Ms. Kevyn Mattax
Dr. Rex Matthews
Ms. Edie Matthews
Mr. Phillip Matthews
Ms. Ella Matthews
Ms. Tracy E. Matthews
Ms. Elizabeth Mattson
Ms. Maureen B. Maude
Ms. Angela Maupin
Ms. Melissa Maurer and 

Mr. Jeff Hertel
Ms. Judith Maute
Mr. Kyle Maxwell and 

Mrs. Debi Powell-Maxwell
Ms. Kimber L. Maxwell
Dr. June C. May
Drs. J. Thomas and Anita May
Mr. Robert Mayer and 

Ms. Elizabeth Williams

Mr. and Mrs. Charles H. Mayfield
Mrs. Guyla Mayo
Mrs. Beatriz Alicia A. Mayorca 

Hernandez
Mr. Mike Mays
Mrs. Lisa M. Maytes
Ms. Katherine R. Mazaheri
Mrs. Jan Mazzolini
McAdams Road Advisory LLC
Mr. Kevin D. Mcafee
The Honorable Al McAffrey
Mr. Tim J. McAnulty
Mr. Michael McAuliffe
Ms. Andrea L. McBee
Mr. Ken McBride
Mr. Bervis B. McBride, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Carter A. McBride
Mr. and Mrs. Bradley A. McBride
L. McCabe
Mrs. Lan Mccabe
Ms. Jeanie E. McCain-Edney
Mr. and Mrs. John A. McCaleb
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth D. McCall
Mr. and Mrs. Jeff McCallay
Mr. Rory McCallister
Mr. and Mrs. Ralph McCalmont
Mr. and Mrs. Robert G. 

McCampbell
Mr. and Mrs. John R. 

McCandless
Ms. Susan McCarthy
Mr. Jason J. McCarty
Mrs. Elaine McCaskill
Marty Sanger Mccharen
Ms. Karen E. McChesney
Mr. and Mrs. Aubrey K. 

McClendon
Mr. and Mrs. Joe McClendon
Mr. and Mrs. Michael 

McClintock
Ms. Nora L. McColgan
Mr. and Mrs. Robert McCollum
Ms. Rachel McCombs
Ms. Kay I. McConathy
Michael & Dimity McCool
Mr. and Mrs. Ron McCord
Mr. and Mrs. Gary McCormick
Mr. Marty L. McCowan
Ms. Shannon R. McCowan-

Matney
Mr. Warren D. McCown
Mr. and Mrs. William M. McCoy
Annetta and Gene McCoy
Dr. and Ms. Tim D. McCoy
Dr. and Mrs. Connie McCoy
Mr. Sean McCoy
Mr. Trevor McCoy
Dr. John R. McCracken
Ms. Katherine McCraw
Miss Carol A. McCroskey
Mrs. Richard McCubbin
Mr. Michael F. McCullough
Mr. John R. McCune
Mike and Christina Mc Curtain
Ms. Stacy Mcdaniel
Mr. and Mrs. Tom McDaniel
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony McDermid
Mr. C. Bruce McDermott
Gary and Carol McDonald

Mr. Robert O. McDonald
Ms. Brandy McDonnell
Ms. Eloise M. McEldowney
Ms. Bobbye J. McElrath
Mr. and Mrs. Eddie McElroy
Mr. and Mrs. Rod McEver
Ms. Mary L. McFarland
Mr. Ken McFarland
Mr. Pat Mcferron
Ms. Marjorie McGarry
Mrs. Kristina M. McGinnis
Mr. and Mrs. Jim McGoodwin
Dr. and Mrs. Francis McGouran
Mr. and Mrs. Larry McGranahan
Mr. Frank H. McGregor
Mrs. Elizabeth McGuinness
Ms. Carlene J. McGuire
Ms. Mitzi K. McGuire
Ms. Susie McGuire
Mr. and Mrs. Sean McHargue
Ms. Ashley Mchone
Ms. Margaret McIlroy
Mr. and Mrs. Kent McInnis
Ms. Amy McIntire
Mrs. Arlene V. McIntire
Ms. Mary McIntosh
Ms. Michele Mcintosh
Mr. Stan McKay
Ms. J. Lynn McKay
Mr. John R. McKee
Dr. Patrick A. McKee
Mr. and Mrs. Michael McKennon
Mr. and Mrs. Jere W. McKenny
Mr. Joe A. McKenzie
Mrs. Fred McKinnis
Ms. Donna McKnight
Mr. and Mrs. Richard McKown
Mr. and Mrs. Richard S. McLain
Mr. and Mrs. Scott McLain
Mrs. JoAnn McLane
Mr. and Mrs. Lacy McLarry
Mr. Royce L. McLarry
Dr. and Mrs. Scott F. McLaughlin
Ms. Crystal Mclaughlin
Dr. Lisa McLaughlin
Mr. and Mrs. David McLaughlin
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce McLinn
Ms. Michalena D. McMahill
Mr. and Mrs. James C. McMillin
Mr. and Mrs. John P. McMillin
Ms. Laura McMindes
Mr. and Mrs. Harry McMullan
Dr. and Mrs. Kermit McMurry
Mr. David McNatt
Dr. and Mrs. Reed McNeely
Mr. Christopher S. McNeil
Ms. Ann B. McNeil
Ms. Ingrid C. McNutt
Ms. Tracey Mcnutt
Mrs. Carol A. McPheeters
Mr. and Mrs. Frank A. McPherson
Mr. and Mrs. Michael E. 

McPherson
Mr. and Mrs. George McQuistion
Mr. and Mrs. Michael McShan
Mrs. W. J. McWilliams
Mr. and Mrs. K. T. Meade, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. James C. Meade
Ms. Virginia A. Meade

Mr. George M. Meador
Mrs. Sharon K. Mears
Ms. Suzanne W. Mears
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Medley
Mr. and Mrs. Robert L. Medley
Mr. and Mrs. Herb Mee, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. John M. Mee
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick Mee
Mrs. Shaila Mehra
Mr. and Mrs. Herman Meinders
Reverend Matt D. Meinke
Mr. Jerald Melberg
Ms. Linda Melders
Dr. and Mrs. Mark H. Mellow
Ms. Sheila Melson
Mr. and Mrs. Gene Melton
Timothy and Courtney Melton
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Melton
Ms. Gail Meltzner
Ms. Margaret K. Mendenhall
Mrs. Kathy Mendez
Ms. Sunni Mercer
Mr. and Mrs. David C. Mercer
Mrs. Mary Ellen Meredith
Miss Samonia Meredith
Ms. Kathryn C. Merkx
Mr. and Mrs. Frank W. Merrick
Mr. and Mrs. Harry Merson
Mr. Al Mertens
Mr. John Mesa
Dr. Allan Metz
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Meyer
Ms. Megan K. Meyer
Mr. and Mrs. Stewart E. Meyers, 

Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Robin Meyers
Mr. Joseph S. Miano
Ms. Jamie M. Micallef
Mr. & Mrs. John Michalski
Ms. Nancy Middleman
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Middleton
Mr. Paul Middleton and 

Pat Mahoney
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Milan
Scott and Jan Milanowski
Mr. Monty Milburn
Mr. and Mrs. T. H. Milby
Mr. and Mrs. John E. Miley
Mr. Harry Miller and 

Ms. Linda Owen
Ms. Donna W. Miller
Ms. Cindy L. Miller
Dr. and Mrs. Earl W. Miller
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Miller
Mr. and Mrs. Andy Miller
Mrs. Sue Morrison-Miller
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin Miller
Mrs. Donna J. Miller and 

Mrs. Marilyn N. Hodgkinson
Ms. Sue Miller
Mr. George Miller
Ms. Amanda Miller
Ms. Karen C. Miller
Mr. Tanner H. Miller
Ms. Kerri Miller and Ms. Kathryn 

Pearson
Jaid M. Miller
Ms. Kara S. Milligan
Ms. Cheryl Milligan
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Mr. Mark A. Mills
Mr. and Mrs. Gerald Mills
Mrs. Julie Mills
Ms. Earleen D. Mills
Mrs. Margaret E. Milner
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Milsten
Mr. Jason L. Milton
Mr. Chris Milum
Ms. Maya Mims
Mr. Philip B. Miner
Mr. and Mrs. Rusty Minnix
Dr. and Mrs. James F. Minor
Ms. Shaila M. Miranda
Ms. Lois Mitchell
Mr. and Mrs. Leslie Mitchell
Mr. Robert L. Mitchell
Ms. Janet F. Mitchell
Miss Julie M. Mitchell
Ms. Betsy Mitschke
Mr. Grant E. Moak
Mr. Randall Mock
Ms. Diane Moershel
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Mogridge
Mrs. Stephanie Molchan
Mr. and Mrs. John C. Moler
Mr. and Mrs. Edward H. Moler
Ms. Linda Molina
Ray and Paula Moll
Ms. Marilyn Mollet
Mr. Mathew K. Mollman
Dr. Carol T. Monger
Ms. Keri M. Monier
Mr. Roy D. Monlux
Mr. Charlie Monnot and 

Mr. Kevin Winsell
Mr. and Mrs. Bo Monnot
Ms. Connie Monnot
Mr. Charles L. Monroe
Dr. and Mrs. Jorge A. Montero
Ms. Polly Montgomery
Mrs. John Montin
Susan and Christian Moock
Mrs. B. Lance Moody
Mr. Lewis B. Moon
Mr. Joon-shik Moon
Mr. Aaron S. Mooney
Mr. Rick D. Moore
Ms. Serena H. Moore
Ms. Allysone Moore
Mrs. Dana M. Moore
Ms. Michelle Moore
Ms. Mozell Moore and 

Mr. Gary Ackley
Ms. Janice Moore
Mr. and Mrs. James Moore
Mr. and Mrs. Greg Moore
Ms. Debbie Moore
Ms. Rita K. Moore
Ms. Betty L. Moore
Mr. Mike Moore and Dr. Marcia 

Moore
Mr. Michael C. Moore
Ms. Jill Moore
Mr. and Mrs. Ron Moore
Ms. Cheryl Moore
Mrs. Margaret Moore
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Moran
Mr. James N. Moreland
Mr. Brad Morelli

Mr. and Mrs. Ron Morey
Ms. Pilar Morfin
Ms. Ronda Morgan
Ms. Chris B. Morgan
Ms. Michelle Morgan
Mr. and Mrs. Wayne Morgan
Dr. Patrick Morgan and 

Robin Morgan
Mr. and Mrs. Jack A. Morgan
Mr. and Mrs. Mack J. Morgan III
Mr. and Mrs. Mike D. Morgan
Mr. and Mrs. Michael D. Morgan
Mr. Greg Morley
Mr. Dwayne A. Morris
Ms. Marita Morris
Ms. Kathy Morris
Ms. Darrellyn A. Morris
Mr. and Mrs. Noel W. Morris
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Morris
Mr. and Mrs. Steven Morris
Mr. and Mrs. Ralph E. Morris
Charles and Beth Morrison
Ms. Phyllis A. Morrow
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen Morrow
Ms. Dana Morrow
Ms. Charlene Morrow
Mr. Johnny Morrow
Mr. and Mrs. David Morse
Ms. Jean Morton
Mrs. Eleanor T. Moser
Ms. Lezli D. Moses
Ms. Dorothy Norris Moses
Ms. Pat Lynn Moses
Ms. Margaret J. Moss
Ms. Sherry Moss
Mrs. Gracie Moyers
Dr. Stan Muenzler
Ms. Martha P. Mullally
Ms. Lisa Mullen
Mr. Wayne L. Mullenix
Ms. Michelle Mullens
Ms. Elizabeth Muller
Ms. Lori Mullooly
Mr. Jay Munneke
Mr. Dan Murdock
Mrs. Kristina M. Murphy
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Murphy
Mrs. Regina Murphy
Mr. and Mrs. Wyche Murphy, Jr.
Ms. Annette Murphy
Ms. Donna R. Murray
Mr. and Mrs. Don Murray
Dr. and Mrs. Jim Muse
Dr. Gene L. Muse
Mr. Sidney A. Musser
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Muth
Ms. Georgette L. Myers
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Myers
Mr. Max Myers
Ms. Lisa H. Myers
Mr. John Myles and Ms. Erin Van 

Laanen
Mr. Mark and Dr. Nancy Nagle
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Z. Naifeh
Ms. Carol G. Naifeh
Bonnie and Stan Naifeh
Mr. Randy Nance
Mr. and Mrs. Robert A. Nance
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Nanny

Ms. Lauren Nash
Ms. Paige Nash
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Nations
Mr. and Mrs. Dennis Nauman
Ms. Karen E. Navarro
Renish Nayar
Mrs. Joan Naylor
Dr. Barbara R. Neas and 

Mr. David Miller
Mrs. Irene Nedbalek-Fletcher
Mr John Needham and 

Mrs. Tisha Tate-Needham
Ms. Veronica Needham-Lopez
Mrs. Donna Neel
Ms. Billie Nees and Mr. Allan 

Montgomery
David Neff and Suzanne Peck
Mr. Matt Neill
Mr. Arcadio X. Neira
Mr. and Mrs. Robert D. Nelon
Mr. and Mrs. Charles E. Nelson
Dr. and Mrs. John W. Nelson
Mr. Emory R. Nelson
Mrs. Victoria J. Nelson
Dr. Frank Nelson
Ms. Mariana E. Nelson-Brown
Mr. and Mrs. George Nemecek
Reverend Margôt Nesbitt
Ms. Sharon F. Neuwald
Ms. Victoria New
Ms. Marisa New
Mr. Steve Newell and 

Ms. Deborah Naylor
Ms. Regina Newey
Mr. Michael T. Newman
Mr. John Newman
Ms. Georgia Newton
Ms. Tara A. Newton
Mr. Kent Warren Newton
Mr. Mike Nicholas
Mr. and Mrs. Glenn Nichols
Mr. and Mrs. J. Larry Nichols
Mrs. Mary D. Nichols
Mr. and Mrs. John M. Nichols
Ms. Elizabeth C. Nichols
Mr. Stephen E. Nichols and 

Ms. G. Gail Stricklin
Ron and Odetta Nicholson
Ms. Tresa S. Nickel
Dr. and Mrs. Maurice C. Nickell
Ms. Paula Ann Nickl
Jimmy and Beth Nicolaisen
Ms. Laurie M. Nicoll
Mr. and Mrs. Alan P. Niemann
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Nithman
Dr. and Mrs. Thomas E. Nix, Jr.
Ms. Charolette Nixon
Ms. Adrienne Nobles
Mr. James Noel
Ms. Jody Noerdlinger
Mrs. Brenda Nokes
Ms. Bonnie M. Nolen
Mr. Hans Nollert and Ms. Mary 

Brodnax
Mr. Michael Nordin
Dr. Julia M. Norlin
Dr. Barbara A. Norman
Mr. and Mrs. Rob Northwood
Mr. Tim Norton

Ms. Aimee Noto
Ms. Danielle M. Nunez
Dr. Okey Nwokolo
Mr. Clark W. Nye
Mr. Don A. Nyswonger
Ms. Elizabeth O'Bannon
Ms. Angelina M. O'Bar
Ms. Kathy O'Brien
Mr. and Mrs. Jim O'Brien
Ms. Jessica Ockershauser
Dr. Judith Oconnor
Ms. Kim O'Connor
Ms. Germaine Odenheimer
Mr. and Mrs. Paul B. Odom III
Dr. and Mrs. W. H. Oehlert
Mrs. J. C. Oehlschlager
Mr. and Mrs. Eric Offen
Mr. Richard Ogden and Mr. Mike 

McLain
Ms. Kathy Ogg
Ms. Helen Ogilvie
Ms. Patricia O'Hara
Ms. Rainna Okapal
Mr. and Mrs. Todd S. Olberding
Mr. and Mrs. John S. Oldfield
Mr. Joe R. Oldham
Ms. Mary M. Olinger
Ms. Deanna Oliphant
Ms. Leslie Oliver
Mr. James E. Oliver
Mr. and Mrs. Sam Olkinetzky
Mrs. Phyllis Olson
Mrs. Valarie J. Olyniec
Ms. Kathy O'Mera
Mr. Erik M. O'Neal
Mr. Hugh O'Neill
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Ontko
Mr. Greg Oppel and Ms. Patti 

Harrold
Mr. Charles L. Oppenheim
Mr. E.A. O'Rear
Mr. Henryk Orlowski
Mr. Andrew M. Orr
Ms. Karen L. Orr
Mr. and Mrs. Dan Orza
Ms. Jan Osban
Corinth and Hugh Osborn
Ms. Noel I. Osborn
Ms. Treca Osburn
Ms. Becky Osmond
Ms. Kris Osmun
Mr. and Mrs. Duane Osmus
Mr. Daniel T. Ostas
Mr. George Oswalt
Mr. John Otjen
Mr. and Mrs. Larry D. Ottaway
Ms. Sara Otto
Mrs. Carole Owen
Ms. Lanora R. Owens
Ms. Romy F. Owens
Ms. Heidi Owens
Ms. Suzanne Owens
Mr. B Ozinga
Ms. Lynne Ozinga and Mr. John 

Dyer
Martin and Jeanne Ozinga
Mr. Russell Pace and Ms. Alison 

Derrick
Ms. Phyllis Pace
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Rabbi A. David Packman
Mrs. Leann Paczkowski
Dr. Ronald Paddack
Mrs. Kim Paddyaker
Ms. Celeste Pagano
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald R. Page
Ms. Victoria Page and Mr. Bill 

Schmitt
Mr. Jorg Pahl
Ms. Renee Painter
Dr. Marco Paliotta
Mr. and Mrs. Rusty Palmer
Dr. Chaitanya Pant
Mr. Aristotle Papahronis
Ms. Marilyn Pape
Mr. and Mrs. Tom Parham
Dr. and Mrs. David M. Parham
Mr. Charles Park
Ms. Hyeseon Park
Ms. Susan Parker
Mr. Mark E. Parker
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Parker
Mr. James Parker
Ms. Carol S. Parker
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Parker
Ms. Rena Parker
Ms. Barbara J. Parker
Ms. Floy Parkhill
Ms. Melinda Parks
Mr. Frank Parman and Ms. Sarah 

Iselin
Ms. Lynette L. Parmley
Mr. and Mrs. Mike Parr
Ms. Ann Parrington
Ms. Pamela R. Parrish
Mr. Thomas W. Parrish
Ms. Ashley D. Parrish
Richard and Robbin Parrish
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Parry
Ms. Mildred B. Parsons
Ms. Sharon K. Partlo
Ms. Veronica Pastel-Egelston
Mr. David Pasto and Ms. Kae 

Koger
Mr. and Mrs. Collier Pate
Mr. and Mrs. George Pate
Ms. Trisha R. Pate
Leslie Patridge
Ms. Anne Marie Patterson
Ms. Tonya Patterson
Ms. Jennie Patterson
Mr. Jeff Patterson
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Patton
Mr. and Mrs. Wilbur Patton
Caroline and Guy Patton
Ms. Joy Patwardhan
Mr. and Mrs. Homer Paul
Mr. and Mrs. William G. Paul
Ms. Jane Pavlas
Mr. Ray Payn
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Payne
Mr. Brian Payne
Mr. Jerry Payne
Ms. Raquel Payne
Ms. Peggy Green Payne
Mr. and Mrs. David Payne
Mr. and Mrs. Bond Payne
Mr. and Mrs. William C. Payne
Mr. Robert A. Peacock

Ms. Debra Peakheart
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Pearson
Ms. Kathleen Peck
Dr. and Mrs. Gus Pekara
Dr. Stan and Ms. Raina Pelofsky
Mr. David Penczar
Mr. Preston Pendergraft
Ms. Deanna A. Pendleton
Mr. Dennis Pendleton
Mr. and Mrs. David Pendley
Ms. Nancy H. Pennell
Drs. Larry and Nancy 

Pennington
Ms. Jane Pennington
Mr. Lee Peoples
Dr. H. A. Pereira and Dr. J.B. 

O'Keeffe
Mrs. Helen M. Permenter
Mrs. Nellene Perry
Mr. John Perry and Dr. Laura 

Mackie
Ms. Cynthia Perry
Ms. Carol Perry
Ms. Janet C. Perry
Mr. Arthur A. Peters
Mr. and Mrs. Dennis Peterson
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Petry
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Pettigrew
Ms. Alice M. Pettit
Dr. and Mrs. Marvin D. Peyton
Mr. and Mrs. Terry Phelps
Mr. David I. Phelps
Dr. Julia Phillips
Mr. Kent E. Phillips
Mr. and Mrs. Don Phillips
Ms. Stacy L. Phillips
Dr. Joseph H. Phillips
Mr. and Mrs. William J. Phillips
Mrs. Donita Phillips
Mr. and Mrs. Rand Phipps
Mr. and Mrs. J. B. Phipps
Mrs. Marilyn M. Pick
Mr. Travis Pickens
Mr. Larry Pickering
Ms. Patti Pickhard
Ms. Dorothy Pierce
Mr. Peter G. Pierce and 

Ms. Laurie Williams
Mr. and Mrs. Chris H. Pierce
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Pierce
Mrs. Karen Pike
Dr. Carolyn J. Pimsler
Ms. Cheryl M. Pinard
Ms. Jeannie Pinkston
Ms. S. Carol Pinson
Ms. Janice A. Piper
Mr. and Mrs. Phil Pippin
Ms. Barbara Pirrong
Cary and Randa Pirrong
Beverly and William Pirtle
Mr. Steve Pistole
Ms. Debbie S. Pitman
Mr. and Mrs. Ron Pittman
Mr. and Mrs. Randy Pittman
Ms. Lynda Plank
Dr. Ray Plant
Ms. Julie Plant
Mr. and Mrs. D. Frank Plater, Jr.
Dr. and Mrs. Paul Plowman

Mr. John Poarch
Ms. Cacky Poarch
Mr. James L. Poe
Mrs. Lynda D. Poe
Ellen and Mark Pogemiller
Dr. Lois J. Pokorny and Ms. Kathy 

Olsen
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Polk
Mrs. B. R. Polk, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Randel Polk
Dr. and Mrs. John Polkinghorne
Dr. and Mrs. Michael A. Pollack
Mr. and Mrs. Kent Polley
Mr. and Mrs. David Pomeroy
Ms. Emily Pomeroy
Mr. Lewis N. Pontikos and 

Ms. Linda K. Hollman
Mrs. Roy G. Pool
Dr. Carolyn G. Pool
Mr. Jeff Poole and Ms. Shannon 

Wattie
Dr. Harriette C. Porter
Ms. Beryl U. Porter
Mr. Erick Porter
Ms. Julie A. Porter
Mr. Ryan Posey
Mr. Robert M. Posey
Ms. Suzanne T. Poston
Ms. Erika Poteet
Ms. Nancy B. Poteete
Mr. and Mrs. Bryan Potter
Mrs. Karen A. Potter
Dr. Ben L. Potter
Mr. Howard W. Potter
Mr. and Mrs. Gregoire Poupard
Jane Powell and Jonalu 

Johnstone
Mr. V. Lee Powell
Mr. and Mrs. John L. Powell
Mr. and Mrs. Jack Powell
Bob and Diane Powers
Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas Preftakes
Dr. and Mrs. John Presley
Mrs. Mona Preuss
Ms. Lynn S. Prevatt
Mr. Jesse D. Prewitt
Mr. Richard Price
Mrs. Elizabeth Price
Mrs. Whitney L. Price
Ms. Margo Price
Mr. and Mrs. William T. Price
Mrs. Betty Price
Mr. and Mrs. Louis J. Price
Mr. and Mrs. Tom Price
Mr. and Mrs. Greg Price
Mr. and Mrs. Lyndle W. Price
Mr. and Mrs. William S. Price
Ms. Bernadette Prichard
Mr. and Mrs. John R. Priddy
Dr. Jennifer S. Prilliman
John and Lori Primo
Mr. and Mrs. Lynn Pringle
Ms. Sharon M. Prior
Mr. and Mrs. John D. Prior
Mr. and Mrs. James Prise
Ms. Jeannette Pritchard
Ms. Diana Pritchett
Mr. Don L. Pritchett
Mr. Mark E. Pritz

Ms. Elizabeth Prosser
Shelley and Luke Pruitt
Dr. and Mrs. Tony Puckett
Drs. William and Nikola 

Puffinbarger
Mr. and Mrs. Neal Putman
Ms. Ann Putnam
Ms. Mary J. Pyles
Ms. Ashley A. Queen and 

Mr. Rob Vera
Ms. Ilene Queton
Mr. Alexander Quiambao
Mr. and Mrs. Rick L. Quick
Ms. Lynn Quimby
Ms. Shelly Quimby
Ms. Catherine Quinlan
Ms. Kim Quinn
Mr. and Mrs. Roger Quinn
Ms. Mandi J. Quiros
Mr. Scott Raab
Ms. Peggy Rackley
Mr. Anthony L. Rahhal
Mr. Gene Rainbolt
Ms. Deemah T. Ramadan
Dr. Linda K. Ramer
Mr. George Ramey
Ms. Sandra E. Ramirez
Mr. and Mrs. Ed Ramirez
Ms. Corina C. Ramirez
Mrs. Lynda Ramsey
Ms. Marilyn M. Randell
Mr. and Mrs. Stan Rankin
Dr. Laura I. Rankin
Mr. and Mrs. John Rapp
Mr. and Mrs. Jim Rapp
Mrs. Nora Rapp Medley
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Rasch
Mr. and Mrs. Dan Rash
Dianne and Steve Rasmussen
Ms. Elizabeth A. Rasmussen
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen R. 

Rasmussen
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin Ratliff
Mrs. Geraldine Raupe
Ms. Katherine Ray
Mr. Mike W. Ray
Dr. and Mrs. Ghazi M. Rayan
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Raybourn
Dr. and Mrs. G. A. Razook
Mr. Michael Read
Mrs. Jane Reagan
Ms. Angie Reap
Ms. Rita Reaves
Mr. and Mrs. George Records
Mr. and Mrs. Jeff Redding
Ms. Susan Reed
Ms. Ellen Reeder
Mr. and Mrs. Christopher Reen
Mr. and Mrs. Ken Rees
Ms. Jeannie Reese
Ms. Cheryl Reese
Ms. Elaine Regier
Dr. Amanda Regnier
Dr. and Mrs. Morris Reichlin
Mrs. Barbara Reid
Mr. and Mrs. Kurt Reiger
Mr. and Mrs. Phillip Reilly
Ms. Sue E. Reiman
Mr. Ulrich Reimann-Philipp
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Mr. and Mrs. John Reisch
Mr. Jay L. Reissman and 

Ms. Tammy Kilgore
Ms. Emily Remmert
Mrs. Teresa Rendon
Ms. Betsy Replogle
Mr. Bob Rescinito and Family
Dr. and Mrs. Donald R. Resler
Dr. Philip J. Rettig
Mr. Dean T. Reusser
Mrs. John W. Rex
Ms. Glenyce Reyes
Mr. R.L. Reynolds
Mrs. Norman Reynolds
Ms. Caroline Reynolds
Ms. Judy Reynolds and Mr. Neil 

Suneson
Mr. Steven K. Reynolds
Dr. and Mrs. Robert Reynolds
Mr. and Mrs. Sheldon M. Reznik
Mrs. Melba Rhinehart
Ms. Tanya S. Rhinehart
Mr. Steven B. Rhodes
Mr. and Mrs. Tim Rhodes
Dr. Stephen B. Rhodes
Mr. and Mrs. Drake Rice
Ms. Cindy L. Rice
Mr. Con Rice and Ms. Melissa 

Forrestier
Ms. Renee Rich
Dr. and Mrs. James M. Richard
Ms. Vicki Richards
Mrs. Wilma F. Richardson
Mrs. Julie Richardson
Ms. Martha Richardson
Mrs. Jeri Richardson
Ms. Amy Richarme
Dr. Michael B. Richman
Ms. Beverly Rickets
Tim and Tina Ridley
Mrs. Fred Ridley
Dr. Carroll Riecke
Larry and Terri R. Rieke
Mrs. Stephanie Rigazzi
Mr. and Mrs. Richard A. Riggs
Ms. Robyn Riley
Mr. Keith O. Rinearson
Mr. and Mrs. Fred Ringwald
Mr. and Mrs. Ron Ripley
Mr. and Mrs. David Rippetoe
Mr. Ted M. Riseling
Ms. Kristen Ritchie
Ashley and Jeffrey Ritenour
Ms. Kate Rivers
Mr. and Mrs. Wayne R. Rives
Mr. William Roach
Mr. and Mrs. Tom Roach
Dr. Mack Roark
Mr. John Robberson
Kimberli and Mike Robberson
Mrs. Galen P. Robbins
Mr. and Mrs. Keith Roberson
Ms. Ingrid Roberti
Ms. Martha Roberts
Ms. Christie L. Roberts
Mr. and Ms. Phil D. Roberts
Ms. Jennifer Roberts
Paula and Barry Roberts
Mr. Cliff Roberts

Dr. Rick Roberts
Dr. and Mrs. Gary G. Roberts
Dr. Scott C. Robertson
Dr. and Mrs. J. Dean Robertson
Mr. and Mrs. Mark A. Robertson
Mrs. Deborah A. Robertson
Mr. and Mrs. Colin Robertson
Ms. Becky Robertson
Ms. Liz Robertson
Ms. Kristina F. Robertson
Mr. Lindsay G. Robertson
Dr. and Mrs. Bernard Robinowitz
Mr. and Mrs. Casey Robinson
Mrs. Diana K. Robinson
Dr. and Mrs. John C. Robinson
Dr. and Mrs. John A. Robinson
Mr. and Mrs. Richard A. 

Robinson
Mr. and Mrs. William J. Robinson
Ms. Jennifer Robinson
Mr. Frederick M. Robinson and 

Mr. Robert Lane
Frederick and Louise Robley
Ms. Suzi Robnett
Mr. Daniel Robnett
Terri Roby
Mr. and Mrs. Joe Rockett
Ms. Billie L. Rodely and 

Mr. James Palmer
Ms. Sue Ann Rodgers
Ms. Dawn P. Rodgers
Ms. Charlotte Rodgers
Ms. Alexis Rodgers
Dr. Meagan Rodgers
Ms. Kathy Rodgers
Mr. Richard L. Rodine
Don and Donna Roetker
Mrs. Maria L. Roettger
Mr. Mike Roewe
Ms. Rosanna Rogers
Ms. Heejung Roh
Ms. Marilyn Rohleder
Mr. and Mrs. Ronel R. Rolen
Dr. W Edward Rolison
Mr. Randy D. Roller
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Roloff
Ms. Patricia G. Ronne
Mr. R. Fenton Rood
Ms. Edie S. Roodman
Mr. George R. Rooks and 

Ms. Kathy Dorris
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick T. Rooney
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Mr. Robert E. Younts
Mr. Victor Youritzin
Mr. Ron Yoxsimer and Ms. Belva 

Neal
Mr. and Mrs. William Yuill
Ms. Sarah Yum
Mrs. Susan Zabel
Mrs. Gabriel Zablatnik
Dr. Linda Zagzebski
Mr. Jason Zaloudik
Ms. Betty Zeaman
Cynthia and Steven Zeiler
Ms. Carol Zerboni
Mr. Waldo J. Zerger
Mrs. Ying Zhang
Ms. Denise Ziegler
Ms. Amy E. Zimmer
Mr. and Mrs. Donald C. 

Zimmerman
Ms. Claranell Zimmerman
Ms. Christy Zimms
Dr. Robert W. Zmud
Ms. LeBron Zolbe
Dr. and Mrs. Timothy A. Zwink
Ms. Sarah Zynda
Ms. Kathryn Zynda
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Support
Through the generosity of members and donors, the Oklahoma City Museum of Art is able to fulfill its mission to enrich lives through the visual 
arts. The Museum has a special role in public education, centered on its capacity as an interactive place to better understand culture and 
the art of our time. Every donation given helps ensure the Museum continues to thrive as a dynamic institution in Oklahoma.

SEASON SPONSORS
The Oklahoma City Museum of Art is a privately supported, cultural 
institution. As such, the Museum’s Season Sponsorship Program is a 
critical component of its annual funding. Season Sponsors support 
programming for the entire season, July 1 through June 30, each 
year. Through annual corporate and foundation support, the 
Museum is able to provide the community with quality exhibitions 
and programs for all ages.

Thank You! 

Season Sponsors

PRESENTING SEASON SPONSOR

Inasmuch Foundation
LEADING SEASON SPONSORS

Allied Arts Foundation
Chesapeake Energy Corporation

Devon Energy Corporation
OGE Corporation

Oklahoma Arts Council
SUPPORTING SEASON SPONSORS

Crawley Petroleum
E.L. and Thelma Gaylord Foundation

Kirkpatrick Foundation
MidFirst Bank

SandRidge Energy, Inc.

CONTRIBUTING SEASON SPONSORS

Cox Oklahoma
GlobalHealth

The Oklahoman 
Thatcher Hoffman Smith Film Endowment

EDUCATION SPONSORS
Sarkeys Foundation and Sonic, America’s Drive In Arts

Endowments
Oklahoma Community Service Commission

ENDOWMENTS
The Oklahoma City Museum of Art receives major support through 
earnings from established endowments, which ensure operations 
and programs are sustained in perpetuity. Endowments and funds 
as of June 30, 2011 are, as follows:

Beaux Arts Acquisition Fund
Carolyn Hill Collections Endowment
Donald W. Reynolds Visual Arts Center Building Maintenance 
Endowment
Fee-Milligan Endowment
James C. and Virginia W. Meade Collections Endowment
James C. Meade Friends Lecture Series Endowment
Kirkpatrick Family Endowment
Oklahoma City Museum of Art Affiliated Fund Endowment
Oklahoma City Museum of Art Endowment Legacy Endowment
Pauline Morrison Ledbetter Acquisitions Endowment
Raymond A. and Verna N. Young Endowment
Records Family Endowment
Sarkeys Foundation Arts Education Endowment
Sonic, America’s Drive-In Art Education Endowment
Thatcher Hoffman Smith Film Endowment
Westheimer Family Collections Endowment

ALLIED ARTS FOUNDATION
As an Allied Arts member agency, the Museum received $358,126
from the Allied Arts Campaign for operations. The Allied Arts Fund
Drive is an annual effort to secure vital operating support for twenty
arts agencies in central Oklahoma. The campaign raised nearly $2 
million during the 2010–2011 year.
 

ACQUISITION AND PROGRAM SPONSORSHIPS
The Museum received major funding designated for acquisitions, 
exhibitions, Films and education programs during the 2010–2011 
fiscal year. Our deepest gratitude is extended to:

Ad Astra Foundation
American Fidelity Foundation
Bank of America
Beaux Arts Society
Cox Oklahoma
Harris Foundation, Inc.
Inasmuch Foundation
Jewish Federation of Greater OKC
Love’s Travel Stops
James C. and Virginia W. Meade
Oklahoma City Clinic
Oklahoma City Convention & Visitor’s Bureau
Oklahoma Community Service Commission
Oklahoma Humanities Council
Philip Boyle Foundation
Jeanne Hoffman Smith
Rachel Webber
William A. Berry Family Foundation

Gifts 7/1/2010–6/30/2011
Fiscal Year 2010–2011
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ANNUAL FUND
The Annual Fund supports the Museum in its areas of greatest need 
with contributions of more than $300,000. This support is used to 
fund a host of activities and programs, including special film events, 
lectures, school bus tours, Museum School classes and camps, 
as well special exhibitions. Additionally, these funds assisted with 
crucial, general operating costs, which range from lighting the 
galleries and ensuring ample security to maintaining visitor services.

Mr. and Mrs. Joe Bullock
Ms. Christy Caporal
Chesapeake Energy  

Corporation
Citizens Bank of Edmond
Mr. and Mrs. Richard H. 

Clements
J. Mark Clinton
Mrs. Charles R. Coe
Grube Advertising

Mr. and Mrs. James H. Everest
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Feely
Foliart Huff Ottaway & Bottom
Ms. Keri Foster
Mr. and Mrs. Gerald N. Furseth
Ms. Demee Gambulos
Mr. and Mrs. John L. Glasson
Ms. Diane Glenn and Mr. Jerry 

Stickle
Drs. Carolyn and Mike Goodrich

Mr. and Mrs. George M. Hall
Mr. and Mrs. Royce Hammons
Mr. and Mrs. Rick Hauschild
Mr. and Mrs. John Hood
Mrs. Betsy Alaupovic Hyde
Mr. and Mrs. George N. 

Keeney III
Mr. and Mrs. William J. Kopplin
Mr. and Mrs. Robert P. Luke
Mr. and Mrs. Randel C. Shadid

Ms. Susan A. Short
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Swisher, Jr.
Mr. John F. Trickett
Mr. Jim Weiss
Mr. and Mrs. John Williams
Mr. and Mrs. James C. Meade

IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS
Joe C. Aker
Keith Ball
Doris J. Bewley
Rick Bewley
Beverly Birkle
Andrew Boatman
Cardoso Studio
Kjelshus Collins
Rebecca L. Collins
Bryan Dahlvang
Joe A. Diaz
Denise Duong
Celia S. Haddad
Winnie Hawkins
Carolyn Hill
Laurel B. Kallenberger
Thomas W. Klos
Deborah K. Langston
Rosie G. Leonard
Cheryl Lockstone
John Long
Mathis Brothers Furniture
James C. Meade
Suzanne W. Mears

Dorothy N. Moses
Regina Murphy
Maurice C. Nickell
Erin L. Oldfield
George Oswalt
Ray Payn
Suzanne Peck
Kate Rivers
Collin D. Rosebrook
Joe Slack
Behnaz Sohrabian
Clint Stone
Michi K. Susan
Suzanne Thomas
Diana Tunnell
Emily Warren
Martha V. Williams
John Wolfe

MEMORIAL GIFTS
The Museum received $7,635 in memorial gifts during 2010–2011.  Memorial contributions are a touching way to let the family know that your 
thoughts and prayers are with them.  

Ms. Ann Simmons Alspaugh
Art Renaissance Club
Mr. Howard K. Berry, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Dusty Boren
Dr. and Mrs. John R. Bozalis
Mr. and Mrs. Peter B. Bradford
Mr. William M. Cameron
Cleary Foundation Ltd
Mr. and Mrs. Bert Cooper
Mr. and Mrs. Art Cotton
Crowe & Dunlevy 

Foundation, Inc.
Mr. and Mrs. Jack D. Dahlgren
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Delaney
Ms. Carole J. Drake
Dr. and Mrs. Robert S. Ellis
Mr. and Mrs. Ralph Espach, Jr.

Mr. and Mrs. Preston G. Gaddis II
Great Plains Coca-Cola 

Bottling Co.
Mr. and Mrs. S. Kim Hatfield
Ms. Marlene Helsel
Mr. and Mrs. Frank D. Hill
Mr. and Mrs. K. Blake Hoenig
Mr. and Mrs. Dan Hogan III
The Honorable Jerome A. 

Holmes
Dr. and Mrs. J. William Hood
Dr. and Mrs. Joe M. Howell
Mr. and Mrs. J. Clifford Hudson
Inasmuch Foundation
Kirkpatrick Foundation, Inc.
Mr. and Mrs. Rodney Lee
Mr. and Mrs. Duke R. Ligon

Mrs. Judy Love
Mr. and Mrs. John J. Madden, III
Mr. and Mrs. John A. McCaleb
Mr. and Mrs. Aubrey K. 

McClendon
Mr. and Mrs. Frank A. McPherson
Mr. and Mrs. K. T. Meade, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. James C. Meade
Ms. Virginia A. Meade
Mr. and Mrs. Frank W. Merrick
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Z. Naifeh
Mr. and Mrs. Charles E. Nelson
Mrs. Mary D. Nichols
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Parry
Mrs. Donita Phillips
Records-Johnston Family 

Foundation, Inc

Mr. and Mrs. Patrick T. Rooney
Mrs. Sally Saunders and 

Mr. Patrick Cashman
Mr. and Mrs. William F. Shdeed
Drs. Paul and Amalia Silverstein
Mr. and Mrs. Darryl G. Smette
Ms. Jeanne Hoffman-Smith
The Kerr Foundation, Inc.
Mr. Charles Tilghman
Ms. Jane Callaway Van Cleef
Ms. Jean M. Warren
Mr. and Mrs. Charles E. Wiggin
Mrs. Martha V. Williams
Ms. Marsha Wooden
Mr. and Mrs. Dick Workman

ENDOWMENT GIFTS
The Museum received $145,750 in endowment gifts during 2010–2011. A gift to one of the Museum’s endowments assists with long-term 
funding of programs, acquisitions, and general operating. Endowment gifts are a viable way to contribute to the financial health of the 
institution in perpetuity.  
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Donor Recognition

CHAIRMAN’S CIRCLE
Ad Astra Foundation
Ms. Ann Simmons Alspaugh
Anonymous
Bank of America
Beaux Arts Society
Mr. Howard K. Berry, Jr.
Chase Bank, N.A.
Cox Oklahoma
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew J. Evans II
Mrs. Henry J. Freede
Great Plains Coca-Cola 

Bottling Co.
Mr. and Mrs. J. Clifford Hudson
Kirkpatrick Family Fund
Mr. and Mrs. Duke R. Ligon
Judy and Tom Love
Love's Travel Stops & Country 

Stores
Margaret A. Cargill Foundation
James C. and Virginia W. 

Meade
Mustang Fuel
National Endowment for the Arts
Oklahoma City Convention & 

Visitors Bureau
Oklahoma Humanities Council
Mr. and Mrs. R.L. Sias
The M.R. and Evelyn Hudson 

Foundation

COLLECTOR'S CIRCLE
American Fidelity Group
BancFirst
Bank of Oklahoma
Mr. and Mrs. J.E. Barth
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Delaney
Ms. Carole J. Drake
Dr. and Mrs. Robert S. Ellis
Mr. and Mrs. S. Kim Hatfield
Mr. and Mrs. Frank A. McPherson
Ms. Virginia A. Meade
Mr. and Mrs. Frank W. Merrick
Oklahoma City Clinic
Caroline and Guy Patton
Philip Boyle Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick T. Rooney
Mr. and Mrs. Mark E. Ruffin
Ms. Jeanne Hoffman-Smith
The Fred Jones Family 

Foundation
The Hankins Foundation
W.C. Payne Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Charles E. Wiggin

DIRECTOR'S CIRCLE
American Fidelity Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Elby Beal
Mr. and Mrs. Clayton I. Bennett
Dr. and Mrs. John R. Bozalis

C. L. Frates and Company
Mr. William M. Cameron
Mr. and Mrs. Bert Cooper
Crowe & Dunlevy 

Foundation, Inc.
Mr. and Mrs. Douglas R. 

Cummings
Downtown Oklahoma City 

Incorporated
Ethics and Excellence in Journal 

Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. James H. Everest
Frankfurt+Short+Bruza
Mr. and Mrs. Preston G. Gaddis II
Gardner Tanenbaum Group LLC
Mr. and Mrs. David T. Greenwell
Mr. and Mrs. David F. Griffin
Mr. and Mrs. John D. Groendyke
Harris Foundation, Inc.
Mr. and Mrs. Frank D. Hill
Dr. and Mrs. John H. Holliman
The Honorable Jerome A. 

Holmes
Integris Health
Interlink Diagnostics
Investrust, N.A.
Mathis Brothers Furniture
Mr. and Mrs. John A. McCaleb
Mr. John R. McCune
Mrs. Mary D. Nichols
Mr. and Mrs. J. Phillip Patterson
Premium Beers of Oklahoma
Mr. Gene Rainbolt
Tim and Tina Ridley
Mr. Lance Ruffel
Drs. Paul and Amalia Silverstein
Mr. and Mrs. Darryl G. Smette
Mrs. Charles E. Stewart
Mr. and Mrs. Ron Suttles
Mr. and Mrs. Lyndon C. Taylor
The Kerr Foundation, Inc.
The Oklahoman
W & W Steel Company
Mr. and Mrs. Dick Workman

SUSTAINER'S CIRCLE 
Ackerman McQueen
Advanced Air Specialists
Paul and Leigh Ann Albers
Anait Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Anthony
Arvest Bank
AT&T
B. C. Clark Jewelers
Dr. and Mrs. Jack M. Bair
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Barnes
Dr. and Mrs. William L. Beasley
Mr. Nick Berry
Dr. and Mrs. Charles Bethea
Mr. and Mrs. Chris Black

Mr. and Mrs. Rick Black
Mr. and Mrs. G. T. Blankenship
Mr. and Mrs. Charles K. Bowen
Mr. and Mrs. Jordan C. Braun
Bronco Drilling
Dr. and Mrs. David Brown
Mr. and Mrs. Robert F. Browne
Mrs. C. B. Cameron
CAS Consultants, Inc.
Ms. Joanna M. Champlin and 

Mr. Shawnee Brittan
Dr. Pramod K. Chetty
Coppermark Bank
Mr. and Mrs. Art Cotton
Mr. Richard Craig
Mr. and Mrs. Michael P. Cross
Ms. Virginia L. Culpepper
Cultural Offices of the French 

Embassy
Mr. and Mrs. Jack D. Dahlgren
Mrs. Betsy A. Daugherty
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence H. Davis
Mr. and Mrs. Grant J. DeFehr
Donation Boxes
Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas V. Duncan
Lisa and Bentley Edmonds
Mr. and Mrs. Theodore M. Elam
Mr. and Mrs. Larry Fields
First Fidelity Bank
First Mortgage Company LLC
Mr. and Mrs. David Fleischaker
Flintco, Inc.
Mr. Charles Flournoy
Mr. and Mrs. Gary F. Fuller
Mr. and Mrs. Gerald N. Furseth
Mr. Jerry A. Gilbert
Mr. Dave Goodman
Mrs. Robert D. Gordon, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Melvin Gragg
Mr. and Mrs. William D. 

Gumerson, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Royce Hammons
Dr. and Mrs. James W. Hampton
Mrs. Jane B. Harlow
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Harris
Mr. and Mrs. W. John Hefner, Jr.
Hitachi Computer Products
Mr. and Mrs. K. Blake Hoenig
Mr. and Mrs. E. Peter Hoffman, Jr.
Dr. and Mrs. Joe M. Howell
Mr. John and Mrs. Janet Hudson
Mr. and Mrs. David Hunt
Hunzicker Brothers
James H. and Madalynne

Norick Foundation
Mr. Don A. Karchmer
Mr. and Mrs. Don Kaspereit
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Katigan
Mr. Christian K. Keesee
Ms. Ann Lacy

Ms. Chris LaFrance
Ms. Linda Lambert
Mr. William P. Leighton
Mr. and Mrs. Darren E. Lister
Dr. and Mrs. Tim R. Love
Nancy and Laird Macdonald
Mr. Michael Malherbe
Mr. and Mrs. John R. 

McCandless
Mr. and Mrs. Aubrey K. 

McClendon
Mr. Ken McFarland
Mr. and Mrs. David McLaughlin
Mr. and Mrs. K. T. Meade, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Carl S. Milam
Mr. Randall Mock
Dr. and Mrs. Phillip Mosca
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Z. Naifeh
Mr. and Mrs. Charles E. Nelson
Mr. and Mrs. J. Larry Nichols
Norick Investment Company
Oklahoma Allergy & Asthma 

Clinic
Oklahoma Egg Council
Mr. E.A. O'Rear
Mr. and Mrs. Larry D. Ottaway
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald R. Page
Panhandle Oil & Gas, Inc.
Phillips Murrah, P.C.
Mrs. Marilyn M. Pick
Mr. James A. Pickel
Mr. and Mrs. Phil Pippin
Ms. Barbara Pirrong
Presbyterian Health Foundation
PSA Consulting Engineers, Inc.
Drs. William and Nikola 

Puffinbarger
Mrs. Nora Rapp Medley
Mrs. Geraldine Raupe
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Raybourn
Raymond H. & Bonnie B. Hefner 

Family Fund
Regional Physical Therapy, Inc.
Mr. and Mrs. William J. Ross
Mr. and Mrs. Mike Samis
Mr. and Mrs. Ira H. Schlezinger
Dr. Clyde H. Schoolfield, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. David Schroeder
Mr. and Mrs. Mark F. Selvidge
Ms. Ann Shaw
Mr. and Mrs. William F. Shdeed
Dr. Ram and Mrs. Indu Singh
Mr. Stanley Slater
Mr. and Mrs. Roy Smith
Mrs. Judith Steelman
Sterling Wines & Spirits Co.
Mr. and Mrs. Richard 

Tanenbaum
Dr. and Mrs. Jordan Tang

As a privately funded nonprofit institution, the Oklahoma City Museum of Art relies on the generosity of its friends and supporters to meet the 
enormous cost of providing programs and services, year-round, to thousands of local, national, and international visitors. There are many 
ways for you to contribute and many benefits in store when you choose to do so. We welcome your involvement through memberships, 
program and fundraiser sponsorships, annual fund giving, and through our planned giving program. Our deepest appreciation to the many 
2010–2011 donors whose generous support has been invaluable.

Thank you, thank you, thank you!
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Donor Recognition
The Samuel Roberts Noble 

Foundation, Inc.
Donita and Larry Thomas
Mr. Charles Tilghman
Mr. and Mrs. Ty A. Tyler
Mr. James Vallion
Ms. Jean M. Warren
James and Jennifer Weinland
Mr. Max Weitzenhoffer
William A Berry Family 

Foundation
Mrs. Martha V. Williams
Mr. and Mrs. Joe Womack
Ms. Marsha Wooden
Ms. Lillian Yoeckel
Dr. and Mrs. LeRoy E. Young
Mr. and Mrs. Don T. Zachritz

PATRONS 
4 Corners Construction
Mr. and Mrs. Henry Aaron
Mr. and Mrs. Murray E. Abowitz
Accel Financial Staffing 

Specialists
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Amis
Mr. and Mrs. John Armitage
Art Renaissance Club
Arvine Pipe and Supply Co., Inc.
Mr. and Mrs. William Baker
Mr. and Mrs. Van A. Barber
Mrs. Judith B. Barnett
Mr. Scott Battaglia
Ms. Susie Bauer
Mr. and Mrs. Bert B. Beals
Mr. Lewis W. Beckett
Beer Distributors of Oklahoma
Ms. Carolyn B. Berry
Dr. and Mrs. John T. Biggs
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Blackburn
Ms. Mary C. Blanton
Mr. Scott Blumenthal
Dr. and Mrs. Carl R. Bogardus
Mrs. Richard L. Bohanon
Mr. and Mrs. Nelson L. Bolen
Mr. and Mrs. Lee Bollinger
Mr. and Mrs. Dusty Boren
Mr. and Mrs. Donald D. Bown
Mr. and Mrs. Peter B. Bradford
Mr. Allen Brown
Mr. and Mrs. Barney U. Brown, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth R. Brown
Mr. and Mrs. W. W. Brunsteter
Mr. and Mrs. Joe Bullock
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry R. Burger
Ms. Christy Caporal
Mr. Michael P. Cassidy
Ms. Kitty Champlin
Mr. Jorge Charneco and Ms. 

Stacey Spivey
Mrs. Nancy G. Cheek
Citizens Bank of Edmond
Mr. and Mrs. Jim C. Clark
Cleary Foundation Ltd
Mr. and Mrs. Richard H. 

Clements
J. Mark Clinton
Ms. Diane Coady
Mr. and Mrs. John Coates

Mrs. Charles R. Coe
Larry and Becky Coffman
Mrs. Joan Cole
Mr. and Mrs. Jack H. Coleman
Comtec Electronic Systems, Inc.
Mr. and Mrs. Cale M. Coulter
Cox Business Services
Ms. Mary K. Cox
Mr. and Mrs. Paul A. Cox
Ms. Martha A. Custer
Mr. and Mrs. Don Dahlgren
Mr. and Mrs. David Dautenhahn

Mr. and Mrs. Charles Davis
Mrs. Marcy L. Davis
Mr. and Mrs. Porter Davis
Ms. S.K. Davis
Mr. and Mrs. Denver N. Davison
Ms. Michele A. Dolan and 

Mr. Kurt Harms
Mr. David G. Downing
Mr. and Mrs. William E. Durrett
Mr. and Mrs. Arthur V. Eckroat
Ms. Gina Ellis

Mr. and Mrs. Joe S. Ellis
Mrs. Allison and Mr. James Elston
Mr. and Mrs. Allan Ephraim
Mrs. Edward A. Eskridge
Mr. and Mrs. Ralph Espach, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Feely
Mrs. and Mr. Venitta Ferguson
Foliart Huff Ottaway & Bottom
Ms. Keri Foster
Ms. Demee Gambulos
Dr. Lance and Dana Garner
Mr. and Mrs. John L. Glasson

Ms. Diane Glenn and Mr. Jerry 
Stickle

Dr. Kay Goebel
Drs. Carolyn and Mike Goodrich
Ms. Lynae S. Greely
Mr. and Mrs. Maynard 

Greenberg
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Greenberg
Ms. Barbara A. Greene
Mr. and Mrs. George M. Hall
Ms. Christine Hansen

Mr. and Mrs. Lloyd T. Hardin, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Harrison
Dr. and Mrs. Don W. Haskins
Mr. and Mrs. Rick Hauschild
Ms. Marlene Helsel
Mr. and Mrs. Durward V. Hendee
Mr. Benjamin F. Henshall
Barbara Henthorn
High Rise Building Services LLC
Mr. and Mrs. G. P. Johnson 

Hightower
Mr. and Mrs. Justin C. Hinckley
Mr. and Mrs. Dan Hogan III
Dr. and Mrs. J. William Hood
Mr. and Mrs. John Hood
Dr. and Mrs. Roger Hornbrook
Ms. Rebecca Hunzicker
Mr. and Mrs. Stanley Hupfeld
Mrs. Betsy Alaupovic Hyde
Mrs. J. Dudley Hyde
Mr. and Mrs. James A. Hyde
I.T. Solutions, Inc.
Jeanne and Dean Jackson
Mr. and Mrs. George James II
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph S. 

Jankowsky
Jewish Federation of Greater 

Oklahoma City
Ms. Willa Johnson
Dr. L.M. Johnston
Mr. and Mrs. Dan Jones
Dr. Krista M. Jones and Reverend 

Craig Stinson
Mrs. Edward C. Joullian III
Journey House Travel
Mr. and Mrs. George N. 

Keeney III
Mr. and Mrs. Brad Kemp
Mr. and Mrs. John Kenney
Dr. Michael L. Kent
Mr. and Mrs. Aubrey M. Kerr, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Mac Kilpatrick
Laurie Kinney
Mr. John Knoepful
Kone Elevators and Escalators
Mr. and Mrs. William J. Kopplin
Dr. and Mrs. Joseph A. Kopta
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Laird
Mr. and Mrs. Richard E. Lampton
Mr. and Mrs. Charles W. Lear, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Rodney Lee
Mr. and Mrs. Ray Lees
Mr. Vincent Leitch
Mr. Douglass W. List
Mr. and Mrs. Robert P. Luke
Mr. and Mrs. John J. Madden, III
Mrs. John J. Madden, Jr.
Ms. Carol P. Magness
Dr. Philip J. Maguire
William and Nancy Majors
Ms. Mary A. Malone
Mr. and Mrs. Richard E. Marshall
Ms. Cynthia D. Mason
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Mason
Mr. Phillip Massad
Matherly Mechanical 

Contractors
Mr. Rory McAllister

Renaissance Ball Patron Party

James C. Meade Friends’ Lecture
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Mr. and Mrs. Jere W. McKenny
Mr. and Mrs. Richard S. McLain
Timothy and Courtney Melton
Mr. and Mrs. Stewart E. 

Meyers, Jr.
Dr. and Mrs. Earl W. Miller
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Mogridge
Mr. and Mrs. Mack J. Morgan III
Mr. and Mrs. Michael D. Morgan
Morgan Stanley Dean Witter
Dr. Stan Muenzler
Mr. and Mrs. Bradley Z. Naifeh
Mr. and Mrs. George Nemecek
The Honorable and Mrs. George 

Nigh
Oklahoma City Community 

Foundation
Oklahoma Electrical Supply 

Company
OU Health Sciences Center, 

Provost Office
Dr. Marco Paliotta
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Parker
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Parry
Mr. and Mrs. Wilbur Patton
Paul D. Austin Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Homer Paul
Dr. and Mrs. Gus Pekara
Dr. and Mrs. Marvin D. Peyton
Mrs. Donita Phillips
Ms. Susan Phillips
Mr. and Mrs. Mark H. Pierce
Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas Preftakes
Mr. and Mrs. Greg Price
Ms. Margo Price
Mr. Mark H. Price
Ms. Bernadette Prichard
Quail Creek Bank
Mr. and Mrs. George Records
Dr. and Mrs. Morris Reichlin
Mrs. Fred Ridley
Ms. Robyn Riley
Mr. and Mrs. Tom Roach
Mr. and Ms. Phil D. Roberts
Dr. and Mrs. Bernard Robinowitz
Mr. and Mrs. Brett Robinson
Mr. and Mrs. William J. Robinson
Dr. and Mrs. Theodore Ruff
Dr. and Mrs. Thomas R. Russell
Ms. Rebecca Rutledge
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas J. Ryan
Mrs. Sally Saunders and 

Mr. Patrick Cashman
Mr. and Mrs. Kermit P. Schafer, Jr.
Mr. James Schmaelzle
Ms. Doris Schooley
Ms. Madeline E. Schooley
Ms. Susan E. Scott
Ms. Betty Seaman
Dr. and Mrs. Ralph Shadid
Mr. and Mrs. Randel C. Shadid
Mr. and Mrs. Ben Shanker
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Shelby
Mr. and Mrs. Dougal C. 

Sheppard
Ms. Susan A. Short
Ms. Kristy Shrader
Ms. Barbara A. Shrago

Mr. and Mrs. Marvin Small
Dr. and Mrs. Harrison M. Smith II
St. Anthony Hospital Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Stevenson
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Swisher, Jr.
Dr. and Mrs. Udho Thadani
The Journal Record
Ms. Linda Thompson and 

Mr. Timothy Mather
Mr. and Mrs. Tom C. Todd
Mr. Dennis Trepagnier
Mr. John F. Trickett
Ms. Dorothy J. Turk
Ms. Jane Callaway Van Cleef
Vicki VanStavern and 

Don Narcomey
Mr. and Mrs. Robert V. Varnum
Visual Image Advertising
Margo and Ray Von Schlageter
Mr. and Mrs. Keith Waddell
Mr. and Mrs. Ralph Wall
Dr. and Mrs. Edward Wanek
Mr. and Mrs. Lew O. Ward
Mr. and Mrs. Todd Ward
Mr. Jim Weiss
Dr. and Mrs. James H. Wells
Dr. and Mrs. Leo G. Werneke
Ms. Jane F. Wheeler
Dr. and Mrs. Thomas Whitsett
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald G. Wilkerson
Mr. and Mrs. Fletcher Williams
Mr. and Mrs. John Williams
Ms. Joy Wood
Mr. Pendleton Woods
Richard and Susan Wymer
Mr. and Mrs. John M. Yoeckel
Ms. Zonia Armstrong and 

Mr. Robert L. Yount
Zahl-Ford, Inc.
Cynthia and Steven Zeiler
Mr. Zack Zuhdi
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Publications
RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Museum Magazine/Calendar

July/August Calendar. 

CONNECT. Edited by Nicole Emmons. 20 pp. (four-color process). 
Vol. 2010, Issue 3. Included September/October Calendar

November/December Calendar.

CONNECT. Edited by Nicole Emmons. 20 pp. (four-color process). 
Vol. 2011, Issue 1. Included January/February Calendar

March/April Calendar.

CONNECT. Edited by Nicole Emmons. 24 pp. (four-color process). 
Vol. 2011, Issue 2. Included May/June Calendar

Complimentary Publications

Visitor Guide (2010). Print

Visitor Guide (2011). Print

Annual Report 2019-2010 (2010). Edited by Nicole Emmons. 45 pp. 
Online

Website

okcmoa.com content management system updated. Hester 
Designs. Online. Museum added shop.okcmoa.com and continued 
to maintain tickets.okcmoa.com and Planned Giving site.

CURATORIAL DEPARTMENT

Exhibition Catalogues

La Serenissima: Eighteenth-Century Venetian Art from North 
American Collections (2010). Preface and Acknowledgments by 
Glen Gentele. Introduction by Hardy George. Essays by George 
Knox, Allison Lee Palmer, Jon L. Seydl, Andria Derstine, and Hardy 
George. 196 pp. 112 color illustrations. Softcover: $35. 

Jonathan Hils: INTERSECTION (2010). Edited by Nicole Emmons with 
Acknowledgments and Introduction by Glen Gentele and essay, 
"Crafting the American Dream?," by Alison Amick. 24 pp. 12 color 
illustrations. Softcover: $5. 

Jill Downen: COUNTERPARTS (2011). Edited by Nicole Emmons with 
Acknowledgments and Introductions by Glen Gentele and essay, 
"A Sculptural Threshold of Difference," by Britt-Marie Schiller. 24 pp. 
14 color illustrations. Softcover: $5.

Videos

OKCMOA 2010 Exhibitions. III Oaks. (3:39 minutes; color; 2010).

George Nelson: Architect, Writer, Designer, Teacher. III Oaks. (2:00 
minutes; color; 2011).

Jill Downen: COUNTERPARTS. III Oaks. (3:54 minutes; color; 2011).

Permanent Collection. III Oaks. (0:41 minutes; color; 2011).

1934: A New Deal for Artists. III Oaks. (4:16 minutes; color; 2011).

EDUCATION AND PUBLIC PROGRAMS DEPARTMENT

Audio Tours

La Serenissima: Eighteenth-Century Venetian Art from North 
American Collections 12-stop Audio Tour (2010). Audio

1934: A New Deal for Artists 13-stop Audio Tour (2011). Audio. 
Produced in collaboration with the Oklahoma Oral History Research 
Program at the OSU Library

Complimentary Gallery Guides

La Serenissima: Eighteenth-Century Venetian Art from North 
American Collections Gallery Guide (2010). Chandra Boyd. Print

Jonathan Hils: INTERSECTION Gallery Guide (2010). Chandra Boyd. 
Print

Jill Downen: COUNTERPARTS Gallery Guide (2011). Chandra Boyd. 
Print

Dale Chihuly: The Exhibition Gallery Guide (2011). Chandra Boyd. 
Print

George Nelson: Architect, Writer, Designer, Teacher Family Gallery 
Guide (2011). Chandra Boyd. Print

1934: A New Deal for Artists Gallery Guide (2011). Chandra Boyd. 
Print

Museum School 

Museum School Class Schedule, Fall 2010. Chandra Boyd. 12 pp. 
Print/Online 

Museum School Class Schedule, Winter/Spring 2010. Chandra Boyd. 
12 pp. Print/Online

Museum School Class Schedule, Summer 2011. Chandra Boyd. 12 
pp. Print/Online 

Education Publications 

Education Newsletter 2010-2011 (2010). Bryon Chambers. 4 pp. 
(four-color process).

La Serenissima: Eighteenth-Century Venetian Art from North 
American Collections Resource Guide (2010). Bryon Chambers. 22 
pp. Print/Online.

Jonathan Hils: INTERSECTION Resource Guide (2010). Bryon 
Chambers. 4 pp. Print/Online.

Jill Downen: COUNTERPARTS  Resource Guide (2011). Bryon 
Chambers. 4 pp. Print/Online.

George Nelson: Architect, Writer, Designer, Teacher Resource Guide 
(2011). Bryon Chambers. 17 pp. Print/Online.

1934: A New Deal for Artists Resource Guide (2011). Bryon 
Chambers. 19 pp. Print/Online.
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Retail
MUSEUM STORE
The Museum Store ended the fiscal year with $245,000 in sales. Popular 
items included Bijoux Artisan jewelry from Lucy Lu, a plethora of art 
and educational children’s toys, unique home and office gifts, and the 
beautiful Chihuly Pergola Umbrella. The Chihuly Oklahoma City Museum 
of Art book and note card set, containing vibrant pictures of the Museum's 
treasured collection of Chihuly glass, continued to enthrall and connect 
with customers and remained popular. The store's open hours were 
maintained at seven days a week to increase availability to customers 
and stayed open late during Art After 5PM. The store continued to offer gift 
cards, personal shopping, special orders, and shipping worldwide.  

MUSEUM CAFE
In 2010–11, the Museum Cafe increased sales by $171,862.72, with 
$1,436,786.81 in total sales for the fiscal year. A large part of this increase 
was from catered events, of which food sales totaled $189,852.28. And in 
2011, the Museum Cafe was named one of the Top 50 Brunch locations in 
the US by Open Table diners.  

In August 2010, the cafe underwent a mini face-lift with new paint, a deep 
cleaning of all behind-the-scenes areas, and the addition of a TV in the 
bar to feature sports and current affairs. Additionally, Museum Cafe Tea 
hours and days were expanded, Tuesday through Friday, 3-5 p.m., and 
more selections were added, including a children’s tea.

The first-ever, sold-out beer dinner was held on July 26, 2010, and featured 
Boulevard Brewing Companies Smokestack Series. The cafe also hosted a 
seven course wine dinner featuring Banfi wines on September 27, 2010, as 
well as a beer dinner featuring Unibroue Belgian-Style Brews on December 
6, 2010. These were some of the most popular, special dinners hosted at 
the cafe, and all menus were created by Sous Chef Henry Boudreaux.

In early 2011, Executive Chef Gayland Toriello and Sous Chef Henry 
Boudreaux competed in the state level Taste of Elegance pork 
competition sponsored by the Pork Council. They took first place in 
this event and went on to compete at the national level in Baltimore, 
Maryland. On February 17, 2011, Chef Toriello participated in the Chefs 
Recipe Challenge for News OK, and his Fried Chicken recipe was featured 
as a very successful special in the cafe the following week. Sous Chef 
Henry Boudreaux also participated in the Oklahoma Cattle Women’s Beef 
Chef Competition in January where he placed third overall.  

In January 2011, the Museum created the Mezzanine Private Dining Room, 
called The Mezz, that seats up to 36 guests for lunch or dinner and holds 
up to 60 guests for receptions.  

The wine list was updated in May of 2011, with 130 selections removed 
and about 115 added. The update cut the selection of wines by the 
glass and increased half bottle sales by adding more varieties.  Shortly 
following, the Museum Cafe was featured in The Wall Street Journal 
on June 4, 2011, in an article on museums with great wines alongside 
The Museum of Modern Art, the Denver Art Museum, The J. Paul Getty 
Museum, and the Baltimore Museum of Art.

Additional events included a catered dinner for Bill Maher when 
he performed at the Civic Center in the spring of 2011. Cafe staff 
participated in the OKC Beautiful Annual Litter Blitz and cleaned up 
trash surrounding the Museum and two square blocks in the Arts District. 
Cocktails on the Skyline continued to grow and bring an array of people 
to the Museum, and the Museum Cafe continued to support area 
charities, benefits, and nonprofits, including Automobile Alley’s Chocolate 
Decadence, Allied Arts’ Martini Party, and OKCMOA’s Omelette Party 
and ARTonTAP, with donations of gift certificates and food. 
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Audience Development & Special Events
July 1, 2010  
Play in the Park Outreach at 
Southern Oaks 

July 14 – 22, 2010
French Cinema Week
Film screenings

July 15, 2010
Luis Jiménez: Works on Paper 
opens to the public

July 15, 2010  
Gallery Talk  
"Luis Jiménez" by Alison Amick

July 19, 2010 
Library Outreach at Midwest 
City 

July 22, 2010  
Gallery Talk  
"Luis Jiménez" by Alison Amick 

July 29, 2010  
Play in the Park Outreach at 
Capitol Hill 

August 8, 2010
The Desert of Forbidden Art
Film screening and live Q&A 
with co-directors Amanda Pope 
and Tchavdar Georgiev via 
Skype

August 12, 2010  
Last Call featuring Sketch to 
Screen: The Art of Hollywood 
Costume Design

August 12, 2010
Mamma Mia! Sing-along
Interactive film screening

August 26 – 29, 2010
Matthew Barney’s Cremaster 
Cycle
Film screenings

September 2010  
First annual College Month 

September 8, 2010  
Exhibition Preview Lectures
La Serenissima: Eighteenth-
Century Venetian Art from North 
American Collections and 
Jonathan Hils: INTERSECTION 

September 9, 2010
La Serenissima: Eighteenth-
Century Venetian Art from North 
American Collections and 
Jonathan Hils: INTERSECTION 
open to the public 

September 9, 2010  
Gallery Talk
"La Serenissima" by George Knox

September 10, 2010
35th annual Renaissance Ball, La 
Serenissima, at the Oklahoma 
City Golf & Country Club 

September 14, 2010  
Teacher Workshop for La 
Serenissima: Eighteenth-
Century Venetian Art from North 
American Collections

September 18, 2010  
Panel Discussion 
Oklahoma Art Writing and 
Curatorial Fellowship, presented 
with Oklahoma Visual Arts 
Coalition

September 20–26, 2010
OCU Week at OKCMOA 

September 21, 2010  
Tiny Tuesdays
"Shapes in Venice"

September 23, 2010
Four Cinematic Views of Venice: 
Summertime
Thematic film screening

September 23, 2010
Special presentation on La 
Serenissima: Eighteenth-
Century Venetian Art from North 
American Collections at OCU 
by Alison Amick and Bryon 
Chambers 

September 30, 2010  
Gallery Talk by Jonathan Hils

September 30, 2010
Winnebago Man
Copresented by deadCENTER 
Film Festival and Stella Artois 

October 7, 2010  
Friends’ Lecture
"The Good, the Bad, and the 
Very Bad: A Year in the Life of an 
Art Critic," by Jerry Saltz, senior 
art critic, New York Magazine

October 8, 2010
Seventh annual ARTonTAP at the 
Oklahoma City Museum of Art

October 10, 2010
Outreach: OKC Philharmonic 
Discovery Concert

October 10, 2010
Kwaidan
Free film screening sponsored 
by the Japan Foundation, New 
York and University of Oklahoma

October 14, 2010
Teacher Workshop for 
Oklahoma A+ Schools

October 19, 2010  
Tiny Tuesdays
"Warm Colors"

October 20, 2010
Conviction
Sneak preview film screening 
and reception for OCU School 
of Law 

October 21, 2010  
Artist Talk presented with 
Oklahoma Visual Arts Coalition

October 21, 2010
Four Cinematic Views of Venice: 
Casanova
Thematic film screening

October 27, 2010
The Lottery
Free film screening and panel 
discussion copresented by the 
Coalition for School Choice and 
the Inasmuch Foundation

November 4–7, 2010
American Indian Cinema 
Showcase
Film screenings copresented 
by American Indian Cultural 
Center and Museum. Special 
guests Richard Ray Whitman, 
Blackhorse Lowe, Caitlin Baker, 
John Ferry 

November 6, 2010 
Family Day featuring La 
Serenissima: Eighteenth-
Century Venetian Art from North 
American Collections and 
Jonathan Hils: INTERSECTION

November 9, 2010
Highlights from the Oklahoma 
Art League Collection opens to 
the public 

November 10, 2010  
Friends’ Lecture
"18 Years of Friends Speakers," 
by James C. Meade, OKCMOA 
trustee 

November 15, 2010  
Young at heART Senior Day at 
the Oklahoma City Museum of 
Art

November 18, 2010
Four Cinematic Views of Venice: 
Bread and Tulips
Thematic film screening

November 19, 2010
Southern Nazarene University 
Lecture
Brian Hearn, film curator, 
lectures to freshman class on 
film and media art

November 19, 2010
Visual Acoustics: The Modernism 
of Julius Shulman
Film screening and Q&A with 
director Eric Bricker 

November 20, 2010  
Library Outreach at Del City 

November 23, 2010  
Tiny Tuesdays
"Turkey Jive"
November 27, 2010
The 65th annual Beaux Arts Ball 
at the Oklahoma City Golf & 
Country Club 

November 28, 2010  
Concert 
Presented with Oklahoma City 
Philharmonic

November 28, 2010
Certifiably Jonathan
Film screening and Q&A with 
filmmakers Jim Pasternak and 
Richard Marshall via Skype. 
Exhibition of “Hang-Ups” 
Paintings by Jonathan Winters in 
Founders Hall 

December 1, 2010
Bishop McGuinness High School 
Career Day
Brian Hearn, film curator, speaks 
to seniors about curatorial field

December 16, 2010
Four Cinematic Views of Venice: 
Death in Venice
Thematic film screening

December 17–18, 2010
Brutal Beauty: Tales of the Rose 
City Rollers
Film screenings copresented by 
Oklahoma Victory Dolls

December 21, 2010  
Tiny Tuesdays
"Let it Snow"

January 10, 2011
School Outreach: Putnam City 
Schools Teacher In-service 

January 11, 2011  
School Outreach at Educare 
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January 14, 2011  
Portfolio Day 
Presented with Oklahoma Art 
Education Association 

January 14, 2011 
Healing Arts Outreach at The 
Zone at OU Children’s Hospital 

January 16, 2011 
Outreach: OKC Philharmonic 
Discovery Concert 

January 18, 2011 
Tiny Tuesdays
"Silly Snowmen"

January 22, 2011
Stella Artois Intermission
Free beer prior to the 2010 
Sundance Short Films 

January 28, 2011 
School Outreach at Educare

February 3, 2011
George Nelson: Architect, 
Writer, Designer, Teacher and Jill 
Downen: COUNTERPARTS open 
to the public

February 5, 2011
The 27th annual Omelette Party, 
Eggs a la MOD, at the Coca-
Cola Bricktown Events Center 

February 11, 2011  
Healing Arts Outreach at 
Cypress Springs Memory Care 
Center

February 12, 2011
Teacher Workshop for Putnam 
City Schools Arts Educators

February 15, 2011
Presentation at OU School of 
Architecture on George Nelson: 
Architect, Writer, Designer, 
Teacher by Bryon Chambers 
and Jennifer Klos 

February 15, 2011  
Tiny Tuesdays
"Super Sculptures"

February 15, 2011
OKC Midtown Rotary Club 
Presentation
Brian Hearn, film curator, speaks 
about OKCMOA film program 

February 16, 2011  
James C. Meade Friends’ 
Lecture Series
"Priceless–How I Went 
Undercover to Rescue The 
World’s Stolen Treasures," by 
Robert Wittman 

February 22, 2011  
Healing Arts Outreach at 
Epworth Villa 

February 24, 2011  
Teacher Workshop featuring 
George Nelson: Architect, 
Writer, Designer, Teacher and Jill 
Downen: COUNTERPARTS 

February 25, 2011  
Healing Arts Outreach, The Zone 
at OU Children’s Hospital 

February 26, 2011 
Family Day featuring George 
Nelson: Architect, Writer, 
Designer, Teacher and Jill 
Downen: COUNTERPARTS

March 1, 2011  
Travel Tour to Dallas Museum 
of Art

March 2, 2011
The Harmony Game: The 
Making of Bridge Over Troubled 
Water
Special promotional screening 
with Stella Artois Intermission 

March 11, 2011  
Healing Arts Outreach at 
Cypress Springs Memory Care 
Center

March 14, 2011
SXSW Red Dirt Reel Film Industry 
Reception
Coproduced by the Oklahoma 
Film & Music Office, the 
Oklahoma City Chamber of 
Commerce, OKCMOA Film 
Program, Circle Cinema, 
deadCENTER Film Festival, Black 
Mesa Entertainment, Indion 
Entertainment Group 

March 22, 2011  
Tiny Tuesdays
"Recycled Garden"

March 24-27, 2011
7th Film Preservation Festival: 
France
Film screenings with guest 
introductions by Dr. Mary 
Broadnax, Dr. John Springer 
and Dr. Cathy Webster from 
University of Central Oklahoma. 
Copresented by UCO Film 
Studies and L’Alliance Française 
d’OKC 

March 24, 2011
Tour de Quartz opens to the 
public

March 25, 2011  
Healing Arts Outreach at The 
Zone at OU Children’s Hospital 

March 30, 2011  
Healing Arts Outreach at 
Epworth Villa

April 6, 2011
A Night with Nelson 

April 16, 2011  
KIDesign
Presented with American 
Institute of Architects Central 
Oklahoma Chapter

April 18, 2011  
Healing Arts Outreach at 
Epworth Villa 

April 19, 2011  
Tiny Tuesdays
"Shape Stampede"

April 21, 2011
Bill Cunningham NY Fashion 
Show
Courtesy of Ruth Meyers prior to 
film screening
 
April 22, 2011  
Healing Arts Outreach at The 
Zone at OU Children’s Hospital 

April 29, 2011 
Healing Arts Outreach at 
Cypress Springs Memory Care 
Center

April 30, 2011
The Promise: The Making of 
Darkness On the Edge of Town
Special promotional screening 
with Stella Artois Intermission

May 1, 2011  
Outreach: OKC  Philharmonic 
Discovery Concert

May 5, 2011
Amy Blakemore: Photographs 
1988-2008 opens to the public

May 5–8, 2011
New Jewish Cinema
Film screenings copresented 
by the Jewish Federation of 
Greater OKC

May 5, 2011  
Last Call featuring George 
Nelson: Architect, Writer, 
Designer, Teacher and Jill 
Downen: COUNTERPARTS

May 6–7, 2011  
Travel Tour to Kansas City 

May 11, 2011  
James C. Meade Friends’ 
Lecture Series
"The Secrets of Tomb 10A: Egypt 
2000 BC," by Denise Doxey 

May 12, 2011  
Gallery Talk with Amy Blakemore

May 14, 2011
American Teen
Film screening and panel 
discussion organized by 
OKCMOA Youth Arts Advocates

May 15, 2011
Postcards from the Past: 20th 
Annual Yom HaShoah Program
Brian Hearn, film curator and 
program participant

May 16, 2011
Passages opens to the public
 
May 16, 2011  
Healing Arts Outreach at 
Epworth Villa 

May 17, 2011  
Tiny Tuesdays
"In Georgia’s Garden" 

May 19, 2011  
Photo Slam at the Oklahoma 
City Museum of Art

May 22, 2011  
Youth Arts Advocates 
Community Project at Homeless 
Alliance WestTown Resource 
Center 

May 25, 2011  
Exhibition Preview Lecture
"Discoveries about 1934: A New 
Deal for Artists" by Ann Prentice 
Wagner

May 26, 2011
1934: A New Deal for Artists 
opens to the public 

May 27, 2011  
Healing Arts Outreach at The 
Zone at OU Children’s Hospital 

June 2, 2011  
Teacher Institute featuring 1934: 
A New Deal for Artists

June 2, 2011
Leadership OKC Oklahoma Film 
Industry Panel
Brian Hearn, film curator; 
Lance McDaniel, deadCENTER 
Film Festival; Chris Kucharski, 
Oklahoma Film & Music Office; 
Charles Amis, Leadership OKC
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June 2, 2011
1934 Film Series: It Happened 
One Night
Thematic film screening

June 9 – 12, 2011
11th deadCENTER Film Festival
Festival headquarters, film 
screenings, rooftop reception, 
panel discussion, short 
screenplay read, filmmaker 
lounge.  

June 14, 2011  
Senior Outreach at Woodson 
Senior Center 

June 15, 2011  
Lecture
"The Songs of the Great 
Depression," by Michael Lasser

June 16, 2011
1934 Film Series: Of Human 
Bondage
Thematic film screening 

June 20-24, 2011  
Summer Camp, presented 
with Hearts for Hearing, at the 
Oklahoma City Museum of Art 
 
June 23, 2011  
Healing Arts Outreach at The 
Zone at OU Children’s Hospital 

June 24, 2011  
Healing Arts Outreach at 
Cypress Springs Memory Care 
Center 

June 28, 2011  
Healing Arts Outreach at 
Epworth Villa

June 30, 2011
1934 Film Series: Midnight
Thematic film screening
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
 
 
The Board of Trustees  
Oklahoma City Museum of Art, Inc. 
 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position of Oklahoma City 
Museum of Art, Inc. and Subsidiaries (OKCMOA) as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the related 
consolidated statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended.  These financial statements 
are the responsibility of OKCMOA's management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audits.  The summarized comparative information for the year ended 
June 30, 2009, has been derived from the OKCMOA's 2009 financial statements and, in our report dated 
October 29, 2009, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements. 
 
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration 
of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of OKCMOA's 
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating 
the overall financial statement presentation.  We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
consolidated financial position of OKCMOA as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the consolidated results 
of its activities and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated financial 
statements taken as a whole.  The accompanying supplemental information detailing the consolidating 
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2011, and the consolidating statement of activities for the 
year then ended are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic 
consolidated financial statements. This additional information is the responsibility of OKCMOA's 
management.  Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
basic consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects to the 
basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.  
 
 
 
 
 

September 28, 2011 

dlutz
Richard Wright
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OKLAHOMA CITY MUSEUM OF ART, INC.  
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

 
June 30, 2011 and 2010 

 
 

2011 2010

Assets
Cash 1,568,799$    1,675,110$    
Grants and accounts receivable 128,756         75,071           
Inventory, net 284,243         263,169         
Prepaid expenses and other assets 227,984         231,426         
Other restricted cash 645,162         545,421         
Grants and accounts receivable with restrictions 176,034         231,551         
Investments 3,418,631      1,990,065      
Investments with restrictions 11,207,223    10,404,381    
Beneficial interest in assets held by OCCF 3,655,609      2,904,873      
Property, plant and equipment, net 17,515,241    18,097,544    
Art and library collections (see Note 2)

Total assets 38,827,682$  36,418,611$  

Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities:

Accounts payable 141,473$       64,721$         
Accrued liabilities 206,176         366,961         
Note payable 835,000         835,000         

Total liabilities 1,182,649      1,266,682      

Net assets:
Unrestricted 21,577,116    20,695,414    
Temporarily restricted 7,010,326      5,725,346      
Permanently restricted 9,057,591      8,731,169      

Total net assets 37,645,033    35,151,929    

Total liabilities and net assets 38,827,682$  36,418,611$  
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OKLAHOMA CITY MUSEUM OF ART, INC. 
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 

 
Year ended June 30, 2011 

(and Summarized Totals for 2010) 
 

Summarized
Temporarily Permanently 2011 Totals for

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total 2010
Revenues, Gains and Other Support
Contributed income:

Individuals 156,200$      6,665$        268,622$    431,487$      245,208$      
Corporate and other 459,090        122,904      2,600          584,594        365,599        
Allied Arts 359,326        -                  -                  359,326        356,020        
Grants and foundations 511,775        342,082      55,200        909,057        1,166,102     

1,486,391     471,651      326,422      2,284,464     2,132,929     

Fundraising events 476,736        -                  -                  476,736        407,732        
Memberships 408,755        -                  -                  408,755        433,951        
Admissions 533,737        -                  -                  533,737        514,864        
Museum store sales 250,032        -                  -                  250,032        261,492        
Museum of Art Café sales 1,131,127     -                  -                  1,131,127     1,078,080     
Museum of Art Café catering sales 292,560        -                  -                  292,560        192,488        
Parking income 88,942          -                  -                  88,942          44,557          
In-kind donations 25,695          -                  -                  25,695          128,694        
Miscellaneous 103,679        -                  -                  103,679        114,228        
Investment income 508,716        138,038      -                  646,754        658,828        
Net unrealized/realized gains

on investments 1,789,539     820,206      -                  2,609,745     1,159,298     
Funds released from restrictions 144,915        (144,915)     -                  -                    -                    

Total revenues, gains and other support 7,240,824     1,284,980   326,422      8,852,226     7,127,141     

Expenses
Programming 1,633,566     -                  -                  1,633,566     1,574,551     
Museum store 254,260        -                  -                  254,260        270,402        
Museum of Art Café 1,311,973     -                  -                  1,311,973     1,202,349     
Museum Parking 30,771          -                  -                  30,771          21,309          
Management and general 845,467        -                  -                  845,467        1,033,125     
Fundraising and development 627,245        -                  -                  627,245        640,089        
Security, building and grounds 921,785        -                  -                  921,785        835,680        
Art accessioned 20,000          -                  -                  20,000          237,046        
Depreciation 714,055        -                  -                  714,055        749,192        

Total expenses 6,359,122     -                  -                  6,359,122     6,563,743     

Changes in net assets 881,702        1,284,980   326,422      2,493,104     563,398        
Net assets, beginning of year 20,695,414   5,725,346   8,731,169   35,151,929   34,588,531   

Net assets, end of year 21,577,116$ 7,010,326$ 9,057,591$ 37,645,033$ 35,151,929$ 
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OKLAHOMA CITY MUSEUM OF ART, INC.  
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 

 
Year ended June 30, 2010 

(and Summarized Totals for 2009) 
 

Summarized
Temporarily Permanently 2010 Totals for

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total 2009
Revenues, Gains and Other Support
Contributed income:

Individuals 198,660$      37,548$      9,000$        245,208$      1,492,564$   
Corporate and other 324,099        41,500        -                  365,599        633,960        
Allied Arts 356,020        -                  -                  356,020        356,488        
Grants and foundations 595,502        560,600      10,000        1,166,102     1,248,550     

1,474,281     639,648      19,000        2,132,929     3,731,562     

Fundraising events 407,732        -                  -                  407,732        333,687        
Memberships 433,951        -                  -                  433,951        437,425        
Admissions 514,864        -                  -                  514,864        782,032        
Museum store sales 261,492        -                  -                  261,492        386,322        
Museum of Art Café sales 1,078,080     -                  -                  1,078,080     1,233,080     
Museum of Art Café catering sales 192,488        -                  -                  192,488        248,968        
Parking income 44,557          -                  -                  44,557          -                    
In-kind donations 128,694        -                  -                  128,694        62,257          
Miscellaneous 114,228        -                  -                  114,228        167,989        
Investment income 520,790        138,038      -                  658,828        646,533        
Net unrealized/realized gains (losses)

on investments 517,364        641,934      -                  1,159,298     (2,041,390)    
Funds released from restrictions 834,803        (834,803)     -                  -                    -                    

Total revenues, gains and other support 6,523,324     584,817      19,000        7,127,141     5,988,465     

Expenses
Programming 1,574,551     -                  -                  1,574,551     3,269,745     
Museum store 270,402        -                  -                  270,402        378,788        
Museum of Art Café 1,202,349     -                  -                  1,202,349     1,352,389     
Museum Parking 21,309          -                  -                  21,309          -                
Management and general 1,033,125     -                  -                  1,033,125     983,473        
Fundraising and development 640,089        -                  -                  640,089        709,395        
Security, building and grounds 835,680        -                  -                  835,680        903,196        
Art accessioned 237,046        -                  -                  237,046        588,373        
Depreciation 749,192        -                  -                  749,192        779,545        

Total expenses 6,563,743     -                  -                  6,563,743     8,964,904     

Changes in net assets (40,419)         584,817      19,000        563,398        (2,976,439)    
Net assets, beginning of year 20,735,833   5,140,529   8,712,169   34,588,531   37,564,970   

Net assets, end of year 20,695,414$ 5,725,346$ 8,731,169$ 35,151,929$ 34,588,531$ 
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OKLAHOMA CITY MUSEUM OF ART, INC. 
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

 
Years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 

 
2011 2010

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in net assets 2,493,104$    563,398$       
Adjustments to reconcile the change in net assets to net cash

provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 714,055         749,192         
Net unrealized/realized gain on investments (2,609,745)     (1,159,298)     
Contributions restricted for long-term purposes (326,422)        (19,000)          
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Grants and accounts receivable (53,685)          (30,697)          
Inventory (21,074)          46,435           
Prepaid expenses and other assets 3,442             365,836         
Grants and accounts receivable with restrictions 55,517           72,497           
Accounts payable 76,752           (12,791)          
Accrued liabilities (160,785)        213,266         

Net cash provided by operating activities 171,159         788,838         

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (131,752)        (852,974)        
Purchases of investments (423,805)        (1,249,461)     
Proceeds from sale of investments 243,206         143,857         
Purchases of investments with restrictions (407,893)        (411,038)        
Proceeds from sale of investments with restrictions 216,093         381,011         
Increase (decrease) in restricted cash (99,741)          164,866         

Net cash used in investing activities (603,892)        (1,823,739)     

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Contributions restricted for long-term purposes 326,422         19,000           
Proceeds from note payable -                     835,000         

Net cash provided by financing activities 326,422         854,000         

Net decrease in cash (106,311)        (180,901)        
Cash, beginning of year 1,675,110      1,856,011      

Cash, end of year 1,568,799$    1,675,110$    

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid for interest 23,465$         14,980$         

Cash paid for taxes -$                   5,868$           
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OKLAHOMA CITY MUSEUM OF ART, INC. 
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
June 30, 2011 and 2010 

 
 

Note 1 – Organization 
 
The Oklahoma City Museum of Art, Inc. (the Museum) is a privately-funded museum located at the 
Donald W. Reynolds Visual Arts Center.  The three-story, 110,000 square-foot Visual Arts Center 
features 15 galleries showcasing the Museum's collections, temporary exhibitions organized by the 
Museum, and world-class traveling exhibitions.  It offers the only comprehensive film program in the 
region.  The Museum is accredited by the American Association of Museums and is an Allied Arts 
Member Agency.  The Museum's mission is to enrich lives through the visual arts.  The Museum's 
purpose is to create a cultural legacy in art and education for current and future generations to experience 
at the Museum and carry with them throughout their lives. 
 
The Donald W. Reynolds Visual Arts Center, funded in part by a $14.5 million capital grant from the 
Donald W. Reynolds Foundation, Las Vegas, Nevada, is part of the Museum's completed $40 million 
project to fund the new Visual Arts Center expansion and endowment.  The project was completed 
through private funding and was not a part of the Oklahoma City MAPS sales tax program.  The Museum 
received significant funds from the general public and from private foundations. 
 
The Museum is the sole owner of the Museum of Art Cafe, Inc. (the Café). The Café is located in the 
Donald W. Reynolds Visual Arts Center and provides full-service lunch and dinner in a casually elegant 
dining atmosphere. 
 
The Museum is the sole owner of Museum Parking, LLC, which was formed on January 28, 2009, to 
acquire a parcel of land functioning as a parking lot in the vicinity of the Museum. Museum Parking, LLC 
leases the parking lot to a third-party operator. 
 
 
Note 2 – Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
Consolidated financial statements 
 
The consolidated financial statements of the Oklahoma City Museum of Art, Inc. and subsidiaries include 
the accounts of the Museum, the Café, and Museum Parking, LLC (collectively OKCMOA).  All material 
intercompany transactions have been eliminated. 
 
Basis of accounting and reporting 
 
The consolidated financial statements of OKCMOA are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.  
Separate funds are utilized to account for the Museum's various activities.  The assets, liabilities and net 
assets of OKCMOA are reported as follows: 
  

• Unrestricted net assets represent the portion of expendable funds that are available for support of 
OKCMOA operations. At June 30, 2011 and 2010, unrestricted net assets of $2,926,862 and 
$2,552,567, respectively, were designated for specific purposes by the Museum's Board of 
Trustees. 
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• Temporarily restricted net assets represent funds with donor-designated restrictions for 
acquisitions, capital campaign funds, maintenance of art objects or specific programs. 

 
• Permanently restricted net assets represent funds that are subject to donor-designated restrictions 

requiring the principal to be invested in perpetuity. 
 
Cash and restrictions 
 
Cash consists of cash on hand and deposits in banks.  OKCMOA maintains its cash balances in high 
credit quality financial institutions.  At times, OKCMOA's cash may exceed federally insured limits, but 
OKCMOA believes any possible credit risk is minimal. 
 
At June 30, 2011 and 2010, the Museum had cash contributions restricted by the donor for specific 
purposes of $645,162 and $545,421, respectively. 
 
Receivables 
 
The Museum has receivables, reflected as grants and accounts receivable and grants and accounts 
receivable with restrictions in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position, which 
represent promises to give that have been made by donors, but have not yet been received by the 
Museum.  The Museum provides an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon a review of the current 
status of its receivables.  At June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, no allowance for doubtful accounts 
was deemed necessary by the Museum. 
 
Due to the nature of these pledges, significant increases and decreases in net assets may occur.  These 
significant fluctuations can arise as contributions and are recognized as support in the period in which 
they are pledged, but the expenses incurred with such contributions may occur in a different period. 
 
Inventories 
 
Inventories, which include products for sale in the Museum store, food and beverage items in the Café, 
and miscellaneous supplies, are stated at the lower of cost or market determined by the first-in, first-out 
method. 
 
Investments 
 
Investments, which include money market instruments, equity securities, U.S. government securities, and 
corporate bonds and debentures, are stated at estimated fair value (based on quoted market prices) with 
unrealized gains and losses reported in the consolidated statement of activities for the year.  Donated 
investment instruments are initially recorded at estimated fair value at the date of donation. 
 
Property, plant and equipment 
 
Property, plant and equipment is recorded at historical cost or estimated value at date of donation.  
Depreciation of these assets is provided on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the 
respective assets, which range from 2 to 40 years.  Maintenance and repair costs are expensed as incurred, 
while renewals and betterments are capitalized and depreciated over their estimated useful lives.  Upon 
disposition, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and the 
resulting gain or loss is reflected in the consolidated statement of activities for the year. 
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Art and library collections 
 
The Museum's art and library collections are made up of historically significant art, contemporary art and 
other art objects that are held for educational, research, and curatorial purposes. Each item is cataloged, 
preserved, and cared for, and activities verifying their existence and assessing their condition are performed 
continuously.  Art and library collections, which were acquired through purchases and contributions since 
the Museum's inception are insured under the Museum’s fine art insurance policy, and are not capitalized 
and recognized as assets in the consolidated statement of financial position.  Purchases of collection items 
are recorded as decreases in unrestricted net assets in the year in which the items are acquired or as 
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets if the assets used to purchase the items are restricted by 
donors.  Contributions of collection items are not recognized in the statement of activities.  Proceeds from 
deaccessions or insurance recoveries are reflected as increases in the appropriate net assets classification.  
The Museum's policy provides for deaccessioning works that do not fit into the collections plan or that are 
of poor quality or condition.  Any funds made available by the sale of unrestricted deaccessioned works are 
used for acquisitions to strengthen the collection. 
 
Contributions to the Museum 
 
The Museum reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with donor 
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets.  When a donor restriction expires, (that is, when a 
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished) temporarily restricted net assets are 
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and are reported in the consolidated statement of activities as net 
assets released from restrictions.  Net assets with restrictions, which are met in the same reporting period 
as their receipt, are presented as part of unrestricted net assets. 
 
The Museum reports gifts of land, buildings, and equipment as unrestricted support unless explicit donor 
stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used.  Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit 
restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to 
acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support.  Absent explicit donor stipulations about how 
long-lived assets must be maintained, the Museum reports expirations of donor restrictions when the 
donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service. 
 
The Museum reports bequests as temporarily restricted support in contributed income when notice has 
been received and becomes legally enforceable.  Once funds are received, bequests are considered 
available for general use, unless restricted for a specific use or for an endowment fund by the donor. 
 
Income tax status 
 
The Museum is a nonprofit organization and is exempt from income taxes under Internal Revenue Code 
Section 501. However, the Museum is subject to federal income tax on any unrelated business taxable 
income.  
 
The accounting for income taxes may, at times, involve some degree of uncertainty, and as such, lead to 
uncertain tax positions having been taken. Management evaluated the Museum's tax positions and 
concluded that the Museum had taken no uncertain tax positions that require adjustment to the financial 
statements to comply with the provisions of this guidance. Generally, the Museum is no longer subject to 
income tax examinations by the U.S. federal, state or local tax authorities for years prior to 2008. 
 
Allocation of expenses  
 
OKCMOA allocates salaries and wages based on actual staff position.  Administrative expenses are 
allocated to each area based on an estimate of usage.  All remaining expenses are allocated based on 
actual expenditures for the function. 
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Use of estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires OKCMOA to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain 
reported amounts and disclosures.  Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
Concentration of credit risk 
 
Financial instruments, which potentially subject OKCMOA to credit risk, consist of grants and accounts 
receivable, grants and accounts receivable with restrictions, and investments. 
 
The Museum's investments consist of various stocks, bonds and U.S. Treasury notes.  Investment 
securities are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market, and credit risk.  Due to the level of 
risk associated with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the 
values of investment securities will occur in the near term and that such change could materially affect the 
investment account balances and the amounts reported in the consolidated statements of financial position 
and the consolidated statements of activities. 
 
Advertising expense 
 
All advertising costs are expensed as incurred.  Advertising expenses were approximately $248,000 and 
$284,000 for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. 
 
Subsequent events 
 
Management has evaluated subsequent events through September 28, 2011, the date the financial 
statements were available to be issued. 
 
Reclassifications 
 
Certain amounts in the 2010 consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 
2011 presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on previously reported changes in net assets. 
 
 
Note 3 – Donated Services 
 
OKCMOA has an affiliated volunteer group known as the Beaux Arts Committee which hosts an annual 
fundraiser benefiting the Museum's Beaux Arts Acquisitions Trust.  The Museum recorded contributions 
from this group of $50,000 and $40,000 for the fiscal years 2011 and 2010, which are included in 
individuals contributed income in the consolidated statements of activities. 
 
A substantial number of volunteers have made significant contributions of their time to develop the 
Museum's programs, of which no value was assigned. 
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Note 4 – Grants and Accounts Receivable with Restrictions 
 
Grants and accounts receivable with restrictions are available for the following purposes at June 30: 
 
  2011  2010 
Temporary restrictions:     
 Exhibit furnishings  $  137,363  $  189,263 
 Personnel benefits   500   500 
 Other     38,171   26,788 
     
Permanent restrictions:     
 Acquisitions   -   15,000 
     
  $ 176,034  $ 231,551 
 
Grants and accounts receivable restricted for personnel benefits are from various members of the Board of 
Trustees. 
 
 
Note 5 – Investments 
 
To ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the uses of the resources available to the 
Museum, investments are maintained in various funds which are segregated as follows at June 30: 
 
  2011  2010 
Investments:     
 Young Endowment(1)  $ 1,531,259  $ 1,066,450 
 Museum Legacy Endowment    751,769   (62,503) 
 Westheimer Family Endowment    1,135,603   986,118 
     
   3,418,631   1,990,065 
     
Investments with restrictions:     
 Museum Acquisitions Trust   44,292   50,151 
 Beaux Arts Acquisitions Trust   232,520   180,066 
 Thatcher Hoffman Smith Film Endowment   755,070   639,695 
 Sarkeys Foundation Arts Education Endowment    567,808   478,690 
 Sonic America's Drive-In Arts Education Endowment   286,197   243,493 
 Museum Legacy Endowment    5,285,977   5,285,977 
 Donald W. Reynolds Visual Arts Center      
  Building Maintenance Endowment   3,693,649   3,239,050 
 Records Family Endowment   341,710   287,259 
     
   11,207,223   10,404,381 
     
  $ 14,625,854  $ 12,394,446 

 
(1) In May 2009, the Board of Directors approved an inter-fund borrowing from the Raymond A. and Verna N. 

Young Endowment fund to operating cash in the amount of $500,000. The purpose of the inter-fund borrowing 
was to address budget shortfalls and cash flow needs. Principal payments are to be repaid through budget 
surpluses over a term of five years. Interest expense on the borrowing is to be paid through operations.  During 
the year ended June 30, 2011, $240,000 was paid from operating cash and applied to the inter-fund balance.  
Subsequent to June 30, 2011, an additional $130,000 was applied to the inter-fund balance from operating cash. 
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Investments without restrictions are maintained in funds as shown for the following purposes:   
 

• The Raymond A. and Verna N. Young Endowment represents the funds originally designated for 
the construction of the Museum building. Since the construction has been completed, the funds 
became unrestricted for use in general operations of the Museum. 
 

• The interest and unrealized investment gains generated from the Museum Legacy Endowment are 
unrestricted and available for use in general Museum operations. 

 
• The Westheimer Family Endowment and related interest and unrealized investment gains 

generated from the funds are available for use for the Museum's programs and operations with 
first priority for the proper maintenance, display, and preservation of the Westheimer Family 
Collection. 

 
Investments with restrictions are maintained in funds as shown for the following purposes: 
 

• The Museum Acquisitions Trust and Beaux Arts Acquisitions Trust are temporarily restricted 
funds maintained for the purchase and maintenance of art objects for the Museum. 

 
• The Thatcher Hoffman Smith Film Endowment includes funds maintained for the purpose of 

supporting the Museum's comprehensive film program.  This is a permanent endowment, with the 
principal required to be maintained in perpetuity and the interest being expendable for the stated 
purpose of the fund. 

 
• The Sarkeys Foundation Arts Education Endowment is maintained for education programming. 

Like the Thatcher Hoffman Smith Film Endowment, this is also a permanent endowment, with 
the principal required to be maintained in perpetuity and the interest being expendable for the 
stated purpose of the endowment. 

 
• The Sonic America's Drive-In Arts Education Endowment is permanently restricted for education 

programming. 
 

• The Museum Legacy Endowment includes funds solicited from donors to provide for a 
permanent endowment for the Museum.  The principal amount of these funds will not be 
expended. Interest and unrealized gains generated by the endowment principal may be used for 
general Museum operations. 

 
• The Donald W. Reynolds Visual Arts Center Building Maintenance Endowment represents funds 

temporarily restricted for maintenance of the Museum in the Donald W. Reynolds Visual Arts 
Center facility. It is the Museum's intention to use only the income generated from the 
endowment principal for the maintenance and upkeep of the building as directed by the grant 
agreement. 

 
• The Records Family Endowment was established as a permanent endowment to support Museum 

operations.  The principal amount of these funds will not be expended.  Distributions of interest 
and unrealized gains generated by the endowment principal may be used for general Museum 
operations. 

 
Investment income is reported net of related investment expenses. Investment expense was $28,713 and 
$25,254 for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. 
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Note 6 – Contributions to the Oklahoma City Community Foundation 
 
A separate fund, the Oklahoma City Museum of Art Affiliated Fund (the Affiliated Fund), is established 
at the Oklahoma City Community Foundation (OCCF).  Contributions received subsequent to July 1, 
1991, by OCCF, which are designated to be invested to benefit the Museum, are placed in the Affiliated 
Fund.  Investment decisions for the Affiliated Fund are made by a five-member panel that includes three 
representatives appointed by OCCF and two representatives appointed by the Museum's Board of 
Trustees.  Income earned on the donated funds is paid to the Museum on a basis determined by the five-
member panel.  The principal amount of the Affiliated Fund cannot be distributed without the unanimous 
approval of the OCCF Board of Directors.  As a result, OCCF has variance power and the Museum has 
not recorded these funds as an asset in its statement of position. 
 
Funds held by OCCF on behalf of the Museum are as follows at June 30 at market value: 
 
  2011  2010 
Recognized in the Museum's financial statements as beneficial  
    interest in assets held by OCCF: 

   
 

       Oklahoma City Museum of Art Affiliated Fund  $ 172,948  $ 122,775 
       Fee-Milligan Operating Endowment   1,825,916   1,590,585 
       The James C. and Virginia W. Meade Collections Endowment   1,145,754   949,881 
       Carolyn A. Hill Collections Endowment   510,991   241,632 
     
   3,655,609    2,904,873 
     
Funds held by OCCF with variance power retained by OCCF:     
    Oklahoma City Museum of Art Affiliated Fund   3,961,893   3,442,517 
    Oklahoma City Museum of Art Acquisitions Fund   84,486   70,612 
    Pauline Morrison Ledbetter Fund   277,626   231,873 
     
   4,324,005   3,745,002 
     
Total funds held by OCCF on behalf or for the benefit of the  
    Museum 

   
$ 7,979,614 

  
$ 6,649,875 

     
Investment income distributed to the Museum by OCCF  $ 273,908  $ 282,451 
 
The Fee-Milligan Operating Endowment (the Endowment) within the Affiliated Fund includes funds 
transferred by the Museum to OCCF, with the Museum designating itself as beneficiary of the fund.  The 
Museum's Board of Trustees has authorized OCCF to manage the Endowment in the same manner as the 
Affiliated Fund assets, which effectively grants variance power to OCCF.  However, as the Museum 
designated itself as beneficiary for the Endowment, the Museum recognizes a beneficial interest in the 
Endowment assets held by OCCF in its statements of financial position.   
 
The market value of the entire Affiliated Fund, which includes the beneficial interest Endowment funds, 
was $7,617,502 and $6,347,390, at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.  As a result of OCCF's variance 
power over the funds contributed by unrelated donors, the Museum has not recorded the remaining value 
of the Affiliated Fund of $3,961,893 and $3,442,517 at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, as an asset 
in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position.  Investment income distributed to the 
Museum from OCCF is classified as unrestricted support in the consolidated statements of activities. 
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In addition, OCCF maintains an account for funds designated for Museum acquisitions of art (the 
Designated Fund).  Earnings are not distributed but, rather, are retained in the Designated Fund under the 
control of OCCF until requested by the Museum for an acquisition of art.  The expendable balance in the 
Designated Fund was $22,908 and $19,338 at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, and is recorded in 
grants and accounts receivable in the consolidated statements of financial position. 
 
In August 2006, the Museum entered into an endowment agreement with James C. and Virginia W. 
Meade (the Meades) to establish a permanent endowment named "The James C. and Virginia W. Meade 
Collections Endowment" for the purpose of supporting acquisitions for the Museum's collections and 
furtherance of the Museum's mission.  Under the terms of this agreement (and a related agreement 
between the Meades, the Museum and the OCCF), the Meades pledged $1,000,000 to the Museum to be 
contributed over a three-year period and invested in the Affiliated Fund at OCCF. The annual distribution 
from the fund will generally be 5% of the average market value based upon certain restrictions intended 
to protect and preserve the original corpus of the endowment.  
 
In May 2007, OCCF received a direct gift of $250,000 to establish the Pauline Morrison Ledbetter Fund 
to benefit OKCMOA.  At the direction of the donor, this gift established an acquisitions endowment fund 
whereby two-thirds of the earnings of the funds are available for the purchase of art and sculpture for the 
Museum and the remaining one-third of earnings reinvested in the endowment. Because OCCF retains 
variance power over these funds, the endowment is not recorded in the statement of financial position of 
OKCMOA.  The expendable balance in the Pauline Morrison Ledbetter Fund was $15,263 and $7,450 at 
June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, and is recorded in grants and accounts receivable in the 
consolidated statements of financial position. 
 
In December 2008, the Museum established an endowment agreement with OCCF to establish a 
permanent endowment named "Carolyn A. Hill Collections Endowment" for the purpose of supporting 
acquisitions for the Museum's collections. Under the terms of this agreement, the annual distribution from 
the fund will generally be 5% of the average market value based upon certain restrictions intended to 
protect and preserve the original corpus of the endowment.  
 
 
Note 7 – Fair Value Measurements 
 
The Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification established a consistent 
framework for measuring fair value and fair value hierarchy based on the observability of inputs used to 
measure fair value.   
 
These inputs are summarized in the three broad levels listed below: 
 

Level 1  Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 
   
Level 2  Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets or 

liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are 
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full 
term of the assets or liabilities. 

   
Level 3  Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are 

significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities. 
 
The inputs or methodology used for valuing securities are not necessarily an indication of the risk 
associated with investing in those securities. 
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The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Museum's assets at fair value 
as of June 30, 2011: 
 

 
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

  
    Cash and equivalents $ 957,583 $ - $ - $ 957,583 

Equity securities: 
     Small cap equity funds   1,207,886   -   -   1,207,886 

 Mid cap equity funds   2,004,298   -   -   2,004,298 
 Large cap equity funds   4,380,547   -   -   3,985,419 
 Foreign equity funds   394,037   -   -   394,037 
     Federal debt securities   -   5,681,503   -   5,681,503 
Beneficial interest in assets held at OCCF(2)   -   3,655,609   -   3,655,609 
  

    Total assets at fair value $ 8,944,351 $ 9,337,112 $ - $ 18,281,463 
 
The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Museum's assets at fair value 
as of June 30, 2010: 
 

 
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 

  
    Cash and equivalents $ 644,166 $ - $ - $ 644,166 

Equity securities: 
     Small cap equity funds   1,030,560   -   -   1,030,560 

 Mid cap equity funds   1,769,808   -   -   1,769,808 
 Large cap equity funds   3,409,160   -   -   3,329,125 
 Foreign equity funds   532,390   -   -   532,390 
     Federal debt securities   -   5,008,362   -   5,008,362 
Beneficial interest in assets held at OCCF(2)   -   2,904,873   -   2,904,873 
  

    Total assets at fair value $ 7,386,084 $ 7,913,235 $ - $ 15,299,319 
 
(2) See Note 6 for description of these assets measured at fair value. 
 
Beneficial interest in assets held by others (Beneficial Interest) is measured at fair value using Level 2 
inputs.  Since OCCF maintains variance power for the beneficial interests it holds, there is no potential 
market for the Beneficial Interest or similar assets.  Consequently, the valuation is determined by 
aggregating the valuation of the underlying investments of the Beneficial Interest.  The underlying 
investments include cash equivalents, corporate obligations, equity securities and other investments.  The 
fair values of the underlying investments are based on quoted prices from active and inactive markets. 
 
Market volatility 
 
Investment securities are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market and credit risks.  Due to 
the level of risk associated with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that 
changes in the values of investment securities will occur in the near term and that such changes could 
materially affect net assets. 
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Note 8 – Property, Plant and Equipment 
 
Property, plant and equipment consists of the following at June 30 at cost: 
 
  2011  2010 
     
Land  $ 901,909  $ 901,909 
Building and improvements   20,639,783   20,627,806 
Furniture and fixtures   1,448,026   1,391,473 
Equipment   1,247,436   1,192,031 
     
   24,237,154   24,113,219 
Accumulated depreciation   (6,721,913)   (6,015,675) 
     
  $ 17,515,241  $ 18,097,544 
 
 
Note 9 – Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets 
 
Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at June 30: 
 
  2011  2010 
     
Art acquisition  $ 568,852  $ 237,939 
Art education endowment   103,655   - 
Building maintenance endowment   3,693,649   3,239,050 
Film endowment   89,684   - 
General Museum endowment   1,998,864   1,713,360 
Museum operations   33,870   - 
Programming   521,752   534,997 
     
  $ 7,010,326  $ 5,725,346 
 
Permanently restricted net assets are designated for the following purposes at June 30: 
 
  2011  2010 
     
Art acquisition  $ 1,537,751  $ 1,225,579 
Art education endowment   750,350   750,350 
Capital campaign-Museum endowment   5,796,264   5,796,264 
Film endowment    665,386    651,136 
Museum operations   307,840   307,840 
     
  $ 9,057,591  $ 8,731,169 
 
As described in Note 5, the investment income on the Thatcher Hoffman Smith Film Endowment and the 
Sarkeys Foundation Arts Education Endowment can be expended for the stated purposes of each 
endowment.  The investment income and unrealized gains on the Museum Legacy Endowment can be 
expended for general Museum operations. 
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Note 10 – Donor-Restricted and Board-Designated Endowments 
 
Board interpretation 
 
The Board of Trustees has interpreted state law as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the gifts 
of the donor-restricted endowment funds unless explicit donor stipulations specify otherwise.  To meet 
that objective, the Museum's endowment investment, management and distribution policies require that 
the corpus, meaning the fair value of the original and subsequent gifts as of the gift date, be maintained in 
perpetuity, with the earnings available to support the Museum's ongoing operations and programs. 
 
State law allows the Board to appropriate or accumulate so much of an endowment fund as the Museum 
determines is prudent for the uses, benefits, purposes, and duration for which the endowment is established.  
The law requires the Board to prudently consider, if relevant, the general economic conditions, possible 
effect of inflation or deflation, expected total return, other resources of the institution, and the institution's 
investment policy. 
 
Return objectives, risk parameters, strategies and spending policy 
 
The principal goal of the Museum's investment program is to administer and invest funds received from 
donors in a prudent manner. The financial objective for the Museum's endowment funds is governed by 
guidelines specific to each separate investment portfolio. The overall financial objective is to maximize 
the risk-adjusted investment return while maintaining adequate levels of liquidity. The Museum relies on 
a total return strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized 
and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). Risk of large losses is minimized by a 
diversified asset allocation.  The current investment allocation of 55% equities and 45% fixed income, 
with quarterly performance reviews, is expected to achieve the long-term return objectives within prudent 
risk constraints. 
 
Under the Investment Policy, the total return on investments is expected to exceed a benchmark 
consisting of the appropriate percent of the Standard & Poor's 500 Index and the Barclays Capital U.S. 
Government Bond Index that matches the equity and fixed income diversification of the portfolio over an 
average period of five consecutive years. The total return, after fees, from all unrestricted equity securities 
should equal or exceed the total return on the Standard & Poor's 500 Index over a period of five 
consecutive fiscal years. 
 
Under the Museum's endowment distribution policy, the amount available for appropriation each year is 
5% of the average market value of the endowment at the end of each of the last 12 calendar quarters, 
provided that the appropriation would not cause the remaining market value of the endowment fund to be 
less than the corpus.  This policy is expected to allow for real growth in addition to building the 
endowments through new gifts and return on investment. 
 
Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of June 30, 2011: 
 

 
Unrestricted 

Temporarily 
Restricted 

Permanently 
Restricted Total 

  
    Donor-restricted endowment funds $ - $ 3,920,858 $ 7,519,840 $ 11,440,698 

Board-designated endowment funds 2,926,862 - -  2,926,862 
  

    Total funds $ 2,926,862 $ 3,920,858 $ 7,519,840 $ 14,367,560  
 



 

  17 

 

Changes in endowment fund net assets for the year ended June 30, 2011, consist of the following: 
 

 
Unrestricted 

Temporarily 
Restricted 

Permanently 
Restricted Total 

  
    Endowment fund net assets, beginning  

of year $ 2,429,875 $ 3,239,050 $ 7,520,590 $ 13,189,515 
     Adjusted endowment fund net assets 

       investment return: 
    Investment income  61,638 100,778 - 162,416 

Net appreciation  468,349 775,116 - 1,243,465 
  

    

 
 2,959,862 4,114,944 7,520,590 14,595,396 

  
    Contributions  - - 14,250 14,250 

     Appropriation of endowment assets for 
expenditure  (33,000) (194,086) - (227,086) 

Transfers to OCCF  - - (15,000) (15,000) 
  

    Endowment fund net assets, end of 
year $ 2,926,862 $ 3,920,858 $ 7,519,840 $ 14,367,560 

 
Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of June 30, 2010: 
 

 
Unrestricted 

Temporarily 
Restricted 

Permanently 
Restricted Total 

  
    Donor-restricted endowment funds $ (122,692) $ 3,239,050 $ 7,520,590 $ 10,636,948 

     Board-designated endowment funds 2,552,567 - -  2,552,567 
  

    Total funds $ 2,429,875 $ 3,239,050 $ 7,520,590 $ 13,189,515 
 
Changes in endowment fund net assets for the year ended June 30, 2010, consist of the following: 
 

 
Unrestricted 

Temporarily 
Restricted 

Permanently 
Restricted Total 

  
    Endowment fund net assets, beginning  

of year $ 1,666,027 $ 3,206,401 $ 7,515,590 $ 12,388,018 
Adjusted endowment fund net assets 
   investment return: 

    Investment income 201,063 85,723 - 286,786 
Net appreciation 647,458 282,981 - 930,439 

  
    

 
2,514,548 3,575,105 7,515,590 13,605,243 

   
    Contributions 74,883 4,000 15,000 93,883 

     Appropriation of endowment assets for 
expenditure (499,611) - - (499,611) 

     Transfers to OCCF - - (10,000) (10,000) 
Transfers to operating funds 340,055 (340,055) - - 
  

    Endowment fund net assets, end of year $ 2,429,875 $ 3,239,050 $ 7,520,590 $ 13,189,515  
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From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor restricted endowment funds 
may fall below the level that the donor or state law requires the Museum to retain as a fund of perpetual 
duration. While there were no such deficiencies as of June 30, 2011, deficiencies reported in unrestricted 
net assets as of June 30, 2010, were $122,692. These deficiencies resulted from unfavorable market 
fluctuations that occurred shortly after the investment of new permanently restricted contributions and 
continued appropriation for certain programs that was deemed prudent by the Board of Directors. 
 
 
Note 11 – Note Payable 
 
In August 2009, Museum Parking, LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Museum, entered into an 
agreement to purchase a tract of land in the vicinity of the Museum's building currently functioning as a 
parking facility. The purchase was financed through a local bank. The promissory note for $835,000 
matures October 1, 2012, with interest payable monthly at the 30 day LIBOR rate plus 2.5% (2.69% at 
June 30, 2011). 
 
 
Note 12 – Employee Benefits  
 
The Museum maintained a 403(b) Employee Salary Reduction Plan (the 403(b) Plan) which allowed 
employees to make savings contributions with pre-tax dollars.  All full-time OKCMOA employees over 
age 18 were eligible to participate.  Under the 403(b) Plan, the Museum did not make any contributions 
on behalf of participants.  During 2010, all funds held in the Plan were distributed to plan participants.  
 
In 2006, the Museum solicited contributions to enhance retirement benefits for its employees.  During 
2011 and 2010, the Museum did not receive any pledges in support of this program.  At June 30, 2011 
and 2010, $500 of these pledges are included in grants and contributions receivable with restrictions (see 
Note 4). 
 
Effective January 1, 2006, the Museum established the Oklahoma City Museum of Art 457(b) Deferred 
Compensation Plan (the 457(b) Plan), which is intended to provide deferred compensation primarily for a 
select group of management and highly compensated employees covered by the 457(b) Plan.  Eligible 
participants may make elective deferrals and the Museum, upon approval of the Board of Trustees, may 
make employer contributions.  During the year ended June 30, 2010, the Museum approved elective 
deferrals of $16,500 to the 457(b) Plan. In March 2010, all funds held in the 457(b) Plan were distributed 
to plan participants. 
 
Effective January 1, 2007, the Museum established the Oklahoma City Museum of Art 401(k) Retirement 
Plan (the 401(k) Plan), which is offered to all employees of the Museum and the Café.  Employees who 
have completed one year of credited service (as defined) and are at least 21 years of age are eligible to 
participate in the 401(k) Plan.  In addition to employee elective deferrals into the 401(k) Plan, the 
Museum may make a matching contribution at the discretion of the Board of Trustees.  Matching and 
other contributions by the Museum vest gradually over a six-year period.  All reasonable expenses 
incurred in administering the 401(k) Plan are paid out of the principal or interest of the 401(k) Plan assets.  
The Museum may pay any such expenses of the 401(k) Plan at its discretion.  During the years ended 
June 30, 2011 and 2010, the Museum approved matching or other retirement contributions of $59,906 and 
$52,259, respectively, to the 401(k) Plan. 
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Note 13 – Commitments 
 
During the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, the Museum entered into contractual agreements with 
certain art exhibit leasing organizations for future exhibits. Exhibit lease commitments for the year ending 
June 30, 2012, are $249,500.  The Museum is soliciting contributions and other sources of support to fund 
these commitments. 
 
Under the Café's operating statement, all costs and expenses of the Café's operations are the responsibility 
of the Café.  However, if the Café incurs operating costs in excess of revenues from its operations 
(measured on a cash basis), the Museum may advance funds to the Café.  No funds were advanced to the 
Café in 2011 or 2010. 
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OKLAHOMA CITY MUSEUM OF ART, INC.  
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

 
CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE – 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION INFORMATION 
 

June 30, 2011 
 
 

Eliminating
Museum * Café Entries Total

Assets
Cash 1,463,470$     105,329$    -$               1,568,799$     
Grants and accounts receivable 101,359          44,513        (17,116)      128,756          
Inventory 228,623          55,620        -                 284,243          
Prepaid expenses and other assets 211,024          16,960        -                 227,984          
Other restricted cash 645,162          -                 -                 645,162          
Grants and accounts receivable with restrictions 176,034          -                 -                 176,034          
Investments 3,592,571       -                 (173,940)    3,418,631       
Investments with restrictions 11,207,223     -                 -                 11,207,223     
Beneficial interest in assets held by OCCF 3,655,609       -                 -                 3,655,609       
Property, plant and equipment, net 17,485,191     30,050        -                 17,515,241     
Art and library collections (see Note 2) -                      -                 -                 -                     

Total assets 38,766,266$   252,472$    (191,056)$  38,827,682$   

Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities:

Accounts payable 132,324$        26,265$      (17,116)$    141,473$        
Accrued liabilities 154,924          51,252        -                 206,176          
Note payable 835,000          -                 -                 835,000          

Total liabilities 1,122,248       77,517        (17,116)      1,182,649       

Net assets:
Unrestricted 21,576,101     174,955      (173,940)    21,577,116     
Temporarily restricted 7,010,326       -                 -                 7,010,326       
Permanently restricted 9,057,591       -                 -                 9,057,591       

Total net assets 37,644,018     174,955      (173,940)    37,645,033     

Total liabilities and net assets 38,766,266$   252,472$    (191,056)$  38,827,682$   
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OKLAHOMA CITY MUSEUM OF ART, INC.  
AND SUBSIDIARIES 

 
CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE – 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES INFORMATION 
 

Year ended June 30, 2011 
 

Eliminating
Museum * Café Entries Total

Revenues, Gains and Other Support
Contributed income:

Individuals 431,487$        -$                   -$                  431,487$        
Corporate and other 584,594          -                     -                    584,594          
Allied Arts 359,326          -                     -                    359,326          
Grants and foundations 909,057          -                     -                    909,057          

2,284,464       -                     -                    2,284,464       

Fundraising events 476,736          -                     -                    476,736          
Memberships 408,755          -                     -                    408,755          
Admissions 533,737          -                     -                    533,737          
Museum store sales 250,032          -                     -                    250,032          
Museum of Art Café sales -                     1,131,127      -                    1,131,127       
Museum of Art Café catering sales -                     292,560         -                    292,560          
Parking income 88,942            -                     -                    88,942            
In-kind donations 25,695            -                     -                    25,695            
Miscellaneous 212,425          3,603             (112,349)       103,679          
Investment income 646,754          -                     -                    646,754          
Net realized gains on investments 2,609,745       -                     -                    2,609,745       

Total revenues, gains and other support 7,537,285       1,427,290      (112,349)       8,852,226       

Expenses
Programming 1,633,566       -                     -                    1,633,566       
Museum store 254,260          -                     -                    254,260          
Museum of Art Café -                     1,409,814      (97,841)         1,311,973       
Museum Parking 30,771            -                     -                    30,771            
Management and general 845,467          -                     -                    845,467          
Fundraising and development 627,245          -                     -                    627,245          
Security, building and grounds 921,785          -                     -                    921,785          
Art accessioned 20,000            -                     -                    20,000            
Depreciation 704,862          9,193             -                    714,055          

Total expenses 5,037,956       1,419,007      (97,841)         6,359,122       

Change in net assets 2,499,329       8,283             (14,508)         2,493,104       
Net assets, beginning of year 35,144,689     166,672         (159,432)       35,151,929     

Net assets, end of year 37,644,018$   174,955$       (173,940)$     37,645,033$   
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